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CHARACTERISTICS OF THE GROWTH ENTERPRISE MARKET (“GEM")
OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF HONG KONG LIMITED (THE “STOCK EXCHANGE")

GEM has been established as a market designed to accommodate companies to which a high investment risk
may be attached. In particular, companies may list on GEM with neither a track record of profitability nor
any obligation to forecast future profitability. Furthermore, there may be risks arising out of the emerging
nature of companies listed on GEM and the business sectors or countries in which the companies operate.
Prospective investors should be aware of the potential risks of investing in such companies and should make
the decision to invest only after due and careful consideration. The greater risk profile and other characteristics
of GEM mean that it is a market more suited to professional and other sophisticated investors.

Given the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM, there is a risk that securities traded on GEM may be
more susceptible to higher market volatility than securities traded on the main board and no assurance is
given that there will be a liquid market in the securities traded on GEM.

The principal means of information dissemination on GEM is publication on the Internet website operated
by The Stock Exchange. Listed companies are not generally required to issue paid announcements in gazetted
newspapers. Accordingly, prospective investors should note that they need to have access to the GEM
Website in order to obtain up-to-date information on GEM-listed issuers.

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for the contents of this Annual Report, makes no
representation as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaims any liability whatsoever for any loss howsoever
arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the contents of this announcement.

This Annual Report, for which the directors (the “Directors”) of Media Partners International Holdings Inc. (“MPI" or
the “Company”) collectively and individually accept full responsibility, includes particulars given in compliance with
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Growth Enterprise Market of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited for the purpose of giving information with regard to MPI. The Directors, having made all reasonable enquiries,
confirm that, to the best of their knowledge and belief: (i) the information contained in this Annual Report is
accurate and complete in all material respects and not misleading, (ii) there are no other matters the omission of
which would make any statement in this Annual Report misleading, and (iii) all opinions expressed in this announcement
have been arrived at after due and careful consideration and are founded on bases and assumptions that are fair and
reasonable.
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Mission Statement
T

OUR MISSION IS TO PROVIDE
BEST-IN-CLASS SERVICE WITH THE
BEST VALUE TRANSPORT RELATED
OUTDOOR MEDIA NETWORK IN

MAINLAND CHINA
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Outdoor Advertising Business
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METRO
ADVERTISING

No. 1 Metro Media
Provider
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Corporate Information

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Non-executive Director
Gerald Lokchung CHAN

(Chairman)

Executive Directors

George Ka Ki CHANG
(Vice Chairman)

Winnie Pik Shan TO
(Chief Executive Officer)

Tony Cheung Kin AU-YEUNG

Independent Non-executive Directors
Philip Tit Hon HUNG

Meocre Kwok Wing LI
Paul Laurence SAFFO

COMPLIANCE OFFICER
George Ka Ki CHANG

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Stephen Cheuk Kin LAW
(Company Secretary)

QUALIFIED ACCOUNTANT
Florence Yuk Lan WONG

AUDIT COMMITTEE
Philip Tit Hon HUNG

Meocre Kwok Wing LI
Paul Laurence SAFFO

REGISTERED OFFICE

Century Yard, Cricket Square
Hutchins Drive, PO Box 2681 GT
George Town, Grand Cayman
British West Indies

CORPORATE OFFICE

22nd Floor, Hang Lung Centre
2-20 Paterson Street
Causeway Bay, Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 2894 9800
Fax: (852) 2577 3509

AUDITORS
KPMG

Media Partners International Holdings Inc.

PRINCIPAL BANKERS
Bank of East Asia, Limited

Banqgue Nationale de Paris

China Construction Bank
Corporation

CITIC Ka Wah Bank, Limited
DBS Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

SHARE REGISTRAR
Tengis Limited

Ground Floor

BEA Harbour View Centre
56 Gloucester Road
Wanchai, Hong Kong

INVESTORS RELATIONS
CONSULTANT

Strategic Financial Relations Limited

STOCK CODE
8072

REGIONAL OFFICES

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN
HONG KONG

MPI Hong Kong

15th Floor, Rooms 1506-10
Hang Lung Centre

2-20 Paterson Street
Causeway Bay, Hong Kong

POAD

Suite 2801 Sino Plaza
255 Gloucester Road
Causeway Bay, Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN
MAINLAND CHINA

Shanghai MPI
8 Gao An Road, Shanghai
Postcode: 200030

Beijing Branch

Room 1401, Scitech Tower

No. 22 Jian Guo Men Wai Avenue
Beijing

Postcode: 100022

Guangzhou Office

Rooms 2809-2810, 28th Floor
Huihua Tower
80 Xianlie C. Road, Guangzhou

Postcode : 510070

Wuhan Office

Room 1, 23rd Floor, Jian Yin Building
709 Jianshe Road, Wuhan

Postcode : 430015

OTHER OFFICES IN
MAINLAND CHINA

Chengdu MPI Public Transport
Advertising Co. Ltd.

18th Floor, Renheyijing Building 1A
No.188 Yingmenkou Road, Chengdu
Postcode : 610031

Chongging MPI Public
Transportation Advertising Co. Ltd.

Suite 1208, 12th Floor
Metropolitan Tower, 68 Zourong Road,
Yu Zhong District, Chongging

Postcode : 400010

Nanjing Media Partners
International Public Transport
Advertising Co. Ltd.

22nd Floor, Golden Eagle Plaza
89 Hanzhong Road, Nanjing

Postcode: 210029

Shenzhen Media Partners
International Advertising Limited

Room 2901 Hangtianliye Building
Zhenhua Road No.6, Shenzhen

Postcode : 518031

Guangzhou Yong Tong Metro
Advertising Company Limited

Room 2910, 29th Floor
Guangzhou Merchandise Building
12 Xihu Road, Guangzhou

Postcode : 510030

Shanghai Metro-ads Advertising Co.
Ltd.

Rooms 8A, 8B & 15B, Qi Hua Tower
1375 Huai Hai Road (C), Shanghai
Postcode: 200031

Shanghai Zhongle Vehicle Painting
Co. Ltd.

No. 2032, Yi Shan Road
Min Hang Area, Shanghai

Postcode: 201103
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Century Yard, Cricket Square
Hutchins Drive, PO Box 2681 GT
George Town, Grand Cayman
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Unrivalled market
presence underpinning
superior achievements
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Financial Highlights
MBHEE

HK$' Million

BEAT
s 86.3 85.1 -
56.4 704 256
96
6.5 7.2
» 8.0 0

Mainland China
FER

Achieved growth in net profit quarter by

quarter with full year net profit at record high

of HK$25.6 million
B-ZEZHNEEER
2 F 4RI BI3753%25,600,0007% 7T

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Full Year 2004
2004 2004 2004 2004 2F
HK$' Million
HEAT
. 16.7 -
12.1 12.2 13.4 Hong Kong
. BB

Achieved growth quarter by quarter

L 4.1 + with full year net profit at HK$4.1 million
B-ZFEEEMER - 2F4%1%4,100,0007 T

1.5

0.7 0.8 1 -

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Full Year 2004
2004 2004 2004 2004 25
HK$"‘Mi\Ii70n
e 99.8 101.8 T Group Total

SEEA3

68.5 82.5

53 6.4 22
s o 0.0
Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Full Year 2004

2004 2F

20.2

Achieved growth quarter by quarter with
full year net profit at HK$20.2 million
B-ZEERMER - 2F475%20,200,000% T

2004 2004 2004
B Quarterly Net Profit

Skl

I Full Year Net Profit
B

—@— Turnover

* The Group’s net profit includes net profit generated from Mainland China and Hong Kong operations and after deduction of the corporate expenses
* AEE 2 R REEREN REBEBIE 2T - IREEHRY -

17%

B Mainland China

B Bus & Metro B+ Rt

FEMH Mainland China }
Turnover for Hong Kong Combined Turnover 9% [ Billboard &
B 2004 £ for 2004 Street Furniture
—BEMEZ —RENFTE B 25 e R B R

e

Production &
Maintenance
BUER MBS

Focus in Mainland China

HEA B ER

Focus in Transports related media
in Mainland China
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Media Partners International Holdings Inc.



Group Events
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B Being included in the S&P/HKEx GEM Index SEP 9
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B Secured exclusive advertising rights within Shanghai
Metro Line 4
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B Secured an additional
4,000 new bus bodies
advertising rights in

Shanghai
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A [ Shanghai MPI, the Group’s operation headquarter

in Mainland China, was converted from a joint
venture to a wholly foreign owned enterprise
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MAY MALDRER A —HIEBELYE
Il The extension line of Shanghai Metro Line 1-Xin
Min Line started
advertising sales
e e
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18 years within Nanjing Metro
X L e am e . Received the Best Corporate
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Governance Disclosure Awards
2004 (Diamond Award - ‘-*""
Growth Enterprise Market
Category) organized by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
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Corporate Profile
P E/B N

Media Partners International Holdings Inc., together with its
subsidiaries, associated companies and jointly controlled entities (“MPI”
or the “Group”), is a leading outdoor advertising media network provider
in China, offering comprehensive services in a wide range of outdoor
advertising media services, including billboards, street furniture and
transport advertising. MPl was listed on the Growth Enterprise Market of
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited on 31st January 2002 (Stock
Code : 8072).

The Group is majority owned by the Morningside group, which was
established by the Chan family in Hong Kong in 1986. The Chan family
also founded the Hang Lung Group in Hong Kong. The Group’s outdoor
advertising business began in Hong Kong in 1990, and the Group has
established a strong presence in Hong Kong since then. In 1994, MPI
Group extended its business to Mainland China.

Headquartered in Shanghai, MPI Group has established a wholly-owned
subsidiary, seven joint ventures and three offices in Mainland China. The
Group’s core business focuses on Mainland China’s transport sector and
the Group’s transport related advertising media network now through its
own media and agency arrangements, extends to most major cities in
Mainland China.

Media Partners International Holdings Inc.
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Group Structure
EERE

Public
shareholders

DR KR

Morningside
=3

Media Partners International
Holdings Inc.
HERAKLEEER DR

Hong Kong Mainland China
BB B E A i

MPI(HK)
POAD* &

Shenzhen
MPI

Shanghai Chongging Nanjing
MPI MPI
EisilIKE FBREEIRE

Chengdu MPI

PRI B2 (B2

N RYINR R (5

Guangzhou Shanghai Shanghai
Metro JV* Metro JV* Zhongle*
&M KA bimER bt

*Jointly Controlled Entity / Associate Company
o HEEHIEE /BEAT
Note : This is a simplified group chart.
it TR e SRR -




Dedicated to our clients
with the most optimal
media solutions
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Chairman’s Statement
FEHRES

Year 2004 marks an important milestone for MPI. We turned around
to a net profit of HK$20.2 million and our business in the Mainland
China was stronger than ever with a net profit of HK$25.6 million.
We made steady progress with our long-term strategies, steadily
building up our media network in bus media and metro media, and
increased our overall financial strength. Underlying our success is
our commitment to providing our customers with premium and
integrated outdoor advertising services, encompassing the best in
media location, media planning, production and after-sales
advertising services.

We received highly favorable customer feedback to and strong
demand for our advertising services during the year. What was
particularly pleasing — to the Board and to MPI's management — was
that the demand for our outdoor advertising services continued to
grow.

This year we enjoyed phenomenal success in transport advertising
business. Progresses we made in the segment will present us with
new and quality opportunities to grow our business. We extended
our metro coverage and network by securing exclusive advertising
rights within major metro lines in the affluent city like Nanjing. We
also secured the advertising rights of an additional 4,000 buses in
Shanghai in the year which further enhanced our dominance in
Shanghai. These enabled us to offer our customers unparalleled
advertising coverage in Mainland China. Looking forward, we will
continue to focus and capitalize on the outdoor advertising business
in the Mainland China.

Mainland China is unquestionably one of the fastest growing markets
in the world, and one of the largest advertising markets in Asia. Its
outdoor advertising industry has seen fast expansion in recent years.
According to China’s State Administration of Industry and Commerce,
the Compound Annual Growth Rate of outdoor advertising from
1994 to 2002 was about 19%. Currently, outdoor advertising is the
third largest advertising medium after TV and the print media, and
is expected to play a yet more important role in the future.

Media Partners International Holdings Inc.
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Mainland China’s advertising industry is looking at a rosy future.
With Chinese consumers gaining purchasing power, and the advent
of the 2008 Beijing Olympics and the 2010 Shanghai World Expo
stimulating advertising demand, the high growth of the Mainland
China’s outdoor advertising is expected to continue.

Our success depends on the strengths of our management. While
we will continue our efforts to improve our management depth and
breadth, | am happy to report that the Group received the Best
Corporate Governance Disclosure Awards 2004 (Diamond Award)
from the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA"). MPI's annual report was accredited for its clarity,
extensive presentation and disclosures, and readability, demonstrating
the Group's emphasis on information transparency and good
governance. The HKICPA stated that MPI's annual report could serve
as reference for other companies hoping to improve corporate
governance. The award is an encouragement and reminder for us

to continue our pursuit of the highest governance standards.

As we celebrate the Group’s achievements in the financial year, |
also want to express my sincere thanks to our employees who made
it all possible. | am also grateful to my fellow directors for their support
and advice. Together we have strengthened the Group’s platform
for growth. I am confident that MPI will prosper on this platform,
moving yet closer to its goal of becoming the leading outdoor

advertising media provider in the Mainland China.

Gerald Chan
Chairman

15 March 2005
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CEQ’s Statement
THEZRES

TOP TIER IN

OUTDOOR ADVERTISING

4
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€€ Pl is able to stand in their customers’ shoes and customize outdoor
advertising solutions for them. We have a deep appreciation for their
professionalism and will recommend them to any corporations.

HROKEARTFEN LR  RUABENFIEERRTR - R
MEEBOENEXFORBAE > AHBENTELE 99

| am pleased to report that the Group achieved growth quarter by
quarter in 2004 and ended the year with a net profit of HK$20.2

million.

MARKET REVIEW

The advertising industry in Mainland China experienced healthy
growth in 2004 supported by the recovering consumer market.
Improving corporate profits and the strong national economic growth
of 9.5% boosted advertising expenditure. Riding on the marked
upturn, the Group has benefited from the economic growth and
the growing demand for outdoor advertising in both Mainland China
and Hong Kong, and its results have achieved substantial
improvement in 2004.

The outdoor advertising industry in Asia had a booming year in 2004.
Outdoor advertising, in particular, benefited from the reviving
consumer market and proactive marketing approaches adopted by

international and national brands.

Mainland China ranked the fifth place in the world in terms of annual
advertising expenditures. According to surveys, the country’s annual
advertising expenditure in 2004 increased significantly by 32% year
on year, totalling USD 18.9 billion, and it is expected that the net
value of the country’s advertising market would rise to second place
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CEQO’s Statement
THERREE

after the United States in the years to come. Mainland China is clearly
and strategically vital to the growth and earnings prospects of

advertising businesses worldwide.

In Hong Kong, the recovery of the economy and the relaxed
“Individual Traveller” scheme which brought a huge pool of Mainland
tourists supported the upturn of the retail sector, which, in turn,
presented the advertising market with unparalleled business

opportunities.

BUSINESS REVIEW

We are a leading outdoor advertising media network provider in
Mainland China and Hong Kong focusing on transport-related
media, in particular, bus advertising and metro advertising. We have
secured long-term and exclusive advertising rights at prime locations
and hold a dominant position in many of the major cities in Mainland
China and in Hong Kong. We offer our clients one-stop outdoor
advertising solutions entailing cross-city advertising media
packages.

MPI'S COMPETITIVE STRENGTHS

BRALZHFES

Long-term strategic
alliances with the
transport operators in

i d China

Extensive
outdoor advertising
media network

BEEANPINES
IR

Comprehensive services
REZERS

Media Partners International Holdings Inc.

MPI'S COMPETITIVE
STRENGTHS
ReEp%s
BEES
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MEfER STERXBIAZERER
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Strong media
management

SRR

Substantial
customer base
BENRFRE




For bus advertising, we now dominate the bus media market in
Shanghai, Nanjing, Chongging and Chengdu. For metro advertising,
we are the No. 1 metro advertising media provider in Mainland
China having a network of metro advertising rights in Shanghai,
Guangzhou, Beijing, Nanjing and Hong Kong. Although billboard
advertising is not our major focus, we have separately formed
alliances with Shanghai Tulip Advertising Co., Ltd., (“Tulip”) and
POAD, billboard advertising players in Shanghai and Hong Kong, to
enhance our ability to provide comprehensive outdoor advertising

media packages to clients.

To better support our growing metro and bus advertising businesses,
during the year, we established two separate divisions to specialize
in bus and metro media. This restructuring not only improved internal
coordinations and more efficient operations, but also allowed us to

enhance clients’ servicing and relationship.

Metro Systems

Our metro advertising business has shown continued improvement
— both in revenue and earnings — in 2004. The growth is principally
attributable to an increase in demand for metro advertising and an
increase in advertising rates which was a consequence of an overall

increase in metro passenger flow.

During the year under review, we have further consolidated our
leading position in Shanghai with the addition of exclusive advertising
rights on the Xin Min Line, an extension of Shanghai Metro Line 1,
which commenced operations in May 2004. We have further secured
exclusive advertising rights on the Shanghai Metro Line 4, which

should become operational by the end of 2005.

€€ We offer our clients one-stop outdoor advertising
solutions entailing cross-city outdoor advertising
media packages.

FEBAEFRE-—GXBEENBREER
BHmFINEREREBASTE - 99
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CEQO’s Statement
THESBRESE

In July 2004, we secured exclusive advertising rights on the Nanjing
Metro Line 1 for 18 years. This metro line has 16 stations linking across
Nanjing City and is expected to be operational in the fourth quarter of
2005.

During the year, in addition to expanding the advertising media
network, we also brought in various media formats such as stickers,
LEDs,

from the metro systems. These new formats did not just expand our

“train wraps”, etc. to increase the overall advertising income
revenue sources but also provided our clients with attractive new media

format.

Buses

In 2004, we successfully secured exclusive advertising rights to an
additional 4,000 bus bodies in Shanghai, bringing the aggregate
number of bus bodies in the city on which we have exclusive advertising
rights to approximately 5,000. With this media acquisition, we have
substantially increased our dominance of bus advertising business in
Shanghai.

BRI o gy

Media Partners International Holdings Inc.

In 2004, occupancy rate of our metro
advertising continued to increase.

20044 + 75 B3 88 & 5 B B K

RZZFZTMELA » AEBEERERME 5
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6¢ \ith the help of MPI, we are very happy with their one-stop service.
MPI is our trusted outdoor advertising agency.

RAHREB AL —WBARBERR

R RRAKRERATZEEN

C'estbon Food & Beverage (Chengdu) Co., Ltd.
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¢ Putting your marketing message on the road.

EORM BB L o g9

Our bus advertising network commands a dominant presence in AEENETEE@KSIRNLEE MR EE
Shanghai, Nanjing, Chongging and Chengdu and covers certain prime MR E A E B EE W BRI R - BN - KiE
routes in Beijing, Guangzhou, Dalian and Wuhan. At the end of 2004, RRENFERE NR_ZTTNEFFE K&
we owned advertising rights to over 18,000 bus bodies in Mainland RPNt EESERE -8\ THE LS 5/ EE

China. Our bus advertising network delivers cross-city coverage. ARk EAEEREINBHTIHER -
Billboards B &

Working with Tulip, during the year, we have been involved in the ~ FBFNE LG EEIE - NEBT LEK
planning, development, management and marketing of billboards, EEER ZFURESH BUYRLRAKAEETF
neon signs, unipoles and large-scale LED displays in Shanghai. These ETRERENR TR EELMBEREL
billboards are located along Pudong International Airport highway E - WEESBAUNBRBEBEESNSRER
and in the Lujiazui and Xujiahui areas. B BEREREREMR -

IJ._J‘.i-I NESS
Pty BEEFTEe DEFRENIER

In Hong Kong, we focusing on the profitable prime sites

improved our operational efficiency and profitability.

THRAERESZESBER - URAARE
7l o
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CEQO’s Statement
THERREE

In Hong Kong, we have focused our resources on managing large
billboards, neons at prime locations and the Airport Express Line.
We terminated certain less profitable sites during the year under
review. The termination of less profitable sites and an improvement
in the Hong Kong economy have enabled our Hong Kong operations
to achieve a profit in 2004.

Clients

The macro-economic austerity program announced by the Mainland
China Government in early 2004 cast a negative shadow on the
heavy industry and property sector. However, due to our diversified
client portfolio, we have managed to maintain continuous growth
in both revenue and profit. Our client portfolio covers many industries
including food and beverages, telecommunications, properties,

consumer electronic appliances, banking, insurance, etc.

Well Diversified Client Base
L EFSMH

EEE  AEEBANEBEURESMERZ KE
EEEIFELERESEIBGRE KREBRF
N AEBERTETREMNENESCLE -
BMEEEEEMSEUNNE  THEEER
R-ZZTNFHEEAEN -

5F
TEAMBAR TN EFEIBRMNEER
2N HETXREHMEEXAETE - A
m-BERAKREERBEZTIENEFPES @ £
ARBMMIERFARFERBIER - XEEH
EFRESTEE  BEAR EA Bt
E RXAEHR RIORRRSE -

Household & Consumer Goods
REM R

. Food & Beverages
KR

. Fashion, entertainment, cosmetic
R BB

I Telecommunications
B

M Properties
BiE

. Pharmaceutical & Healthcare
BEREEEE
Cigarette & Wine
fedia

o

Revenue by Client base

BABREF{TRD M

Media Partners International Holdings Inc.

Banking & Insurance
RITRARMR

Transport

B3]

Information Technology
HRH

Education

2B

Media
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New forms of sponsorship programs are also becoming more popular
in Mainland China. For example, in October 2004, we were appointed
as the sole outdoor media sponsor at the Heineken Tennis Open, one
of the largest sports events in Mainland China. We perceive this kind
of corporate sponsorship as an effective promotional medium, which

further enhanced our corporate identity and revenue bases.

CORPORATE RECOGNITION

We are very pleased with the industry recognition that the Group
continues to enjoy. Further to a Best Corporate Governance Disclosure
Award awarded by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants in 2003, the Group was again accredited the Best
Corporate Governance Disclosure Awards (Diamond Award — Growth
Enterprise Market Category) in 2004. This award underscores MPI's
ongoing commitment to enhancing corporate transparency. MPI is
the only company and the first Diamond Award Winner in the GEM
Category, and was deemed a benchmark for reference by other

companies

e LT

€6 Pl is a professional outdoor advertising agency which
provides dedicated and reliable services. We recommend
MPI to any corporations for their outdoor advertising
campaigns.

&iﬁ—ﬂﬂ RE-BEXNFIESRED  ARARHTIE
BENRE - RBRENHEBALTEEEBRIENF
9M§%5§§JJ° 9

Sunflower Travel Service Limited
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CEQO’s Statement
THESBRESE

RRRE - 99

OUTLOOK

The overall economic picture for Mainland China’s advertising industry
is optimistic. With consumers’ purchasing power continuing to grow
in Mainland China and the bolstering effect of the impending 2008
Beijing Olympics Games, the 2010 Shanghai World Expo and the
2010 Asian Games in Guangzhou, Mainland China’s outdoor
advertising market is expected to grow at a pace faster than before.
Although the Beijing Olympics is three years away, foreign and
domestic brands have started signing lucrative
sponsorship deals with the organisers. Massive
advertising and marketing campaigns are likely to flood
the market as the Games approach. This presents the

Group with opportunities for further growth.

As a condition of joining the World Trade Organization
(WTO), Mainland China has committed to allow wholly
foreign ownership of outdoor advertising companies in
Mainland China starting from the end of 2005. With
the relaxation of legal barriers to entry, foreign companies
are likely to accelerate their penetration into Mainland
China’s lucrative advertising market. Nevertheless,
leveraging on our established presence in various cities
in Mainland China which has created barriers of entry
for new players, we are confident of our ability to
maintain our leading position through service quality and

extensive media network coverage.

Media Partners International Holdings Inc.

66 \PIis a reliable and helpful partner and has helped us to promote our
products successfully. We are very happy with the services of MPI and
appreciate the contribution from MPI staff.

BRAKLEEAEHEENESRA  CHRUKRAGHBEMERE
me RAHEBALNRBRI+oRE  LEHESTHRBEE

Carat Media Services Hong Kong Ltd
SRREERERAF
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APPRECIATION 2t

Our business is successful because of the passion and talents of our ERARAISEEIMNAMET & KEENE
employees at all levels of the organization. | am proud of our ability EABAKIT) » RAYAEB LW S| MR
to attract and retain the best people in the industry. Our workforce TAREAT ZRBH - -2BETHAEEH
shares our desire to constantly improve and presents to us a valuable BB OTEIELNE  ARMEREELRK

ok =

mix of profound experience and fresh energy. L= o

For myself and on behalf of the Board of Directors, | would liketo ~ AARNREXREZEZSEUMERE TELEK
express my sincere thanks to all of our shareholders, customers and BPHEFRNHEMTEHENIBRRERARE - TA
business partners for their relentless support throughout the year. | MK EAMBEEBRLEINERES
also wish to take this opportunity to thank all MPI staff for their NBARLHE  BEAEEREFHRET R
dedicated efforts that enabled us to grow promisingly in both profits MGERSFUTEIE &K -

and market expansion last year.

Winnie To L2
Chief Executive Officer T,
Hong Kong, 15 March 2005 ®#E  ZEERF=ATHA
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Offering a comprehensive
spectrum of expertise
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FAQ

[ &

. What challenges and opportunities are

brought to the advertising industry and
MPI by China’s accession to the WTO?

Pursuant to China’s accession to WTO, its advertising
industry will be further relaxed and foreign majority
controlled advertising companies will be permitted to
enter the market.

With the increasing participation of foreign counterparts,
severe competition is expected to emerge in the local
advertising market. The advertising industry as a whole,
may also undergo a period of consolidation.

Being the dominant player, and one of the early birds in
the Mainland China‘s outdoor advertising industry, MPI is
well equipped for the industry’s integration and to face
the market volatile environment. Capitalizing on our
Metro No. 1 position in the market, together with our
profound experience in the domestic market, as well as
our exclusive long-term advertising rights, we have
secured clear advantage in lead-time over our foreign
counterparts. Viewing these elements as barriers to
entry, we are fully confident in enhancing our market
dominance and leadership position in the years ahead.

Please comment on the prospects of

" outdoor advertising industry in the

next 3-5 years.

Outdoor advertising has proved to be one of the most
powerful and cost-effective means of presenting
products and images to quality target groups that
advertisers hope to reach. With a population of over 1.3
billion, Mainland China remains as the business focus of
MPI and advertisers from around the world. Banking on
the gradual economy recovery and promising GDP
growth, many domestic and international brands have
been investing heavily in advertising and marketing
campaigns associated with impending international
events, namely the Olympic Games, World Expo and
Asian Games to be held in Mainland China in the next
few years. Such an increase in advertising spending is set
to create an advertising boom in the country in the years
ahead.

Media Partners International Holdings Inc.
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3. What is your business strategy for the

next 3-5 years?

Securing long-term and exclusive advertising rights at
prime locations, and building dominant position in major
cities, have always been our core expansion strategy.
While seeking rewarding opportunities prudently, we are
committed to replicating this transport related model in
other target cities. Metro and bus media, in particular,
would continue to be our strategic focus with promising
synergies in sight. We focus on what our customers are
looking to achieve in their media plan.

In the metro sector, we see more and more lucrative
opportunities in the years ahead, we will devote every
effort based on our established foundation and
reputation in the market to bring rewarding results and
returns to our customers and shareholders.

In the bus sector, we see the enlarged bus fleet in 2004
which empower MPI to seize a lot of business
opportunities. In the years ahead, we will continue to
explore and identify opportunities conducive to our goal
of achieving market leadership, and further enhancing
our bus advertising performance.

. This is the second year that the
Company has been accredited in the
Best Corporate Governance Disclosure
Awards. What underlies your
achievement?

We are extremely pleased have been accredited by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants for
two consecutive years. Upholding strong corporate
governance has been one of our prime emphases ever
since our listing. This is an encouragement to the
management in maintaining high level of transparency
when it comes to corporate information disclosure.

The awards also recognized our commitment, concrete
efforts and success in implementing good corporate
governance and disclosure practices. In the future, we
will continue to maintain a high degree of transparency
to ensure that all our stakeholders gain a clear and
thorough understanding of the Group’s business and
operations.
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...With Unparalleled Geographical Network
7 = M R 8 A

Types of Media Location Advertising Spaces
HEe R vE EEuEEE

Bus Bodies Mainland China Over
mtEg R EIR i a 18,400

Metro Systems Mainland China and Hong Kong Over
HIB R Bl PO R B8 @ 35,600

Taxis Hong Kong Over
I+ ) a 400

Billboards & Mainland China and Hong Kong Over
Street Furniture REIRh R B S a 2,400
EEEREERE

TOTAL Over
ek & 56,800

Beijing m
Bl B palian
RE
Xuzhou
W s
m Nanjing
=
m Chengdu
BRED Wuhan I8 B shanghai
: R ==
Chongqing m
B5E
J Cities in which MPI Group
has secured advertising rights ?DenZhen
N Guangzhou m 7Y
RSP B RUE BB A &M
e B Hong Kong
m e

Transit advertising network
BRESHER
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One-Stop Total Solutions
— X E2HRK

Quality outdoor advertising solutions and a complete
package of professional services

BENFHIEEBATRREZEBERRSK

‘ONE-STOP’ SOLUTIONS CONCEPT
— AR ERBH S

Strategic Implementation After-sales Value-added
Planning Team Team » Service Team Service Team
EEFREBME AT A ERRBEME IRE RS R

N N

¢ understand clients third-party monitoring

needs and their EZFER

marketing strategies research and evaluation

BRSNS TR of advertising media

1R E8 AT

o determine clients’

advertising needs

TREFNESRBER

o select the most
appropriate advertising
package
RERENRRES

e provide comprehensive
media advertising
solutions
RETENEBBRER
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The execution and flow of media advertising strategy

HERBARBEXRE

MPI’s superb professional media plan accompanies the growth of our clients’

brand name

MPIBEEEXNHEBTAFBEEFMENKER

1. IDENTIFY THE NEEDS OF CLIENTS

BEEF
Brand positioning
GROWTH R
. Brand image
23 QIR
Product characteristics
EmEFE
Demand for sales
1T8HF K
5. PLACEMENT FEEDBACK
RHERER
Popularity of the advertisement
BEERAE
Frequency of the advertisement
BEEER
: IN PURSUANCE OF EXCELLENCE
Feedback of audience
RBRE FOR THE MUTUAL
Suggestions for the next placement
S S, GROWTH WITH CLIENTS
TEHBESEZREEFARNE
RESEARCH AND
DEVELOPMENT
A

4. MEDIA IMPLEMENTATION

AT DECISION

RE
Site report of the publication |
BB SRS

Overall environment

BRRE

Maintenance and updating

o
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3. PLACEMENT PLAN

Time of publication
Place of publication
Way of publication

Quantity of publication

ANALYSIS
2T

2. FORMULATION OF STRATEGY
TR SRR
Analysis of consumers' characteristics
HEABBBONT
Analysis of competitors
BEHFRMIT
Analysis of placement strategies
by clients in the past
BFBERMERBON
Problems and solutions

REMELBRTR

INTEGRATION
45
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEEFNWE DM

For the three months ended For the year ended
BE=EAL BEFEL
31 Mar 04 30Jun04 30Sep 04 31 Dec04 31 Dec04 31 Dec 03
“EENFE Z—EENE Z—TENF —ZTTOF “EENFE ZBB=H
=A ~A nA +=A +=A +=A
=t+—A8H EqrE =t+H Er=[E Eqr=[E =t+—*H
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET FET TET FET TET
Mainland China Bl & itz
Turnover
= X 56,407 70,370 86,349 85,072 298,198 217,143

Profit/(loss) attributable
to shareholders

R ERREF (BE) 2,421 6,456 7,167 9,598 25,642 (9,963)
Turnover
EEEE 12,095 12,179 13,441 16,724 54,439 60,062

Profit/(loss) attributable

to shareholders
BRERERSEF (E8) 726 802 1,115 1,478 4,121 (6,745)

Corporate %

Turnover
EEL - - - - -
Profit/(loss) attributable

to shareholders

REELRF (EB) (1,732) (1,983) (1,913) (3,900) (9,528) (5,066)
Total &t

Turnover

BEE 68,502 82,549 99,790 101,796 352,637 277,205

Profit/(loss) attributable

to shareholders
R RS A (E518) 1,415 5,275 6,369 7,176 20,235 (21,774)

mrOmxgEmsR 2 35
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EEEBENWRIMN

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Summary

The Group’s turnover was HK$352.6 million for 2004,
representing an increase of 27% compared with 2003. The
Group’s net profit attributable to shareholders for 2004 was
HK$20.2 million, representing an improvement of HK$42.0
million compared with 2003. The net profit generated from
the Mainland China operations and the Hong Kong operations
was HK$25.6 million and HK$4.1 million respectively while

B 5 [0 R
-

BT e

corporate expenses totalled HK$9.5 million for 2004.

Turnover

Benefiting from growing demand for outdoor advertising and
management'’s efforts to improve sales efficiency, the Group’s

turnover achieved growth in each
quarter of 2004 and reached
HK$352.6 million for the year,
representing an increase of 27%
compared with 2003. The Group’s
turnover for the fourth quarter was
HK$101.8 million, representing an
increase of 34% compared with the
corresponding quarter in 2003. For
2004, turnover generated from the
Mainland China operations and the
Hong Kong operations amounted to
HK$298.2 million (2003: HK$217.1
million) and HK$54.4 million (2003:
HK$60.1 million) respectively.

The Mainland China operations
continued to be the focus of the
Group and the turnover from the
Mainland China operations for 2004
accounted for 85% of the Group's
turnover (2003: 78%).

Media Partners International Holdings Inc.
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Combined turnover of the Group for 2004, including the
turnover of the three jointly controlled entities (Shanghai
Metro JV, Guangzhou Metro JV and Shanghai Production JV)
and the associate (POAD), amounted to HK$701.3 million
representing an increase of 35% compared with 2003.
Combined turnover of the Group for the fourth quarter of
2004 was HK$204.7 million, an increase of 41% compared
with the corresponding quarter of 2003.

Within the outdoor advertising industry, the Group’s focus is
on transport-related media, in particular, bus advertising and
metro advertising. Advertising income and related production
income generated from bus bodies and in metro systems for
2004 together represented 69% of the combined turnover
(2003: 66%).

Gross profit and gross margin

Gross profit of the Group, being turnover less site rentals,
amortisation of advertising rights and other direct costs,
amounted to HK$83.1 million for 2004 which was double that
for 2003. Gross profit of the Group for the fourth quarter of
2004 was HK$25.0 million, representing a growth of 5% and
41% respectively compared with the third quarter of 2004 and
the fourth quarter of 2003.

The gross margin of the Group for
2004 was 24% (15% for 2003). The
gross margin of the Group’s Mainland
China operation was 26% (2003:

30% 1

Gross Profit Margin =4
ERE N

@ﬁ$%@z@ﬁﬁ%ﬂ§%(ﬁ%ﬁ\%m
AR N F/gRE) RHEEZ N A (POAD) &
:%%m@?—%‘#“%%@%m 300, ooo,%m '
BT TF FA3% e —_ETFEENEE
HIA OF 4 258 4204,700,00008 T » 88— T T =
FEPLEF41%

EZmZFIBEET  AEENELHRER
BTARRE LUEBLTESERBEESAE -
—EENEZEBTESRME RGN ES
WAREBREZIMALEEHFEEENCI%
ZET=F 1 66%) °

ERMRERR
AEEBR-_ZTMFNEN (NS XENRES
Uie HECHABRAERAMEERR) E
83,100,000 7L + R_TE=F 2 5 - A&H
REMNEFEREF A25,000,0008 7 © 5 BB =
TENGFE-"FER_TTE-"FENE=E LH
5% K 41% °

REBR -_ZTENEH
EMRE24% (ZZTET
1 15%) ° ANEE
B A 3 28 7 ) R A K
B26% (ZEE =4 :
19%) ° EF XMW E
FEHRFAKRIBMDH
WAEZERBAEER
EBRAEE e
MEZHE - FEEK
ZEMEANI%(ZF
EZF 1 1%) o

26%

19%). The improvement in gross
margin was principally attributable to a 25%8]
greater percentage of revenue being 20% 19%
derived from the Group’s exclusive oo |
owned media from which a higher
profit can be earned during the year. 1%
The gross margin of the Hong Kong 5% 1
operations was 11% (2003: 1%). o
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= Hong Kong
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Other revenue

Other revenue included mainly bank interest income, incentives
from local governments in Mainland China and consultancy
service income. The decrease of HK$1.1 million in other revenue
was mainly due to a decrease in incentives from local
governments in Mainland China during the year under review.

Operating expenses
Site rentals, being the single largest component of the
Group’s operating expenses, amounted to HK$117.6 million
for 2004, representing an increase of 14% compared with
2003. The increase was mainly due to certain newly secured
additional bus bodies advertising concessions in Shanghai.
Out of the total site rentals, 34% (2003: 32%) was variable
site rental. As a percentage of turnover, site rentals for 2004

represented 33% of turnover (2003: 37%).

Other direct costs are mainly variable costs and comprised
media buying, business tax and production costs. Other
direct costs amounted to HK$115.1 million for 2004,
representing an increase of 18% compared with 2003. The
increase was in line with the increase in turnover. As a
percentage of turnover, other direct costs for 2004
represented 33% of turnover (2003: 35%).

Staff costs, including directors’ fees, of the Group for 2004
amounted to HK$34.1 million, representing an increase of
14% compared with 2003. Such increase was mainly due to
an average 7% salary increment and an increase in
headcount in the Mainland China operations, and a

management bonus for the year.

The total number of employees at 31 December 2004 was 294
(2003: 269). The number of employees in Hong Kong at 31
December 2004 was 19 (2003: 20). The number of employees
in Mainland China increased by 26 from 249 at 31 December
2003 to 275 at 31 December 2004. Most of the new employees
were recruited to strengthen the sales force and to upgrade the
media management system. As a percentage of turnover, staff
10% (2003: 11%) of turnover. The
percentage for the Mainland China operations was 9% for
2004 (2003: 11%) and the percentage for the Hong Kong
operations was 8% for 2004 (2003: 10%).

costs represented
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Depreciation and amortisation for 2004 slightly increased to
HK$42.1 million (2003: HK$41.0 million).

Other operating expenses of the Group for 2004 amounted
to HK$37.7 million,
compared with 2003. Higher operating expenses were mainly

representing an increase of 10%

due to increase in office rent in Shanghai and an increase in
marketing expenses.

Finance costs

Finance costs for 2004 amounted to HK$15.7 million which
represented an increase of 14% compared with 2003. Higher
finance costs was partly due to the increase in bank loans
drawn by the Group’'s operation headquarters in Mainland
China (“Shanghai MPI”) during 2004 and partly due to the
waiver from the majority shareholder of part of the interest
charged on the convertible bond in 2003. In October 2004, the
Group successfully converted Shanghai MPI from a joint venture
to a wholly foreign owned enterprise (“"WFOE”) and the
registered capital of Shanghai MPI increased from US$1.8
million to US$15.3 million. The Group has repaid some of the
bank loans in Shanghai MPI from the increased registered
capital. This will help to reduce the Group’s finance costs in the
coming year.

Profit attributable to
shareholders

The profit attributable to
shareholders for 2004 amounted to

Profit attributable to shareholders
PR 3R B F

HK$" Million
BEET
30 1

HK$20.2 million which represented
an improvement of HK$42.0 million

TN ENTERBEHEBEMLEAZ
42,100,000/%5575 (ZZEZ =4 : 41,000,000/

JL) °
AEEBR_ZTETZENFNEMLEERAI A
37,700,000 70 M-_ZEZ=F L F10% &
EHITENEEAN LSS FEMNHES N
UEMGHEERESATN -

& B A

HBE-_ZET=F - :;f%mﬂﬁ%ﬂiéﬂ%ﬁﬂ

14%18 A1 % 15,700,000 70 - — T T UFF#E
A EABDBERAEB PR AN 2 EERE
LEEBRSESERAR A THBI L FHE
MRS EMERITER  URFERERZ
TEE=FRRBHARKRESFFEME - K=
TEMFE+A - AEEKR K L8 EEREE
—HEECEE N A —RHIINBEELCEUATE
BIMNERZE]) - LBBHEIKEMZMERS
1,800,000 JT#E i1 %= 15,300,000F 7T ° AEE
ERLABBBERSEMcAMERAENES
LNEEFMRITER BRI AEBRF
RIRITERFBZH -

% 3R B 15 i A

—ETNFNREEMS
% A A 20,200,000/
T HEBR-EE=FH
42,000, ooo;‘% JC By 2R

compared with 2003. The profit 20 1 o TN FENZF
attributable to shareholders for the AN B/ IR R B R
fourth quarter of 2004 was HK$7.2 o H|A7,200,0005 70 © &
million, representing a growth of AR —FE Eiﬁf
13% compared with the third “ “ “ “ EEAF13%R A=

quarter of 2004 and was four-fold
that for the corresponding quarter of
2003 respectively. Such improvement
was a combined result of the

growing demand for outdoor advertising and the Group’s

management efforts to strengthen the sale force.

= FRHAHMEF - JitEﬁZ
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2F
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SEGMENT ANALYSIS

Mainland China operations
The turnover from the Mainland China operations for 2004

was HK$298.2 million, representing
an increase of 37% compared with
2003.
Mainland China operations for the

The turnover from the
fourth quarter of 2004 amounted to
HK$85.1
growth of 42% compared with the
fourth quarter of 2003.

million, representing a

Combined turnover from the
Mainland China operations for
2004, including the turnover of the
two metro joint ventures and the
production joint venture, amounted
to HK$515.6 million, representing
an increase of 39% compared with
2003. Combined turnover from the
Mainland China operations for the
of 2004 was

HK$149.4 million, representing an

fourth quarter

increase of 43% compared with the
same quarter of 2003. Of the
2004,
advertising on bus bodies and metro

combined turnover for

systems, in aggregate, accounted for
74% (2003: 74%).

Bus advertising

Turnover from bus advertising for 2004 amounted to

HK$177.1 million,

compared with 2003. Turnover from bus advertising for the
fourth quarter amounted to HK$50.9 million, representing an

representing an

E 3 ki

B A 3t 3K 5
—EEMENTENBEBOEEER

Mainland China Turnover
Bl 2 &R

HK$" Million
BEET

300 4

200 4

100

2982

Production &

Maintenance

HERIMEE
17%

Billboard &
Street
Furniture
EEER

9%

increase of 30%

Metro

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

2004

RN S G R

40%

B+ E&
—ETNMFETEEE ¥ R177,100,000/8
B IEE=ZF LEH30% c BENFEMNE L
[E&E R4 %58 550,900,0008 7T B - ET=4F
R H EF25% °

increase of 25% compared with the corresponding quarter of

2003.
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The Mainland China operations achieved an operating profit
of HK$27.3 million for 2004, representing an improvement
of HK$28.1 million compared with 2003. The operating
profit from the Mainland China operations for the fourth
quarter of 2004 was HK$7.0 million which represented an
increase of 85% compared with the corresponding quarter of
2003.

“TTFHNPREAMEBNLEREF A
27,300,000 7T - 8= T T = 528,100,000/5
THRE —ZTNFEMFEEMNPREAME
TEHILE &% ] 47,000,000 7T M_TBE =4
B Hf = F85% °

Metro advertising Hh # E 2
Turnover from the two metro joint T ZETENFEAREEMRHE
ventures for 2004 amounted to from Metro JV WA S EMNLETE
HK$186.1 million (2003: HK$133.2 o, PERBERZERER 186,100,000 7T, -
million), representing an increase of SR o BR_FT _QEJ:%MO%
40% compared with 2003. Turnover (Z 2 %2 = F
from the two metro joint ventures for 133.2 133,200,000/ 7T) » —
the fourth quarter of 2004 amounted TENFENEENH
to HK$54.3 million which 1001 FiE e EhENEE
represented an increase of 37% % /454,300,000 7T
compared with HK$39.5 million for R-_ZZE=FRAHAY
the corresponding quarter of 2003. 39,500,000/ ot + F
Various media formats such as 0 0o 37% ° Z T b B EET
stickers, “train wraps” and LEDs were NFAEWIZEE - [PEE
introduced to boost the revenue from ] FIEERETFRTE
. . Share of profits .
metro advertising. The growth in the from Metro JV B EES WAL
metro advertising business was also o P EEE LR T hn o b 88 B S FE R 2 1
through both an improvement in e 29.3 RITBHREHRERES
occupancy rates and an increase in B EFRPTE -
prices. 203
20

The Group's share of profits from the —ETEMEREES(L
two metro joint ventures for 2004 10 [ Hb 885 & 1 3 A
amounted to HK$29.3 million, an | %29,300,000% 7T -
increase of 44% compared with ] ' R_ZTT=F £
2003 2003 2004 44% °
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Operating expenses

Compared with 2003, staff costs for the Mainland China
operations for 2004 increased by 14% to HK$26.3 million.
The increase was partly due to an overall 7% salary
increment and partly due to the increase in headcount from
249 at 31 December 2003 to 275 at 31 December 2004. The
new employees were recruited to strengthen the sales force
and to upgrade the Group’s media management system.

Other operating expenses for 2004 amounted to HK$31.6
million, including a provision for bad and doubtful debts of
HK$5.8 million. As a percentage of turnover, the provision
for bad and doubtful debts was 1.9% (2003: 2.7%). Other
operating expenses, excluding the provision for bad and
doubtful debts for 2004, increased by 12% or HK$2.7 million
compared with 2003. Higher operating expenses were mainly
due to increase in office rent in Shanghai and an increase in
marketing expenses.

Net profit

The Group’s Mainland China

operations achieved a net profit of

HK$25.6 million for 2004 which HKgglen
represented an improvement of 30 4

HK$35.6 million compared with a
net loss of HK$10.0 million for
2003. The net profit of the Mainland
China operations for the fourth 15 1
quarter of 2004 was HK$9.6 million 0

25 A

20 A

which represented a growth of 34%
compared with the third quarter of

Mainland China Net Profit
rh B A 3t oz A R

| BT HRBR-T T
g = F TG 34%M 1Y
* ] I‘I ERE-—_ZT=4RAH

EX 353
ZETMFHEAMEB I EEXNABR T
=F EFA14%%E26,300,000/8 7T ° Lt 118 2B (5
HRHEFHERT%  MIHDRERADBARMEER
HENR-ZZT=FF+ A =1T—HM249AE M
ETTNFF+ A=+ —HH275AFE - ¥
BINABLEEFOARREATSENEKEE
@%ﬁﬁ%m°

—EENFEHAMEHFE /31,600,0008 7T *
%%ﬁ’?ﬁﬁ%ﬁs 800,000/ 7T - REREE I
EBEN19%(ZTZT=F 1 2.7%) ° Eﬁﬁ%ﬁxﬁﬂ
X (MBS TEMFEZRERRB 8=

= FHNM12%52,700,000/5 T ° %i%ﬁﬂszigbu
FTEHREBETERSERMBHEEZREM
FTER -

Fei)

ZEENFEAEEMF
B A Hb 2B B 4R A
25,600,000/ 7T + B =
T T = £ #910,000,000
7 L5 18 A 35,600,000
BILHNRE - — TN
FEMNZENFTBEAH
¥ BH A 49,600,000

2004 and was four-fold that for the
corresponding quarter of 2003
respectively. The net profit of the
Mainland China operations managed
to achieve growth quarter by quarter
in 2004.
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Hong Kong operations

Turnover from the Hong Kong operations for 2004 amounted
to HK$54.4 million, a decrease of 9% compared with 2003.
This was because the Group terminated certain less-
profitable media sites.

Staff costs and other operating
expenses for 2004 were HK$4.6

BERBER

—ETMEFBEL KL EFR54,400,0008
T BRZEE=FTNEHI% o AR AEBELR
IF— S FERENEECEMEK -

PP B RN B MR AR
THfE I - BUEANKE

million (2003: HK$5.8 million) and H°“9§'f%‘é¥'€rﬁn°"e" RZZEZNF 2 BEK
HK$1.5 million (2003: HK$2.2 Bl ARHEME AR TE
million) respectively. The decrease e 54.4 % Al 2= 4,600,000 7T
was a result of continuing tight cost 594 (Z & T = &

control measures. 0

30 A

20 A

5,800,000/ 7t ) &
1,500,000 T (ZE =&
=% : 2,200,000%
JT) °

12.1 12.2 ! “
10
The Hong Kong operations, which “ “ II —_ETMERBEY

included the Group's share of results
of POAD, achieved a net profit of
HK$4.1 million for 2004,
representing an improvement of

' Full Year ' (@%K%.ATSPOAD
2004 o M%) - MR E R
4,100,000/ T » & —

£ Z = F#6,700,000

Hong Kong Net Profit

HK$10.9 million compared with a net s iion &4 BT B 1B A
loss of HK$6.7 million for 2003. The G R 10,900,000 7T #) &
net profit from the Hong Kong Z AAEBENEFE
operations for the fourth quarter was 41 El’] 4B %'J 41,500,000/
HK$1.5 million, representing a 33% L AR -_ETMF
increase and a 69% increase %E?E&_i’g:i
respectively compared with the third 2 FHEEH33%M69%
quarter of 2004 and the fourth B R o

quarter of 2003. ! “ " “

The Group considers that lower F“”Yea’ AEEREHEABRERE
guaranteed payments for advertising 2004 HR 2 RFBE SRR DL

sites and a reduction in overheads
has helped to maintain its
competitive edge in Hong Kong.
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Corporate expenses for 2004 amounted to HK$9.5 million, —ETFPEFRT A9,500,0008 7 R-F
representing an increase of HK$4.5 million compared with T =414 h14,500,000/87C - —EZTMEEMEZ
2003. The corporate expenses in 2004 was higher mainly e AR _EE=FaBaRELFNNENE
because there was a waiver of the interest charged on the FHEBEHORE  UERRZETNF M
convertible bond and a waiver of the directors’ fees in 2003, BTRBRXGCEEXERBIMMEMEERE R
and an increase in professional fees incurred for discloseable BPRTEL ©

transactions and a management bonus in 2004.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES
RBEERUBEER

For the year ended
31 December

BE+-A=+—HL

FE
2004 PAVOE]
—zEnE —gE=f
HK$'000 HK$'000
T8 7T F5 7T

Cash generated from operations

REEXBFERE 70,542 21,594
Tax paid

B HIE (7,660) (5,719)
Net cash generated from operating activities

REEBRERSFER 62,882 15,875
Investment in a subsidiary

RENR—SEBETHEAR 596 597
Dividends received from a jointly controlled entity

it — HFE 5 E BRI 2 B B 14,116 11,443
Interest paid net of interest received

BT BOR B W FLE (12,238) (10,229)
Dividends paid to minority shareholders

BN EBRRE (269) (492)
Acquisition of fixed assets and advertising rights, investment and deposits paid

BEETEE KEEARE KREMSHRE (50,749) (57,124)
(Decrease)/increase in bank loans

OR )/ FgIRITE R (36,930) 25,249
Increase in entrusted loan from a jointly controlled entity

it —HREHERRERZZEERN 19,387 -
Decrease/(increase) in pledged deposits

A GG M) BEARER 71,594 (5,742)
Net cash generated from/(used in) financing and investing activities

MERREEFDREME,(BR) FHE 5,507 (36,298)
Increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents TR T
g/ (R ReRERRLER 68,389 (20,423)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1st January

—A-HZRERFERHEELIAA 140,288 161,409
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes

EXRBHTE - (698)
Cash and cash equivalents at 31st December

ToA=T—HZR2RERRLHEE 208,677 140,288
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The Group continues to be in a healthy and stable financial
position. Cash generated from operations for 2004
amounted to HK$70.5 million, being three-fold that for
2003. Free cash flow (i.e. cash from operations net of tax,
interest, capital expenditure and investments) for 2004
amounted to HK$14.3 million (2003: negative HK$39.9
million). Cash and bank balances at 31 December 2004
amounted to HK$208.7 million (2003: HK$140.3 million).
Pledged deposits with banks for banking facilities made
available to the Group at 31 December 2004 amounted to
HK$130.6 million (2003: HK$202.2 million). At 31 December
2004, the Group had bank loans of HK$220.5 million (2003:
HK$257.4 million) and a Convertible Bond of HK$85.0
million (2003: HK$85.0 million) issued to the majority
shareholder. The maturity date of the Convertible Bond is 31
December 2007. At 31 December 2004, the Group’s net cash
balance, being cash and cash equivalents plus pledged bank
deposits less bank loans amounted to HK$118.8 million (31
December 2003: HK$85.1 million).

As at 31 December 2004, the current ratio was 141% with
HK$492.3 million of current assets against HK$349.5 million
of current liabilities. The consolidated net asset value of the
Group as at 31 December 2004 was HK$448.5 million or
HK$0.53 per share.

During 2004, the Group paid capital expenditure of HK$6.3
million principally for additional computer systems and
equipment in Shanghai, HK$30.7 million for advertising
media contracts and HK$13.7 million as a further investment
in the outdoor advertising alliance with Tulip.

The Group expects that internal reserves and cash flows from
future operating activities and its available banking facilities
will be sufficient to cover its future business operations.

AEBERBERBERAERE VBRI - —FF
4 2 88 & ¥ A5 3R € /470,500,000 7T+ 2
—ETCFNERE - —ETNFEHRESRE
(B EEFMBRSMBRTIE - FIB - EXARX
MI& &) B14,300,0008 L (ZEFT=F : §
39,900,000/ 7C) - RZEZEWF+=-_A=+—
B2z e RIRTTA#2A208,700,0008 L (ZEF
=4F : 140,300,000/ 7C) * RZZEZWF+ A
=+—8  AKBEMRERTEEMEFFRTZ
2 F 0 A130,600,0008 T (- BT =4
202,200,000 70) c R=ZEZTNF+_A=+—
H AEBEZRITEFKAE220,500,0008 T (==
T =4 : 257,400,000/ 7T) * AR —IBREZMHK
REIT 2 Al R (E % £85,000,0008 T (ZEF
=4 : 85,000,000/ 7T) - AIMRES 2 2 HH
BZETHFF+_A=1+—H RZZTZTNF+
—A=Zt—HB AEEZREHFEAIRS
RERRSEB N ELEEMZEITER - HIKE
TE ) £118,800,0008 L (ZTZE=ZF+_A
=+—8 : 85,100,000 7T) °
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141% » BN 492,300,000/ Jt it & & & &
349,500,000 Ln B B E LA - RZTZFY
FT_A=1T—H FEEBZ2HGEEEFER
448,500,000/ 7L sk B AR 4R & B BEFE0.534 7T °

RZZENF - XEEH KX A26,300,000
BTEARMIUNEZEEMEEREENILLE
S 245 AR %« B%R30,700,0008 70 2 & & 1K RS
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The debt maturity profile of the Group at 31 December 2004
is analysed as follows:

Type of debt

Debt maturity

BE% &5 BERH

AEER_ZTNFL _A=+—HZEBE
RADMT -

HK$ Million
BEET

Short term bank loans Repayable within 1 year

FHIRITE AR —FREE 220.5 72
Convertible Bond Repayable after 1 year but within 3 years

AR E 55 AR—FRE=FNEE 85.0 28
Total

HEt 305.5 100

Out of the total borrowings at 31 December 2004 of
HK$305.5 million, HK$170.5 million was denominated in
Renminbi and HK$135.0 million was denominated in Hong
Kong dollars. Bank loans of HK$220.5 million at 31
December 2004 were secured by cash deposits of HK$128.2
million. Interest rates for bank borrowings denominated in
Hong Kong dollars were at 0.75% over the bank’s funding
rate and interest rates for bank borrowings denominated in
Renminbi ranged from 90% to 105% of the lending rate of
the People’s Bank of China.

Interest was paid on the Convertible Bond, which expired on
31 December 2004, at a rate of 2.5% per annum. A new
Convertible Bond was issued to Morningside CyberVentures
Holdings Limited ("MSCV"), the controlling shareholder of
the Company, on 31 December 2004 with a term of three
years to 31 December 2007 at zero coupon rate. The
Company shall repay, unless previously converted or repaid,
the outstanding principal amount under the new Convertible
Bond plus a redemption premium of 3% of the principal
amount to MSCV on 31 December 2007.
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TREASURY POLICIES

The Group adopts a conservative approach towards its treasury
policies. The Group strives to reduce exposure to credit risk by
performing ongoing credit evaluations of the financial condition
of its customers. To manage liquidity risk, the Finance
Committee closely monitors the Group’s liquidity position to
assess the liquidity profile of the Group’s assets, liabilities and
commitments and to ensure that the Group can meet its future

funding requirements.

The Group’s assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses are mainly
denominated in Hong Kong dollars, United States dollars and
Renminbi. The exchange rate between Hong Kong dollars and
United States dollars is pegged and the exchange rate between
Renminbi and Hong Kong dollars has been very steady for the
past few years. During 2004, the Group generally used the
receipts from customers and bank loans to pay its suppliers and
meet its capital requirements. These are denominated in the
local currency of the place in which the subsidiaries and joint
ventures operate. The Group does not currently engage in
hedging to manage possible exchange rate risk as the Group
considers the cost associated with such hedging arrangements
would exceed the benefits. However, management will continue
to monitor the possible exposure to exchange rate risk and will
take such measures as it deems prudent.

The average outstanding days of the Group's accounts
receivable was maintained at below 60 days.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At 31 December 2004, the Group had contingent liabilities
totalling HK$13.3 million (2003: HK$4.5 million) in respect of
bank guarantees given to independent third parties in the
ordinary course of business to ensure the due performance
and observance of the obligations of a subsidiary and a
jointly controlled entity to certain agreements.

At 31 December 2004, guarantees given by the Company to
banks to secure banking facilities made available to the
subsidiaries amounted to HK$229.3 million. (2003:

HK$132.2 million)
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EEEBENWRIMN

EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

At 31 December 2004, the Group had
a total of 294 (31 December 2003:
269) employees, of which 275 (31
December 2003: 249) were located in
Mainland China and 19 (31 December
2003: 20) in Hong Kong. Total
salaries and related costs incurred for
2004 including directors’
emoluments, amounted to HK$34.1
million (2003: HK$30.1 million).

Mainlan China

HEAM
275

The salary and benefit levels of the

Group's employees are kept at a market competitive level and
employees are rewarded on a performance related basis.
Staff benefits, including medical coverage and provident
funds, are also provided to employees. In addition, training
and development programmes are provided on an ongoing
basis. Social, sporting and recreational activities were
arranged during the year for employees.

The Group has adopted a share option scheme for the purpose
of recognising employees’ contribution and encouraging
employees’ continuous contribution to the Group.

SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENTS AND
ACQUISITIONS

In June 2004, the Group made a further capital investment
of HK$13.7 million (RMB14.5 million) to strengthen the
alliance with Shanghai Tulip Advertising Co., Ltd. in
Shanghai, in the development of outdoor advertising media
including billboards, neon signs, unipoles and large scale LED
display screens in Shanghai.

In July 2004, the Group entered into an agreement with
Nanjing Metro Company to secure exclusive long term
advertising rights within Nanjing Metro Line 1 for a term of
18 years for a payment of HK$113.2 million (RMB120

Media Partners International Holdings Inc.

Total Number of Employees
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BEEH
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K-EEME+=A=+—
H SEHE24%2EE
(:Z\?_iﬂ— AH=+—
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million) plus a variable media site rental cost. The Group will
form a joint venture with Nanjing Metro Company to operate
advertising concessions within Nanjing Metro Line 1. The
registered capital of the joint venture will be HK$56.6 million
(RMB60 million). Details of this transaction were disclosed in
the Company’s announcement dated 23 July 2004.

In September 2004, the Group entered into an agreement
with a view to secure the exclusive advertising rights within
Shanghai Metro Line 4. Subsequent to the year end, the
Group has formed a joint venture with Shanghai Donghu
Decoration Company Limited on 17 January 2005 to operate
the advertising concessions within Shanghai Metro Line 4.
The registered capital of the joint venture is HK$9.4 million
(US$1.2 million). Details of this transaction were disclosed in
the Company’s announcement dated 2 September 2004.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

The following events occurred subsequent to 31 December
2004 up to the date of approval of the financial statements
by the board of Directors:

In September 2004, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group
and an independent third party entered into a joint venture
agreement to establish a joint venture named “Shanghai
Donghu — MPI Advertising Company Limited” (“Donghu
MPI").

The Group obtained the approval for the establishment of
Donghu MPI on 13 January 2005. Throughout the joint
venture period, the Group is entitled to share 70% of the
financial results and net assets of Donghu MPI in accordance
with the terms of the joint venture agreement. The joint
venture is for a period of 10 years from 17 January 2005 to
16 January 2015.

In January 2005, the Group entered into an agreement with
MSCV, the ultimate holding company, for a term loan facility
of US$22 million (HK$171.6 million). The facility is unsecured
and interest bearing at market rates. The loan facility was
secured for the purpose of providing additional general
working capital to the Group and is repayable within twelve
months from the date of advance.
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Major Business Development

TEXERER

Since listing in early 2002, the Group has been expanding
the business gradually in the past few years. We set out
below some of the major business developments in the past

three years:

AS PER PROSPECTUS
BIRERER

BT _F MUK AEBEEBERFEZ
HERER - RMARSBE=ZFETEIEEH

BRFHINWT

ACTUAL BUSINESS PROGRESS ERX(KRE

2002 —EBE_-HF

JOINT VENTURES AND ALLIANCES Y &S& ¥ R EE

Set up Joint Venture in Shenzhen/Chengdu
and set up Production Joint Venture
R BRI EECERRIEE

REDE

MEDIA DEVELOPMENT KEE%R

Billboards & LED in HK/Shanghai/
Beijing/Nanjing
BRERER/ LB/ IR EROESER
ETEIRE

1. Established Chengdu MPI
on 20 Mar 2002
—EE_F=HA=+H
FRSLPK EB IR B R 4

2. Established Shanghai
Zhongle on 28 Sept 2002
—ZET_FAA=TNH
B SZ g 4t

Secured the entire Cross
Harbour Tunnel in Hong Kong
ERENEFEREEN
BRE (5 A

2003 —EBE=F

1. Established Shenzhen
MPI on 7 Apr 2003
ZEE=FWAEHKT
RIS R

2. Entered agreements with
Poster Publicity Ltd &
Oricom

E2Poster Publicity Ltd &
Oricom%5 7]

Allied with Tulip to

develop billboard advertising
in Shanghai
HESReRREER

LB EERER

2004 —EEINE

Shanghai MPI, headquarters
in the Mainland China,
converted into a WFOE

%R B A B AR — BF
R E L R EEE
hk -

Allied with Tulip, to install

a LED in Shanghai

FRME BB ERELE
ETREBETRTER

Neon signs

B EEES S

Metro Systems T &5 & Z 4%

Secure metro advertising concessions in
northern/southern/eastern/central/
southwestern PRC and in Hong Kong
BEE AR BIAL 6, mE#B, R B R A
75 B K B ) 3 850 4K A8 (50 PR R

Constructed two neon signs
(Hai Tian & Prudential)

32 57 7 8] 55 UL R o b

O REHRRH)

1. Hong Kong Airport
Express Line
BEBSRE

2. Beijing Light Rail
1 U

Constructed 2 neons
(Principal & Renesas)
3 37 A B 95 4L 4B B 5 b
(Principal &2 Renesas)

Extension line of Shanghai
Metro Line 1 = Xin Min Line
EgtE SRR TR

— ¥R

Entered a new Contract
for the “SINOPEC"” neon
Fal [PEALI BLEES
i

1. Nanjing Metro Line 1
R 88— SR AR

2. Shanghai Metro Line 4
FigthE SR

Introduce new media in metro system in PRC

13I8 51 P B B R AR

Bus bodies B+ ®E &

Secure advertising rights in southern/
northern/eastern/central PRC
BB R, b E8, R R 2
R E AR

Taxi A9+
Taxi-top & body advertising
WTHEERBFES

OTHERS Hft

Introduced window
poster, stickers, LEDs,
“train wraps”
SIAE R ERES - 28
BETRERESR -
[FlEE 5 EL]

Secured approximately 3,600
bus bodies covering Beijing,
Chengdu, Guangzhou,
Shanghai, Shenzen and
Wuhan

HEER 43,6008 2+ 5 BIE
ERIEm  KE - BN - B -
R R R E

Introduced taxi-top

ad panels in HK
EEBHEHNTERR
EHESRS

Secured 4,000
buses in Shanghai
R BB 4,000 E +

Awards
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Received Best Corporate
Governance Disclosure 2003

KE_TTE=-FRECEEAR

VN

Received Best Corporate
Governance Disclosure
Diamond Awards 2004
KE_TTNFRECEER

BEREBOAE



Business Objectives

% % H

The following is a comparison of the actual business progress
for the six months ended 31 December 2004 (”“Review
Period”) and the business objectives as set out in prospectus
dated 15 January 2002. Almost all objectives have been
achieved by the Company whilst a few are still in progress.

Business objectives for the review period as stated
in the Prospectus

BERERMINEEHNMEZXKEEE

e Continued expansion of LED advertising network by
installing approximately one to two additional LED in
Guangzhou and Chongging respectively.

DHREMNEEBEIN RO —E_a 7B FETRE
% EENRETHETNEBZES fﬁi%

e Continued expansion of the existing light rail system
network by securing additional concessions to an
extension line in northern PRC.

FRBIMNEMEARIES 2 ISR BERRE
RBEZEHRGRAE -

e Continued expansion of the existing bus advertising
network by securing advertising rights to
approximately 200 to 300 buses in northeastern PRC,
50 to 100 northwestern PRC and 50 to 100
southwestern PRC.

BIBER S B BRI EBL2002 300 E + - &
B a4t ZB50 = 10082 £ K B R 50% 1008 2 B
THEEERE BEERABEGIELTEEMNE -

e Expansion of the existing advertising network by
securing approximately 200 to 300 new billboards in
southern PRC.

B 7E P Bl R BR A ERA9 2002 30018
BrzREEWEAE -

& & R LA R B

e Continued development of new advertising media in
the PRC and Hong Kong.

BEBRTBEREE 2 HESKE

o

UTHERBEE _TEWNF+ _A=+—HL
NEALTHEBIDBER]) cEREHERE
“ETZ_F-A+hBNBEZBERERD M
ZEBEBRLER - ARFAEALEEHMAE
BER  HEEBROBIRBIDEELET -

Actual business progress in respect of the six
months period ended 31 December 2004
BE-ZENF+_A=+-RLAEARAZERXHEE

During the review period, the Group, through its alliance
with Shanghai Tulip Advertising Co., Ltd., has expanded its
billboard advertising network and a LED is being installed in
Shanghai. Management will take the experience in Shanghai
to re-assess the timing for LED installation in other cities.

EAIEIEEHJ%W $’§ILL§E£/§’§51% EERDEE
TRAEBLZE-SBEFBRTER LATE%EﬁViHE‘EZf
SR o B AR LY S8 - LAEIE B ST A

ﬁﬁ%f%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%% BRER -

During the review period, the Group has secured the
advertising rights within Nanjing Metro Line 1 and
Shanghai Metro Line 4, both of which are expected to be
operational by the end of 2005.

PAEEEER A - 7N % (378 B R i 8 — SR AR T b P 5
BEOEECHE BH_ZTRFERRAEE-

Resulted from the acquisition of advertising rights to
approximately 4,000 bus bodies advertising media in
Shanghai early of the year, the Group now dominates the
bus bodies advertising market in Shanghai and
concentrates efforts to enhance the synergies with
existing advertising media during the review period.

ZEREPR FBEEAI4,0008FE 5 5 7 H 8 5H HE -
AEBMBAREIE IBELHESNESTS - RRQES
MER 7G50 B2 3R A 1O B 5 IR A8 2 13 (R A AR o

In view of more attractive opportunities in other
advertising media such as metro systems, the timing for
expansion of billboards in Mainland China will be
reassessed.

ENEMESRE - flaE X GEEERARS - RS
BAMmENESE R EENFMGE -

During the review period, the Group concentrated its
resources to enhance efficiency of the existing advertising
media in Mainland China and Hong Kong. The Group will
continue to explore and consider new advertising media
in both Mainland China and Hong Kong.

REEHA ZISEIEEPE/J?M B J2 3858 70 o B Y 3t B
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Business Objectives
X% B &

USE OF PROCEEDS

The Group raised approximately HK$235 million through the
placing of shares upon the listing of the Company. After
deducting related expenses, net proceeds were approximately

HK$213 million.

During the period from 1 January 2004 to 31 December
2004, the Group has incurred the following expenditure to
achieve the business objectives as set out in the
Announcement of the Company dated 24 January 2002:-

Expand the existing advertising media

As stated in the
announcement
of the Company
dated 24
January 2002

< RIBR®E
HK$ million
B&EE T

40

network and develop new advertising media

BEARAEMESHREAEL
BRIEERE

Secure new advertising concessions
in the metro and light rail systems
in Mainland China (note)

T ERAE R B A b B R ER L R AR A
IR ERE (FE)

Establishment of joint ventures
in Shenzhen, Chengdu and Guangzhou
RERI - KEBRENK L Z & &R

Placed as pledged deposits
EREEREFN

General working capital
EEAESAR

122

35

Amount utilised
as at 31
December 2002

illion
B&BT

40

35

FrEREAR

REBEBARNG FTREREEEEELH
235,000,000 7T ° LB IEBERA % £&F
%8 /5213,000,000/ 7T ©

-
ofF 32 1] A

N

—+ o 5 %

ERHAII
m 3+ 4

NS

n

Amount utilised
as at 31
December 2003

10

+
Hj

Amount utilised
during the
year from
AEL DETRY
2004 to 31

December 2004
R=BZOF
—A—BZ
—EETNE
+=-—A=+-—8
LEZ2ERAR
HKS$ million
BEEET

A=+—B(tTR)Z_-FF
—HIESE - TIAREEZ
EFHBER_FTT_F—AZ
ZRBHR

Accumulated
utilisation
at 31

December 2004

R-ZZTNE
+=—HA=+-—-8
ZEBRAR
HK$ million
BEETT

40

26

35

213

98

15

114

The remaining net proceeds have been placed on short term

bank deposits in various banks.

Note:

The Group will utilise part of the remaining proceeds to set

up joint ventures to operate the advertising rights within
Nanjing Metro Line 1 and Shanghai Metro Line 4. Details of
these transactions were disclosed in the company’s
announcements dated 23 July 2004 and 2 September 2004

respectively.

Media Partners International Holdings Inc.
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Corporate Governance Report
tEERBSE

i

The Board and senior management adhered diligently to the EEZ@RSREBENFANERETSKEY
high standards of business ethics and corporate governance MESRTREEES -
during the year.

This report describes MPI's main corporate governance A EMMHERBELZTECEERER It
practices with reference to the principle of Code of Provision D2EFABRXRAREZRETRME (W0
and recommended best practices where appropriate. Unless HA) - BREBHRAN  ZEEREFER -
otherwise stated, these practices were in place for the entire

year.

The following chart illustrates the Company’s organization TEZARRAZEEE QR
structure in relation to corporate governance:—

Shareholders

IR =R

Board of Directors

g

Company Secretary
NEWE

Audit Committee Finance Committee Compensation Committee
EREBE HMBEES [0 =

External Auditor

b B % 2L EM

THE BOARD g
a) Function of the Board a) EEEHRAE

Formulating the strategic development of the BIET AR R A BREER - e RERA
Company, reviewing and monitoring the performance NAlZ KRB BT EREREARE
of the Group as well as approving financial statements, L VMAEEGFERE -EFEZHA
major investments, etc. are the main responsibilities of NEEBH 2 EEREERNHEEREH
the Board. The Directors, collectively and individually, HRREAEET HEHERFZEZBR
are aware of their responsibilities to shareholders, for T EZBBRABYEEER - ABR
the manner in which the affairs of the Company are HeEseBRFALMBERRRKE
managed and operated. In the appropriate B -MEBAERANBARARZA -

circumstances and as and when necessary, Directors
will consent to the seeking of independent professional
advice at the Company’s expense, ensuring that board
procedures, and all applicable rules and regulations, are
followed.
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Corporate Governance Report

i

"

b)

9

s
B R IBE

Board Composition

The Board currently comprises three executive
Directors, one non-executive Director and three
independent non-executive Directors with business
consultancy, accounting and banking and sales and
marketing background, serving the important
function of guiding the management. The Directors
ensure that the Board maintains high standards in
financial and other mandatory reporting and at the
same time implements adequate checks and balances
to safeguard the interests of shareholders and the
Company as a whole.

Independent Non-executive Directors
All independent non-executive Directors are
financially independent from the Company and any
of its subsidiaries. Each independent non-executive
Director is appointed for a specific term and subject
to the rule of rotation and re-election at the Annual
General Meeting.

The function of non-executive Directors includes
participation in the Company’s board meetings,
bringing independent judgment to bear on issues of
strategy, business performance, resources and
standards of conduct. In addition, they also take the
lead in the meeting where and when potential
conflicts of interests arise.

There is no family relationship between any of our
Directors or executive officers. All of them are free to
exercise their independent judgment. Every
independent non-executive Director has confirmed
his independence with the Company (please refer to
note 1 for details).

Note 1
The independent non-executive director confirmed that he:

is not holding more than 1% of the total issued share
capital of the Company;

ii. has not received an interest in any securities of the
Company as a gift, or by means of other financial
assistance, from a connected person or the Company
itself;

Media Partners International Holdings Inc.
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d)

is not a director, partner or principal of a professional
adviser which currently provides or has within one year
immediately prior to the date of his proposed
appointment provided services to the Company, of its
holding or any of their respective subsidiaries or
connected persons of the Company;

iv. does not have any material interest in any principal
business activity of or is involved in any material
business dealings with the Company, its holding
company or their respective subsidiaries or with any
connected persons of the Company;

v. is not on the board specifically to protect the interests
of an entity whose interests are not the same as those
of the shareholders as a whole;

vi. is not connected with directors, the chief executive,
substantial shareholders or management shareholders
of the Company within 2 years immediately prior to
the date of my proposed appointment;

vii. is not and has not at any time during the 2 years
immediately prior to the date of his proposed
appointment been, an executive or a director (other
than an independent non-executive director) of the
Company, of its holding company or of any of their
respective subsidiaries or of any connected persons of
the Company; and

viii. is not financially dependent on the Company, its holding
company or any of their respective subsidiaries or
connected persons of the Company.

Rotation of Directors

In accordance with the Company’s Memorandum and
Articles of Association, one-third of the Directors
subject to retirement by rotation or, if their number
is not three or a multiple of three, then the number
nearest to but not exceeding one-third shall retire for
re-election. The Directors to retire by rotation shall
be those who have been longest in office since their
last appointment or re-appointment or those who
were appointed by the Board during the year to fill
any casual vacancy. However, for persons who
became or were last re-appointed on the same day,
the retiree shall be determined by drawing lots
(unless they otherwise agree among themselves).

d)
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Corporate Governance Report
TEERRBRE

CEEME EFERAMT -

The Board members for 2004 were:—

Name of Director

EXEB

Position

B

Date of first
appointment
to the Board
BREZEMA
ExZeczAHy

Date of last
re-election as
Director
BREBEER
EECHE

Nature of
Appointment

EEME

Gerald Lokchung Chan  Chairman 4 June 2001 Note 1 Non-executive director
R4 R TE —ET—FXAMA B3 — FEHITES
George Ka Ki Chang Vice Chairman 4 June 2001 30 April 2003 Executive Director
—FE=F
iR S BlEE —ET-FXAWEA MA=+H HITEF
Winnie Pik Shan To Chief Executive 4 June 2001 22 April 2002 Executive Director
Officer
=TT =
1+ 2 TE AR E —EE-FXANA mMA=+=H BWITE=E
Tony Cheung Kin Director 4 June 2001 30 April 2003 Executive Director
Au-Yeung
B RS = 12 F —EZ-FXANA MA=+H WITES
Philip Tit Hon Hung Director 1 May 2004 Independent
non-executive Director
HLEE BF —ZEENFERA—H - FHITEE
Meocre Kwok Wing Li Director 20 December 2001 22 April 2002 Independent
non-executive Director
FRIK - ZEEF —FFE_F
+=—A=+H mA-—+—H FEMITES
Paul Laurence Saffo Director 11 July 2001 30 April 2004 Independent
non-executive Director
—ZTZTNEF
Paul Laurence Saffo o= —EE—Ft+tHA+—H WmA=+H FMITES
Lawrence Juen Yee Lau  Director 11 July 2001 Retired on 30 April Independent
2004 non-executive Director
ELE= BE= —EEZ-FLA+—H ZZTTOHF
MA=+HARE BIUFNTES

Note 1: The chairman of the Board shall not, whilst holding

such office, be subject to retirement by rotation or
be taken into account in determining the number
of Directors to retire in each year.

Media Partners International Holdings Inc.
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e) Meeting procedures

The Board meets regularly at least four times a year
at approximately quarterly intervals. Such regular
meetings will normally involve the active
participation, either in person or through other
electronic means of communication, of a majority of
Directors entitled to be present.

Notice of a regular board meeting is usually given at
least 14 days in advance to give all Directors an
opportunity to attend. An agenda for each Board
Meeting will be prepared and normally distributed to
the Directors together with necessary Board
materials papers at least 4 days before the Board
Meeting. Directors are free to add any items on the
agenda as they may think fit. The Company Secretary
is responsible for recording the matters considered
and decisions reached by the Board including any
concerns or dissenting views expressed raised by
Directors. Minutes of Board Meetings and the Board
Committee Meetings will be sent to all Directors for
their comments and records as soon as after the
board meeting.

Minutes of board meetings and meetings of board
committees are kept by the Company Secretary and
such minutes are open for inspection within
reasonable advance notice.

If a substantial shareholder or a director has a
conflict of interest in a matter to be considered by
the Board which the Board has determined to be
material, the matter will not be dealt with by way of
written resolutions or by a committee (except an
appropriate board committee set up for that purpose
pursuant to a resolution passed in a Board Meeting)
but will be resolved in a Board Meeting. Directors
who, and whose associates, have no material interest
in the transaction will be present at such board
meetings.
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f) Board Meeting
In 2004, the Board:—

Vi.

Vii.

viii.

reviewed and approved the annual financial
statements of the Group as well as the quarterly
reports and price sensitive transactions etc.;

decided on the resolutions to be tabled in the
Annual General Meeting;

addressed the issues to be dealt with by the
Board in accordance with respective laws and
regulations in the Cayman Islands, Hong Kong
and PRC;

evaluated material acquisitions of assets,
investments, capital project, and key human
resources issues;

formulated long-term business strategy of the
Group;

ensured effective internal controls were taken by
the Group;

reviewed the performance of the operating
divisions and resources used with reference to
the agreed budgets and targets;

arranged for the independent non-executive
Directors to visit the Group’s operation
headquarters in Shanghai and to meet with the
Group’s senior management based in Shanghai
in order to obtain more understanding of the
Group’s business operation;
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ix. reviewed and approved the notifiable ix. BEKETWNEBTFRIGZRS,
transactions/connected  transactions  as MERS
hereinbelow:—

Date of Announcement Type of Transaction Description

e B 3t

31 December 2003 Discloseable Transaction Shanghai MPI entered into binding agreements with
various third parties relating to certain exclusive bus
media advertising rights

—ZTT=F+=A BETHERS FEEER R BV E = EREALEETRE

=+—H HERENBRNERERREILANRN 2 HH

2 April 2004 Continuing Connected Shanghai MPI entered into a tenancy
Transactions agreement with Noble State, a connected person (as

defined in the GEM Listing Rules), in respect of the
continued use of certain office premises in Shanghai

—ZETWEMA—H FEBER D FEERORERAN DET A TRHER MR
—REEALT (EERAIFER TR HIHFTZ 2
Sz

23 July 2004 Major Transactions The Group entered into a joint venture agreement

with Nanjing Metro Industrial Co., an independent
third party, pursuant to which, inter alia, they were
to jointly establish a joint venture in Mainland China

“ETNFELAZFT=H FEXRS AEBRBYF-ZEZMAMBEENR  FILFINE
fEa&E  BBEZRE BT EMKEXZI  &EF
HERFBE AL E E

13 October 2004 Connected Transaction The Company entered into a Convertible Bond
Agreement with MSCV pursuant to which the
Company agreed to issue Convertible Bond in the
principal amount of HK$85,000,000 to MSCV

—EEME+AT=H BERZ S RAREMSCVERT AR ES W - REZBE - &
RAEIFR B RMSCVETTARE £85,000,000/ 7T 2 AT AR
&%

13 October 2004 Notifiable Transaction The authorized capital of the Company was proposed

to increase from HK$100,000,000 to
HK$150,000,000

—ZETENE+A+T=H ATBAR S AR A 2 A E B A 8 100,000,000 JT 22 &% 1 N &
150,000,000/ 7T

5 November 2004 Continuing Connected To consider and approve as appropriate the related
Transactions annual Caps for the Post 2004 Continuing

Connected Transactions as contemplated in the

Advertising Agency Agreement made between

Chengdu Advertising MPI and the Bus JV
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g) Board Meeting Records g EEEsERTH
The following is an attendance record of the NTR_ZTNFRNESEER LR

62

h)

meetings held by the Board during 2004 and the

RERESERZHEE

attendance at Board meetings:

Board Members

Executive Directors
Number of Board Meetings: 5

BITEE
EEZ228AE 5

Attendance
at meetings

held in 2004
—EENF
HESRXE

Attendance
rate

et

George Ka Ki Chang (Vice Chairman) KRR (BIEE) 5/5 100%
Winnie Pik Shan To (CEO) B (FTER AR E) 4/5 80%
Tony Cheung Kin Au-Yeung B[S = i 4/5 80%
Non-executive director FHITEE
Number of Board Meetings: 5 ETEERIRHE 5
Gerald Lokchung Chan (Chairman) PREER (£F) 1/5 20%
Independent non-executive Directors BV H#HTEE
Number of Board Meeting: 5 EZEERINRHE 5
Philip Tit Hon Hung g Eprd 4/4 100%
(appointed on 1 May 2004) (RZZEZTWMF

AA—BEEZE)
Meocre Kwok Wing Li TE L 5/5 100%
Paul Laurence Saffo Paul Laurence Saffo 5/5 100%
Lawrence Juen Yee Lau 2B x 1/1 100%
(retired on 30 April 2004) (RZZEZTWMF

MA=+HERMT)
Independent Board Committee BVEEZEE8S
Meetings
(Number of Meetings: 2) BFXRE 5
Philip Tit Hon Hung g Epd 2/2 100%
Meocre Kwok Wing Li ENEES 2/2 100%
Paul Laurence Saffo Paul Laurence Saffo 2/2 100%

Where circumstances are considered appropriate, BEBRGEE  BETEFQIRENE

some Board decisions are approved by way of written

resolutions passed by all the Directors.

BEREFTBBLEERBARILE -

Access to Information

Apart from receiving the reports relating to the
operational and financial performance of the Group,
all the Directors are continually updated on the
operation and business of the Group through
financial reports, budget reports and strategic plans.
A visit to Shanghai was also arranged for the
independent non-executive Directors to update them
on the business operations of the Group in Mainland
China.
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h)

ZMEHR
BRUERERHASEZE NPT BRI ZH
S MAESARMBERS  BE
ERRBUEREFECSTAEE Z&H
LEREBMMR - I BETEIIR
FARBIIFATESLHHG LE -
IERETHRFARAKSEETE AL
RN EBHR LM -



j)

k)

The Board has the right to independent access to
senior management and the Company Secretary at
all times. To assist the Board in fulfilling its
responsibilities, Directors and Board Committees,
where appropriate, may seek independent
professional advice at the expense of the Company.
For instance, despite it is not a regulatory
requirement, the Company still engage an
independent financial adviser and an independent
valuer to give opinions on the fairness of the terms
of the Tenancy Agreement and whether it was
negotiated on an arm'’s length basis and on normal
commercial terms.

Continuing Professional Development

In order to help the directors to understand their
responsibilities and duties, all the Directors were
continually updated on the latest development or
changes in status through materials prepared by
external lawyers or the senior management during
the year.

The Company will arrange for suitable continuing
professional development programmes for all
Directors of the Company, if necessary.

Indemnification

In accordance with Article 165 of the Articles of
Association, every Director, Company Secretary and
other officers shall be indemnified against all costs,
charges, losses, expenses and liabilities he/she
incurred in the execution and discharge of his/her
duties. The Group has also arranged appropriate
Directors’ and Officers’ liability insurance for each of
Directors and senior officers.

Directors’ securities dealing

The Company adopts standards of conduct regarding
Directors’ dealing in securities as set out in the GEM
Listing Rules. In addition, the Company makes
specific enquiries to all Directors on quarterly basis,
to ascertain that the Directors of the Company have
complied with the required standards.

j)

k)
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) Company Secretary

The Company Secretary is responsible to the Board.
He is obliged to ensure that the Board complies with
all applicable laws and regulations. These include
Directors’ obligations relating to disclosures of
interests in securities, disclosures of any conflicts of
interest, prohibitions on dealing in securities and
restrictions on the disclosure of price-sensitive
information, etc. The Company Secretary also keeps
all Minutes of board meetings and meetings of Board
Committees, which are open for inspection by any
Director of the Company within reasonable advance
time.

BOARD DELEGATION

The Board has determined that certain matters such as
strategic planning, significant transactions and budget
should be retained for Board’s approval. The Board delegated
its responsibility to the senior management of the Group to
deal with day to day operations.

SEGREGATION OF ROLES OF
CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER

As a matter of good corporate governance, segregation of
the roles of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer has been
implemented within the Company since its listing to avoid
the monopoly of power by any one individual or the
controlling shareholder in the decision making process.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has also established the following committees
with defined terms of reference:—

e Audit Committee

e Compensation Committee

e Finance Committee

Each Board Committee makes decisions on matters within its
term of reference and applicable limits of authority. The terms

of reference as well as the structure and membership of each
committee will be reviewed from time to time.
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Management and other parties will co-opt to these
Committees as required. Details include:—

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee was established in 2002 to provide advice
and recommendations to the Board. Its members currently
consist of three independent non-executive Directors namely
Mr. Meocre Kwok Wing Li, Mr. Philip Tit Hon Hung and Mr. Paul
Laurence Saffo. Their duties and responsibilities are set out
clearly in the terms of reference which include:-

i. to discuss with the external auditors before the audit
commences, the nature and scope of audit and ensure
co-ordination where more than one audit firm is
involved.;

ii. to review the draft Company’s annual report and
accounts, half yearly and quarterly reports before
submission to, and providing advice and comments
thereon on to the Board of Directors;

iii. to consider the appointment of external auditors, their
audit fees and questions of resignation or dismissal; and

iv. to discuss problems and reservations arising from the
quarterly reviews and final audits and matters that the
external Auditors may wish to discuss.

The Audit Committee met four times during the year to
discuss the following matters:—

Financial Reporting

The Audit Committee meets with the external Auditors to
discuss the quarterly and annual financial statements. The
auditors, the Chief Financial Officer and the Company
Secretary are also in attendance to answer questions on the
financial results. In addition, the external auditors were
instructed by the Audit Committee to undertake a review of
certain internal control systems of a major subsidiary of the
Group during the year ended 31 December 2004.
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The Audit Committee also discusses matters falling within its
terms of reference in the presence of the Chief Financial
Officer and the Company Secretary and absence of other
senior management. In preparing the quarterly and annual
accounts where there are questions of interpretation of
accounting standards involving choices that are likely to
materially impact the accounts, the Company will prepare
analyses of the nature and importance of the issues,
presenting the pros and cons of various possible solutions
and explaining the reasons for recommending a certain
approach to the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee has
full access to, and the co-operation of, the Company’s
management in ensuring that it is satisfied with the
Company'’s internal controls.

External Auditors

The appointment of the external auditors and the audit fee
were considered by the Audit Committee and
recommendations were made to the Board on the selection
of external auditors of the Company.

The following is an attendance record of the meetings of the
Audit Committee in 2004 and their attendance at the

meetings:

Committee member

ZEERE
Number of Meetings: 4

Philip Tit Hon Hung k% 3/3
(appointed on 1 May 2004) (=TT P4

RAA—HZMH)
Meocre Kwok Wing Li NS 4/4
Paul Laurence Saffo Paul Laurence SAFFO 4/4
Lawrence Juen Yee Lau 2B x 1/1

(retired on 30 April 2004) (R -—ZTZ U4

MA=+HERT
Others Attendants Hith i fE &
Stephen Cheuk Kin Law R 4/4
External auditors HNEEAZ BAm 4/4

BERZBEENEMBRAIRARAME ZHE (R
HhEREEERE) ISR T wEBE&EE
NZER ERUFERFREE  WAEE
FPERREBEZREMMAS R 2 EZAREH
REEREATE  AARAARE OO
XM SIHREHZMEREEN.  ZHEAT
ZEADEZNEAK  DLMEBEREZEZES
BEETHEZRA BHRZEEQEARFZ
EEERDGE BREREARRZABE

-
v
*I °

5 B8 B BUEm
ERERECOEREENBRUME RS
A ASEEUEA D W SME B R R
R -

UFR-EEMENRKEARERL MR
SREEFERLMRE

Attendance at meetings
held in 2004
—EENFHEERZAE

Attendance rate

100%

100%
100%
100%

100%
100%
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COMPENSATION COMMITTEE

The Compensation Committee was formed on 18 March
2002. Members of the Compensation Committee comprise
one executive Director and two non-executive Directors and
are:—

Gerald Lokchung Chan
Tony Cheung Kin Au-Yeung
Paul Laurence Saffo

Their duties comprise:—

Where circumstances are considered appropriate,

review and make recommendations for (a) the Share
Option Scheme, (b) the salary, bonus and benefits
structure for Company officers and management, and (c)
any subsequent adjustments to (a) and (b), to the Board;

approve any changes to the Provident Fund Scheme of
the Company;

determine which staff members will receive share options
under the Company’s Share Option Scheme, as well as
the number and subscription price of the options
awarded;

make such other decisions or determinations as it deems
appropriate in the administration of the Company’s Share

Option Scheme.

some

Compensation Committee decisions are approved by way of
written resolutions passed by all the Committee members.

In 2005,

in order to conform with new GEM Rules, the

Compensation Committee will be restructured as the
Remuneration Committee with revised terms of reference
and majority of its members consisting of independence non-
executive Directors.
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REMUNERATION POLICY

Directors’ fees for all Directors are determined by reference
to the fees paid by other comparable companies, market
practice and individual performance. There are no retirement
benefit schemes in place for non-executive Directors. No
director decides his or her fees. Directors’ fees are
recommended by the Compensation Committee and are
submitted for endorsement by the Board. Directors’ fees
approved by the Board which are subject to the approval of
shareholders at the AGM.

Remuneration for Executive Directors and

Senior Management

The remuneration policy is to maintain the Company’s
competitiveness and are as follows:—

e to attract, motivate and
executives

retain high-performing

e to motive the staff to achieve financial and operational
goals

Reviews on individual performance, relevant comparative
remuneration market practices are conducted for staff at all
levels, feedback from independent external advisers on
human resources management and reward and benefit
policies are also taken into consideration.

Remuneration components

The remuneration structure for senior management
comprises three components — fixed component, variable
component and provident fund. The variable component is
dependent on the actual achievement of corporate targets
and individual performance.

i) Fixed component

The base salary should fall within the reasonable level of
what is paid by comparable companies in relevant
employment markets for similar jobs, but varies with
responsibilities, performance, skills and experience that
the individual brings to the role. Salaries are reviewed
annually in the context of individual and business
performance, work contribution, market practices and
competitive market pressures.
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ii)

iii)

Variable component

Apart from the basic remuneration provided, bonus and
share options are offered to qualified employees to
reward them for their positive performances and to
foster loyalty within the Group. Allowances and benefits
are largely determined by local market practices.

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to reward
the employees or the participants who have contributed
to the Group. The Board, at their sole discretion, will
consider one or more of the following criteria in deciding
whether a person has contributed to the Group:

contribution to the development and performance of
the Group;

ii. quality of work performed for the Group;

iii. initiative and commitment in performing his/her
duties; and

iv. length of service or contribution to the Group.

As at 31 December 2004, the total number of
outstanding share options yet to be exercised was
15,448,000 shares.

As no share options were granted during the year ended
31 December 2004, no theoretical value of share options
is disclosed in this annual report.

Provident Fund

The Group participates in Mandatory Provident Fund
("MPF") schemes operated by an approved MPF trustee for
all qualified employees in Hong Kong. In addition, the
Group’s subsidiaries in Mainland China participate in central
pension schemes operated by the local government. These
subsidiaries make mandatory contributions to these central
pension.

Other Benefits

The Group also provides other benefits to employees
such as meal and travel allowances, medical insurance
and business travel insurance etc.

Individual Director’s remuneration is provided in note 6 in
the financial statements.
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iv)
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SHARE INTERESTS OF SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

Following the introduction of the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices, it is a recommended practice to
disclose the number of the Company’s shares held by senior
management whose biographical details are disclosed in this
annual report. Set out below are the share interests held by
senior management, as far as, we are aware as at 31
December 2004.

The share interests held by the senior management
(excluding any directors) are within the following bands:-

No. of Shares
100,000 to 150,000
150,001 to 200,000
200,001 to 250,000
250,001 to 300,000
Over 300,000

100,000% 150,000
150,001%200,000
200,001%250,000
250,001%300,000
B3i%300,000

EREEERZROESR

B(EEERERTADHELR  KESRER
B RIFRINBEBE 2 AL) RARBERN Z
FREXRT —HEZZER - U THI (AR
AR _EZMNF+ _A=+t—HILFES
MEREBZ DR - —

BREEE (BEERINFEZBROERNT FIA
TEE: —

Number of senior management

EREEASRE

N = T S N

FINANCE COMMITTEE

The Finance Committee was established on 18 March 2002
and consists of two executive Directors and the Chief
Financial Officer. Its current members comprise of:—

George Ka Ki Chang
Winnie Pik Shan To
Stephen Cheuk Kin Law

The Finance Committee is responsible for reviewing,
recommending and approving the Group financing related
matters such as the investment of surplus funds;
undertaking, determining and approving banking facilities,
performance bonds, guarantees, indemnities, mortgages,
and pledge deposits; as well as the operating and closure of
bank accounts with the various financial institutions.

Where circumstances are considered appropriate, some

Committees’ decisions are approved by way of written
resolutions passed by all the committee members.
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NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

The selection and appointment of a director and the
Directors’ independence are determined by the full Board.
The Board will also review the composition (including skills,
knowledge and experience), of the Board regularly to ensure
the Board has members providing with balanced skills and
experiences. The criteria and the nomination procedures of a
new director are set out herein below:—

a) Criteria for prospective candidates for nomination.

) the independence in case of an independent non-
executive Director;

i) the skill, knowledge, working experience, the ability
to carry out the duties of a Director of the Company;

b) Process to nominate a prospective candidate

qualified director candidates will be identified by
referral or intermediary agencies;

ii. interviews with existing Board members will be
conducted with the prospective candidates;

iii. the remuneration package of the prospective
candidates will be assessed by the Compensation
Committee (to be restructured as Remuneration
Committee);

iv. a Board meeting will be convened to consider and, if
thought fit to approve the appointment of the new
director; new director will be appointed upon
unanimous approval by the Board members.

v. an orientation with the senior management and
external advisers will be provided by the Company
for the new director so that he/she fully understands
the background and the business activities of the
Company; and
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vi. Information such as Memorandum on the Duties and
Responsibilities of a Director of a Company listed on
GEM prepared by an external lawyer will be provided
to the new director.

In 2004, the appointment of Mr. Philip Tit Hon Hung was
unanimously approved by the Board, having gone through
the above procedures.

The Board remains satisfied with the current system of
Director’s appointment such that each new director is
unanimously accepted by each Director. The establishment of
the nomination committee is therefore not considered
necessary by the Company.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

It is the Company’s responsibility to ensure shareholder’s
interest. To do so, the Company maintains on-going dialogue
with shareholders to communicate with them and encourage
their participation through annual general meetings or other
general meetings.

All shareholders should have the right to participate in the
meeting, and to be sufficiently informed on, decisions
concerning the following important areas:—

Alteration of the Company’s Articles of Association;
e the Company’s capital;

e acquisition or disposal of the Company’s major/
significant fixed asset;

e appointment and removal of auditors;

e Directors’ remuneration;

e variation of class rights;

e dividend; and

e winding up.

Registered shareholders are notified by post. The notice of

meeting contains the agenda, the proposed resolutions and a
postal voting form.
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Any registered shareholders is entitled to attend the annual
and extraordinary general meetings, provided that their
shares have been recorded in the Register of Shareholders.

Shareholders who are unable to attend a general meeting
may complete and return to the Share Registrar the proxy
form enclosed with the notice of meeting to give proxy to
their representatives, another shareholder or chairman of the
meetings.

Shareholders or investors can enquire by putting their
proposals with the Company through the following means:—

1. Shareholder hotline no : (852) 2894 9800

2. By e-mail investor_relations@mpi.com.hk

3. By post 22nd Floor, Hang Lung Centre, 2-20
Paterson Street, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong

HUMAN RESOURCES

During the year under review, the total number of staff were
294 including 275 in Mainland China with the rest in Hong
Kong. To attract motivated and experienced staff, the Group
offers competitive remuneration and benefits packages to
employees.

Internal Communication

To strengthen internal policy communication, the Group
publishes a number of newsletters, e.g. operational
information updates, market trends, new staff and internal
activities, etc. on a regular basis for employees.

Social Activities

The Group’s policy to encourage friendly relations with the
community was reflected in the special outings and sporting
activities it organized for its staff and their families. These
activities foster a sense of belonging among employees,
reinforce staff communication and to promote optimum
work relations. In addition, the Group’s inter-company visits
facilitate exchange of ideas and strengthen inter-office
relationships.
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Training and Development

The most important asset of our business is our people. The
Group will recruit, coach, inspire and unleash the best in our
people to benefit our clients, and our businesses and brands.
To achieve our objective, we encourage our staff to share
and be committed to our beliefs, which will enable them to
enjoy constant success in their career with the Group.

In 2004, we organized a series of training programmes
aiming to cultivate a self-motivated learning environment
that can enhance employees’ competitiveness. On regular
basis, product knowledge training was provided to
strengthen staff understanding of the different media assets
of the Group in different cities. In addition to general
training, the Group also organized trainings tailored to the
requirements of different departments. For example, a special
motivational training programme conducted by a
professional training organization was arranged for frontline
sales staff during the year.

Other specific trainings were also held in the review year,
such as a professional forum for staff of the Human
Resources Department familiarizing them with the Group's
work plan and performance. In addition, some sales
management skills workshops were conducted to sales and
customer service personnel to help them sharpen their
management skills. Functional training like the finance
management training and creative training were also
provided to middle level management and professional staff.
The Group also encourage professional staff members to
attend professional development courses organized by
recognized programme associations to upgrade their
professional knowledge.
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INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board is responsible for ensuring that internal controls
are in place to monitor risk, financial controls and
compliance to safeguard shareholders’ interests. The key
internal control approach adopted by us is illustrated as
follows:—

Internal Control — Our Approach
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In maximizing the Board’s effectiveness, the Group has in
place internal controls designed to give reasonable assurance
that the Group's assets and resources are effectively applied
and safeguarded against unauthorized use or disposition,
that transactions are executed in accordance with the
management’s proper authorization, and that the accounting
records of the business are reliable both in their preparation
and in their publication. Qualified personnel at all levels in
the Group have been assigned to maintain and monitor these
internal controls on an ongoing basis.

The Group's internal controls are reviewed and the tasks
include:—

i. access and review selected aspects of the Group's
activities and internal controls;

ii. conduct regular comprehensive reviews of the practices,
procedures and internal controls of selected business and
supporting units and subsidiaries;
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iii. examine and investigate business ethics, conflicts of
interest and other company policy violations; and

iv. report results of review to the senior management and
make recommendation where appropriate.

Risks Management Policy

The internal controls are aimed at assisting the Board in
promoting sound risk management and good corporate
governance through assessing the design and effectiveness
of controls on key business processes and identifying risks in
the overall risk framework of the Group. The risks
management policy of the Group comprises financial risks
and operation risks.

Financial risks included liquidity risk, funding risk, currency
risk, interest rate risk, etc. Analysis reports appraising
expected risks of investment are prepared by the
management for the Board’'s consideration and approval.
Analysis included cost and benefit assessment and financial
assessment of proposed projects.

Significant operational risks were identified and evaluated by
the Group during the year. The management and the Audit
Committee reviews these controls, evaluates their adequacy,
effectiveness and compliance.

The Audit Committee also engaged KPMG, at least once a
year, to provide an independent review of certain internal
controls relating to operational and information control
systems of the Group. KPMG formulated a review plan which
is approved by the Audit Committee. The review in 2004
related to the Group’s internal control systems over the inter-
company and related party transactions.

Budgetary discipline and reporting

Budgets are prepared annually. There are defined procedures
for the appraisal, review and approval of major capital and
recurrent expenditures. Proposed significant expenditure
outside the scope or estimate of approved budgets is
referred to the Board for decision. Comparison between the
of operations results and budgets are reviewed regularly.
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GUIDELINES AND CONDUCT

The Directors have a duty and responsibility to act honestly
and, with due diligence and care, discharge their duties as
Directors and participate in the decision and policy-making
processes of the Company. Every Director during the year
received a revised “Memorandum on the Duties and
Responsibilities of a Director of a Company listed on GEM”
prepared by the Group’s external lawyers setting out
guidelines on statutory and regulatory requirements.

As regards to the code of conduct, a set of guidelines has
been published and is updated from time to time to provide
guidance on matters such as employee dealings, ethics and
handling the price sensitive information, etc. to the senior
management and the employees of the Company.

The Company has also adopted the Recommended Best
Practice to check, on periodical basis, the Directorships held
by the Directors outside the Group.

EXTERNAL AUDITORS

Apart from the provision of annual audit services, the
Group’s external auditors also carried out the review of
certain internal controls of the Group, quarterly reviews of
the Group’s results and provided taxation compliance
services.

During the year, KPMG, the external auditors provided the
following non-audit services to the Group:—
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COMMUNITY RESPONSIBILITY &ﬁ x
Social responsibility has been an essential component of the HEeEEARTEEXBTECEXR - E’\_gzﬁ
Group’s business philosophy. In 2004, we continued to heed @$ EERBETRBTERREFCER
and honor our responsibility as a good corporate citizen. We CEE - EERAFERFTEILR  EE &EX

regularly sponsored charitable advertisements in Beijing,
Chongging and Chengdu, reinforcing the company’s culture
that emphasizes social responsibility.

The Group also provided financial aid to the “Hope Project”, a
charitable organization in Mainland China to help children in
poverty-stricken areas in Mainland China to receive education.
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66 The Group committed to actively participating in community programs
and charitable activities. We have sponsored advertising spaces for
various charitable organizations reflecting our commitment as a
responsible corporate citizen and its care and concern for the

communities within which the Group operates.

FEE-MEEZ2ELEFEARATES  YEBSHEASHEZER

EL 0 BOGEE  RAAE o g9

The Group also made donations to the Overseas Returnee Glory
Affaires Committee of Shanghai Xu Hui district. The donations
were used to provide financial aids to 700 early returnees who
lived in the country side and need for financial support.

The Group supported victims of the South and East Asia
Tsunami Catastrophes through donating to the Hong Kong
Red Cross.

The Group was also honoured as a Caring Corporation by the
Hong Kong Council of Social Service in December, 2004. The
Group sees the need to take good care of its staff and serve
the community when the opportunity arises. The “Caring
Company” Scheme, in its third year, encourages individuals
and companies to engage in social services, such as working
with social service organizations to build a more cohesive
and caring society. The Group pledges to continue to
contribute to the betterment of the Hong Kong community.

ENVIRONMENT

To minimize any adverse impact on the environment, the
Group is committed to conducting its business in a manner
that promotes sustainable use of natural resources. In
addition to pursuing environmental protection measures
internally, the Group also encourages staff to use recycle
paper and use electronic means for communication where
possible. In addition, the Group also used energy saving
equipment to achieve energy savings. The Group also
published its press releases and internal notices through
internet to minimize paper consumption.
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INVESTOR RELATIONS

To enhance its transparency, the Company encourages
dialogue with institutional investors and analysts. Extensive
information about the Company’s activities is provided in its
Quarterly, Interim and Annual Reports, which are sent to
shareholders, analysts and interested parties. The Company
also maintains regular communication with the media. The
Company's news releases, announcements and publications
are circulated timely to all major news media. The same
materials are also available on the GEM website and the
Company’s website. Media briefings are organized from time
to time to relay details of the Group’s latest business
initiatives and market development plans.

Regular meetings are also held with institutional Investors
and analysts to disseminate financial and other information
related to the Group and its business. These activities keep
the public aware of the Group’s activities and foster effective
communication.

The Group was added to the Standard & Poor's/HKEX index
in January 2004

During 2004, the following shareholders’ meetings were held
by the Company:—

Type of Meeting
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Annual General
Meeting
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Hong Kong
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13 December 2004 22nd Floor, Hang
Lung Centre, 2-20
Paterson Street,

Causeway Bay,

Extraordinary General
Meeting

Hong Kong
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Financial Calendar B B

Proposed Date
#Z=AH

15 March 2005
—EZERF=-A+HAH

Event
=g
Announcement of 2004 annual results

R —_TENFEFEES

Annual General Meeting 29 April 2005
BREBFARE —ETRFHEAZ=ZT A
Announcement of first quarter results mid May 2005
NE-—FEEE —ZETRFRAR

mid August 2005
—ZEZERFNAF
mid November 2005
—ZEERF+—HR

Announcement of second quarter results
NEE-EEEE
Announcement of third quarter results

NE=FERE

80

CHANGE TO MEMORANDUM AND
ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

To align with changes of the GEM Listing Rules, the
Memorandum and Articles of Association were amended
accordingly and approved by shareholders at 2004 Annual
General Meeting held on 30 April 2004. The relevant
amendments of the changes of the Memorandum and
Articles of Association can be found on the GEM website and
the Company’s website.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND
SHAREHOLDER BASE

As at 31 December 2004, the market capitalization of the
Company was HK$329 million and 853,800,000 shares were
in issue, each with a par value of HK$0.10. The following
table summarises the existing shareholding structure of the
Company:—

By Category

No. of Shares

ERAREABERAARER
A Rl

REEEIER ETRB 220 - ARAKER
AR ERAAUBEELER YR _FFM
FOR=1THRTZ_ZTTNFERRBEFK
SLEREBRRUE QAFEGEREAALRERA
A2k 8 2 B RAER] Al R B AR Ak R RN A R 48
UEREE]

EXERERRER

R-ZZZNMF+-_A=+—H AQARZHE
£$329,000,000/% 7T + If B #17853,800,000/%
f&1n - SRREMEC.10E T » TRMMARFIRE
friEZEE « —

% of issued share capital

of the Company

RER g = AR CRITREAB DL
Majority Shareholder NS 626,550,000 73.38%
Director S 12,800,000 1.5%

Public Shareholders NS 214,450,000 25.12%

Total @t 853,800,000 100%
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
DISCLOSURE AWARD FROM THE
HONG KONG INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

The Company was pleased to have received a Diamond Award
(GEM Category) in the Best Corporate Governance Disclosure
Awards from the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants in 2004. Previously, the Group received a Special
Mention Award in the Non-Hang Seng Index Category of the
same Award in 2003.

Commendations of the Judges on the Company's 2003
Annual Report were as follows:—

i. The overall presentation of results and analyses is clear,
straightforward and interesting to read. Especially
interesting are the comparisons of stated plans and goals
with current progress.

ii. The annual report contains a separate corporate
governance statement with a good summary table of the
latest corporate governance requirements and best
practices and how the group has measured up to and
implemented them. The inclusion of a statement to
uphold compliance with the new requirements of GEM
Listing Rules, information on the various board
committees established and a statement on internal
controls, all demonstrate the importance placed by the
company on good corporate governance.

ii. The Judges were also impressed by the detailed
disclosure of the background of the Directors and
voluntary disclosure on a named basis of the emoluments
of individual Directors. This information is disclosed in a
clear table format, which gives useful information on the
breakdown of the nature of the emoluments.

iv. The annual report of the Company would set a useful
benchmark against which other companies in this
category could measure themselves in the future.

€€ MPI is the first Diamond Award
Winner in the GEM Category.
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CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
PRACTICES

The Hong Kong Stock Exchange introduced a “Code on
Corporate Governance Practices” on 1 January 2005. The
Board noted the changes and will apply them to the
Company (as applicable).

The Group believes it has adopted and complied with most
of the Code on Corporate Governance Practices in Appendix
15 of the GEM Listing Rules and will consider the necessary
actions.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE BEST
PRACTICES

The following table summarizes the Company’s compliance
with latest major changes to the Corporate Governance
Practices and Corporate Governance Report introduced by
the Stock Exchange, effective 1 January 2005:-

Amended GEM Listing Rules

(effective on 1 January 2005)
RETRAERLETRUR=BFTEF—_A—BBER

Corporate Governance Report (Mandatory Disclosure Requirements)
REEREE CABIREZR)
(Appendix 16 of GEM Listing Rules)
(BI 2R _F T AR RIBT £+ %)
(a) Corporate governance practices
PEERER
Narrative statement of how the Company has
applied the principles in the Code
FeR it 253 BR AN 22 ) 40 o] & AR <R RID 21 & 2 IR B
A statement as to whether the listed issuer meets the Code
FHEA LT ETARTESTCTRD
Any deviation from the code provisions set out in the Code
1 B (<7 RID P et 2 <F RIl & 32
(b) Directors’ securities transactions
BEEoEEXS
the Company has adopted a code of conduct
regarding Directors’ securities transactions
ARAREREFHETELRHRM—ETA%ER
the Directors of the Company have complied with the Code
ARABDERSEF(FRD
an explanation of the remedial steps taken by the Company to
address such non-compliance provisions set out in the Code
880 7 7K 22 R gt A 38 <7 CSF R B #8016 SCERBR 2 A 1] 6l 3 25 B
(c) Board of Directors
EFE
composition of the board
BEEg 2K
number of board meetings held during the financial year
ERBFENRTEFTEREZANN
individual attendance of each Directors on a named basis at the board meeting
ERIBNBREFNREFERHRZILFEE
a statement of how the board operates
6k 3l % 5 & 4 fe) 3 {F
reasons why the Company considers an independent
non-executive director to be independent
MREABMARRRBRBULIFNTERZE L
relationship, if any, among members of the board

EFEERE2HFEAERBEGE)

TRERERTR
EBMRAR-EERE—A— A3 AGREE
RERTAD - BEWIFIAEKLED L
EBENEDEAEAAT -

$$@ﬁhﬂﬂkﬁt?m&L~%%Wtﬁ
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TEESREFER

TRBARD TE%X%%AZ@%%‘%&&
TEER #ﬁd:ZE—?FﬁIg (Eé_;:‘gﬂi

—A—HRER) ®E

Compliance with
the Code
BEFZER g

Explanatory Notes

N/A
NiE A
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Amended GEM Listing Rules

(effective on 1 January 2005)
BETZAERETRA(R=SSTEF-—HF—BREXR

Corporate Governance Report (Mandatory Disclosure Requirements)
EEARE CablREZR)
(Appendix 16 of GEM Listing Rules)
(BIZ R £ A RIBT 8%+ %)
(d) Chairman and CEO
EERTHER
identity of the chairman and CEO
ERETBEAE 2 HH
the role of the chairman and CEO are segregated
ERETBBREzAERHMAD
(e) Non-executive Directors
FHTEE
the term of appointment of non-executive Directors
FRITEEZMAEH
(f) Remuneration Committee
(Compensation Committee)
FHESE (HE2ZES)
the role and function of the remuneration committee (if any) or the reason(s)
for not having a remuneration committee
FHEEG (A ZACKME  SRERUFTMEESEZRA
the composition of the remuneration committee (majority of
independent non-executive Directors)
FMEE G2 EK CABLFERTEERE)
the number of meetings held by the remuneration committee
or the board of Directors
FHEEGHEFERTER LAY
a summary of work done by the remuneration committee during the year
PHEZEEFANCTIERE
(9) Nomination of Directors
EEEE
the role and function of the nomination committee (if any)
REEES® (WA ZAE KRB
the composition of the nomination committee
(majority of independent non-executive Directors)
REZEGZEAN (EBZRBUIFNITESR)
the nomination procedures and the process and criteria adopted by the
nomination committee or the board of Directors (if there is no
nomination committee)
HREZEGREEE WRARUREZEG) NFARMBZREEFLEEBRE
the number of meetings held by the nomination committee or the board of
Directors (if there is no Nomination Committee)
REZEGHELEE (WRARURERZEG) BITETHEZARE
a summary of work done by the nomination committee or the board of Directors
during the year
REZEGAEFERFAZIERE
(h) Auditors’ Remuneration
BB %
an analysis of remuneration in respect of auditors, non-audit services
provided by the auditors
AR RERB I ERBIRB ARG E 2 2T
(i) Audit Committee
FEREEE
the role, function and composition of the committee members
ZEEKBZAE - Bt kAKX
the number of audit committee meetings held during the year and record of
individual attendance
FRERZEGRTEZZRBRERIKE 2 HFE X
a report on the work performed by the audit committee during the year
ERZEGFNZTERS
details of non-compliance

KeE@TF (WA) 2516

Compliance with
the Code
BEFZER

Please see explanatory note
mamE

v

v

N/A
i

N/A
AN AR

N/A
@A

Explanatory Notes

B

The Remuneration Committee is
equivalent to the Compensation
Committee. Currently, the
Company is restructuring the
composition of the Committee
and the terms of reference in
order to comply with the Code
provision as set out in GEM
Listing Rules.
FHEZERRRMEZERE - RE
TRAIZE AR L AR AP 2 T A&
% CARTAMESEHEZEGRE
BeE

The establishment of a
nomination committee is not
considered necessary for the
time being as a new director will
be appointed unanimously by
the Board members. For the
procedures and criteria, please
refer to section heading
“Nomination of Directors”.
HRETHEE2NERAEE
EEEME —HHE  BMEATE
ERIUREZEER - HRERFM
EAFL2HBIEERA] -

BREBELEEEER QA
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Corporate Governance Report
TEERRBRE

Amended GEM Listing Rules Compliance with Explanatory Notes

(effective on 1 January 2005) the Code
BEFTZRAERLTRAY (R=SSEF—F—BBER EETZER 1]

Corporate Governance Report (Recommended Disclosure Requirements)
EERRE (REREENR)
(Appendix 16 of GEM Listing Rules)
(BIZ 1R L 742 BB £8 + 75)
(a) Share interests of senior management
BEEEEZRGDEZR

the number of shares held by senior management as disclosed in annual report

RERREL BRERE L HRE d
(b) Remuneration of senior management
BREEZEHE
disclose details of any remuneration payable to members of senior management, As it is sensitive to disclose the
on an individual and named basis in the annual reports and accounts. v remuneration of senior management
REREEEENRAERBEENSREREZMEHE on a individual name basis, the
Company discloses the remuneration
of top 5 senior management
HRBBEESNRREEE 2 HMBR
B BARRBBANERESR
EEFBZHMEE -
(c) Shareholders’ rights
BREEF
the way for shareholders to convene an extraordinary general meeting v
BRBABRRFINARGZ2HFR
the procedures by which enquiries may be put to the board v
BRAMEEFFREEAZIESF
the procedures for putting forward proposals at shareholders’ meetings v
with sufficient contact details
ERRASREZZZEFURTR ZBHEER
(d) Investor Relations
REEBHEFR
Any significant changes in the Company’s articles of association during the year v
FRAAREBERMAAZEMERE
Details of shareholders by type and aggregate shareholdings v
MRIARN 2 FF B RABFIRE
Details of the last shareholders, meeting including the time and venue,
major items discussed and particulars as to voting v
E—REREGHAZHE  LEGASHEREE LRI IEEEUR
BRRAZFE
Indications of important dates in the coming financial year to shareholders v
EEVRFEzBRREEFHEDF
Public float capitalization as at the end of the year v
FRFERRBZARBFRTE
(e) Internal controls
A EBE 1%
an explanation of how the system of internal control is defined v

TR N e] 76 TE N AR BE AT R AR

procedures and internal controls for the handling and dissemination of

price sensitive information by the Company v
AR A BRI R B R R R 2 AR R AR SR 1R B

how often internal controls are reviewed

B R SR /
the period the review covers

Hedt R E 2 57 /
significant views or proposals put forward by the audit committee
ERZEERINENESERER v
a narrative statement of how the Company has complied with the code

provisions on internal control during the report period v

BAAR X B 40 ] 72 5 25 B P9 38 <7 5 B O B E5 4 <7 RGOS 2 AU 2 B
(f) Management functions
EE I

the division of responsibility between the board and management
FRERERENLEIHT v/
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Directors and Senior Management
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. Gerald Lokchung CHAN

Chairman — Age: 54

Mr. Chan joined the MPI Group in 1995 and was appointed a non-
executive Director in June 2001. Mr. Chan has been a board member
of the Hang Lung Group Limited of Hong Kong since 1986. His
focus for many years has been on venture capital and direct
investments, both in the US and the PRC. Mr. Chan was previously a
research fellow in pathology at Harvard Medical School and Dana-
Farber Cancer Institute. His many non-profit activities include serving
on both the Leadership Council and Environmental Health Council at
the Harvard School of Public Health and the Board of Councilors of
the University of Southern California Annenberg School of
Communication. He received his undergraduate training in
engineering at the University of California at Los Angeles and his
Doctor of Science degree from Harvard University.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. George Ka Ki CHANG

Vice Chairman — Age: 52

Mr. Chang joined the MPI Group in 1995 and was appointed a
Director in June 2001. Mr. Chang plays a pivotal role in advising the
MPI Group on its strategic and corporate development. Mr. Chang
started his professional career in a major international accounting
firm and has over eight years’ experience in public accounting in
Hong Kong and Toronto. Prior to joining the MPI Group, Mr. Chang
held senior financial positions in various international manufacturing
and trading companies. Mr. Chang received his Bachelor of Business
Administration and Master of Business Administration degrees from
the University of Wisconsin at Madison and is a member of the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, Canadian
Institute of Chartered Accountants and Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants.

Ms. Winnie Pik Shan TO

Chief Executive Officer — Age: 52

Ms. To joined the MPI Group in 1995 and was appointed a Director
in June 2001. Armed with extensive experience in managing the
sales and marketing of fast-moving consumers goods, Ms. To is
responsible for the development and implementation of the overall
strategies and policies of the MPI Group. Before joining the MPI
Group, Ms. To oversaw the Hong Kong market for Kimberly-Clark
and Smithkline Beecham and the PRC and Hong Kong markets for
Johnson & Johnson. Ms. To has worked in the PRC for more than 18
years and is a member of the Political Consultative Committee of the
City of Chongging, PRC. Ms. To graduated from the Department of
Communication Studies of the Baptist University of Hong Kong.

Mr. Tony Cheung Kin AU-YEUNG

Executive Director — Age: 56

Mr. Au-Yeung joined the MPI Group in 1998 and was appointed a
Director in June 2001. Mr. Au-Yeung advises the MPI Group on
organizational and business development matters in the PRC. Mr.
Au-Yeung ran the PRC operations for several multinational
companies as their general manager over a total of more than 18
years, including 11 years in the PRC for prominent names such as
Revlon and Gillette. Prior to joining the MPI Group, Mr. Au-Yeung
was the head of Gillette's operations in the PRC and was
instrumental in building it up to become one of the major business
units in Gillette's International Division. Mr. Au-Yeung holds a
Master of Science degree in Physics and a Master of Business
Administration degree from Indiana University.
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Directors and Senior Management
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Mr. Philip Tit Hon HUNG

Independent non-executive Director — Age: 57

Mr. Hung was appointed as an independent non-executive Director
of the Company in May 2004. Mr. Hung has been involved in and
held senior management positions within the global fast moving
consumer goods industry for over 26 years. Mr. Hung was the
President, Asia Pacific Group of the Gillette Company until 2001.
Within the 26 working years with Gillette, Mr. Hung took up
assignments in Singapore, Australia, Japan, Taiwan, China, Hong
Kong, Germany and its Headquarters in Boston, U.S.A. Mr. Hung
pioneered the development of Gilette’s China business in the very
early 80’s, including the setting up of multiple business ventures
there. Mr. Hung expanded the Braun International business during
his tenure of Executive Director of Braun International and President
of Braun North America. Mr. Hung was also responsible for product
development and business acquisitions in the Gillette Company. Mr.
Hung holds a Bachelor of Business Administration degree from the
University of Hawaii and a Master of Arts degree from the School of
Advanced International Studies of Johns Hopkins University in
Washington DC/Bologna, ltaly.

Mr. Meocre Kwok Wing LI

Independent non-executive Director — Age: 49

Mr. Li was appointed an independent non-executive Director of the
Company in December 2001. Mr. Li is the founder and Chief
Executive of Alpha Alliance Finance Holdings Limited. Mr. Li was
previously the founder and Chief Executive of ICEA Finance Holdings
Limited, the investment banking subsidiary of The Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China. Prior to that, Mr. Li was the Chief
Executive of NatWest Markets Corporate Finance Asia Limited, and
before joining NatWest, he was the Managing Partner of an
international accountancy firm in Hong Kong and PRC. Mr. Li holds a
Bachelor of Commerce degree from the University of Alberta,
Canada and completed the Program for Management Development
at the Harvard Graduate School of Business. Mr. Li is a member of
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, United Kingdom.

Mr. Paul Laurence SAFFO

Independent non-executive Director — Age: 50

Mr. Saffo was appointed an independent non-executive Director of
the Company in July 2001. Mr. Saffo acts as a forecaster and
strategist advising a wide range of global clients on the long-term
impact of emerging technologies on business and society. Mr. Saffo
also serves on various boards and advisory panels including the
Stanford Advisory Council on Science, Technology and Society, the
Editorial Advisory Board of Business 2.0, and the boards of PAXIT,
PAXFAN and the Long Now Foundation. Mr. Saffo holds degrees
from the Harvard College, Cambridge University and Stanford
University.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Stephen Cheuk Kin LAW

Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary — Age: 42

Mr. Law was appointed by the Company in July 2001. He has over
20 years of experience in accounting, finance, investment and
development. Mr. Law is responsible for corporate development,
financial management, corporate compliance and investor relations
for the MPI Group. Prior to joining the MPI Group, Mr. Law gained
extensive corporate finance and media industry experience working
for the Wheelock and Wharf Groups for over five years, first, in
corporate development and later in corporate finance where he led
the dual listing of i-Cable Communications Limited in Hong Kong
and the United States. Prior to working for Wheelock, Mr. Law
served as regional financial controller for a number of international
companies. Mr. Law started his career with an international
accounting firm in the United Kingdom. Mr. Law holds a Bachelor of
Science degree from the University of Birmingham and a Masters
degree in Business Administration from the University of Hull, United
Kingdom. Mr. Law is a member of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales, a member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a Certified Public
Accountant (Practising) in Hong Kong.

Ms. Nora Wing Chung LI

Vice President of Metro Division — Age: 47

Ms. Li joined the MPI Group in August 1996 and has been seconded
to Shanghai Metro JV and is responsible for its daily operation. Ms.
Li is currently responsible for the Group's Metro Division's overall
business. Prior to her current position, Ms. Li served as General
Manager for the Guangzhou Yong Tong Metro Advertising Company
Limited, Sales Agent for MPI Group's outdoor media, and Vice
President of Metro Sales and Marketing. Before joining the MPI
Group, Ms. Li worked as Account Manager (Hong Kong MTR project)
for JC Decaux Pearl & Dean Limited, an international out-of-home
media specialist, for four years, followed by a further four years in
developing the Shanghai Metro project. From 1980-1988, Ms. Li
worked for Asia Television Limited where she was a Group Sales
Manager. Ms. Li holds a Bachelor of Arts in Economics from the
University of Manitoba, Canada.

Mr. Min ZHANG

Vice President of Bus Division — Age: 36

Mr. Zhang joined the MPI Group in December 2002. Mr. Zhang is
now responsible for the Group’s Bus Division. Prior to joining the
MPI Group, Mr. Zhang was senior manager — Global Risk
Management Solution for PriceWaterhouseCoopers. From 1995 to
2001, Mr. Zhang worked for Royal Dutch Shell International and was
involved in brand management, retail network planning, marketing
strategy, sales and investment strategy. Before that, Mr. Zhang was
the manager of Welex International Company, Wuhan Branch, and
Sales Manager for the Seven Ring Computer Company. Mr. Zhang
holds a Bachelor of Economics & Management degree and a Masters
in Business Administration from the Norwegian Business School of
Economics and Management.
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Directors and Senior Management
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Mr. Danny Zi Lin YANG

Vice President of Finance — Age: 41

Mr. Yang joined the MPI Group in January 1999. Mr. Yang is
responsible for overseeing the finance, accounting and MIS
functions of the MPI Group’s Mainland China operations. Prior to
joining the MPI Group, Mr. Yang gained extensive industry
experience as chief accountant and financial controller of Dentsu,
Young and Rubicam (China). Prior to his eight years with Dentsu,
Young and Rubicam (China), Mr. Yang served as vice director in the
financial department of Shanghai Advertising & Decoration Corp.
Mr. Yang graduated from Shanghai Financial & Economy University,
as well as Shanghai Business Accounting College and has a Master’s
in Business Administration from the China Europe International
Business School. Mr. Yang is a qualified accountant in the PRC.

Mr. Marcus Kwok Wing MA

Vice President of Media Development — Age: 55

Mr. Ma joined the MPI Group in July 1996, in charge of media
development operations for the MPI Group in the Mainland China.
Mr. Ma has over 30 years of experience in the advertising industry
and over 16 years of experience in the Mainland China. Before
joining the MPI Group, Mr. Ma worked with Allied Advertising,
Harpers, Young and Rubicam, Grey and Bates China. Mr. Ma began
working at Grey when the group was founded, serving as media
director for 15 years. In 1992, Mr. Ma was appointed by Grey as
general manager in Beijing when the company set up a joint venture
operation in the PRC. Mr. Ma joined Bates China in 1994 and was
appointed general manager of Shanghai in charge of Eastern China.

Ms. Daisy Wei Wu REN

Vice President of Human Resources and Administration — Age: 38

Ms. Ren joined the MPI Group in January 2003. Ms. Ren is
responsible for the company’s human resources, administration and
IT functions. Prior to joining the MPI Group, Ms. Ren was the Vice
President of Business Operations for Shanghai Etang Information
and Technology Service Ltd. From 1996 to 2000, Ms. Ren held the
position of Regional Human Resources Director later taking on the
role of Regional Sales and Operations Director for AVON Products
(China) Ltd. Ms. Ren has extensive human resources and training
experience. Her experience in sales, customer services and
operations gives her a unique perspective in human resources
management. Ms. Ren holds a Masters in Business Administration
from Fudan University after receiving a Law degree from the same
institute.

Ms. Florence Yuk Lan WONG

Corporate Controller and Qualified Accountant — Age: 37

Ms. Wong was appointed by the Company in January 2002. She is
responsible for overseeing the Group's corporate finance and
accounting functions. Prior to joining the Group, Ms. Wong worked
at i-Cable Communications Limited and was responsible for
overseeing financial accounting and regulatory reporting. Ms. Wong
started her professional career with PriceWaterhouseCoopers, a
major international accounting firm. Holding a Professional Diploma
in Accountancy and a Masters in Corporate Finance from the Hong
Kong Polytechnic University, Ms. Wong is a member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants in the United
Kingdom and the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants.
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Report of Directors
ESEHG

The Directors have pleasure in submitting their annual report
together with the audited financial statements of the
Company for the year ended 31 December 2004.

Principal activities

The principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries,
together with its associates and jointly controlled entities, are
to manage and operate a network of outdoor advertising
media in Mainland China and Hong Kong.

The analysis of the principal activities and geographical
locations of the operations of the Company and its
subsidiaries are set out in note 13 to the financial
statements.

Major customers and suppliers

The information in respect of the Group’s sales and
purchases attributable to major customers and suppliers,
respectively, during the financial year is as follows:

EEMAREARABE_FTTMNF+_A=
T RLEFEZFRERERZH B RS -

FEXRK

AABEEMBLRA  BEQARRARZEGE
BIZXBRETEAMREEEERLE —
B8P MRS R A% -

ERNBARIZEEEBRELEWE S ITHL
W RRMFEI3 ©

FEEFRHEER

AEBRAMRFEZETEZREFPRHERED A
PrEARKEHERLRRBBEZIENDT ¢

Percentage of
the Group’s total

HEEEAET DL

%

The largest customer SPNEYS 2.45
Five largest customers in aggregate AREP & 7.46
The largest supplier A ER 5.54
Five largest suppliers in aggregate hAEER ST 22.05

At no time during the year have the directors, their
associates or any shareholder of the Company (which to the
knowledge of the directors owns more than 5% of the
Company'’s share capital) had any interest in any of the major
customers and suppliers referred to above.

Financial statements

The profit of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2004 and the state of the Company’s and the Group’s affairs
as at that date are set out in the financial statements on
pages 109 to 183.

The Directors of the Company do not recommend the
payment of a dividend for the year ended 31 December
2004.
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Fixed assets

Details of the movements in fixed assets of the Group during
the year are set out in note 12 to the financial statements.

Share capital

Details of the movements in the share capital of the
Company during the year are set out in note 34 to the
financial statements.

Details of the Company’s share option scheme are set out in
the section headed “Share Option Scheme” of this report.

Reserves

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group during the
year are set out in note 35 to the financial statements.

Charitable Donations

Charitable donations made by the Group in 2004 amount to
HK$15,000 (2003: Nil).

Convertible Bond

Details of the Convertible Bond are set out in note 31 to the
financial statements.

Directors

The Directors of the Company who held office during the
year up to the date of this report were as follows:

Executive directors

George Ka Ki CHANG

Winnie Pik Shan TO

Tony Cheung Kin AU-YEUNG

Non-executive director

Gerald Lokchung CHAN

Independent non-executive directors

Philip Tit Hon HUNG (appointed on 1 May 2004)
Meocre Kwok Wing LI

Paul Laurence SAFFO
Lawrence Juen Yee LAU (retired on 30 April 2004)
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In accordance with Article 87 of the Company’s Articles of
Association, Mr. Philip Tit Hon Hung and Mr. Meocre Kwok
Wing Li will retire by rotation at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
election.

Remuneration Policy

The remuneration of the Executive Directors and senior
management is set on a basis taking into the responsibilities
involved, market rates, the financial performance criteria and
each individual’s contribution. Bonuses are determined based
on the individual performance and the Group’s profitability.
No directors is involved in deciding his own remuneration.

Details of the remuneration policy for the Directors and
senior management of the Group are set out in Corporate
Governance Report under the heading “Remuneration
Policy”.

Emoluments of Directors and five highest
paid individuals

Details of the emoluments of the Directors of the Company
and the five highest paid individuals of the Group are set out
in notes 6 and 7 to the financial statements.

Retirement benefit schemes

Details of the retirement benefit schemes of the Group and
the costs charged to the consolidated profit and loss account
for the year ended 31 December 2004 are set out in notes
4(b) and 29 to the financial statements.
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Disclosure of Directors’ interests in shares

As at 31 December 2004, the interests or short positions of
the Directors and the chief executive of the Company in the
shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company or
any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part
XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO"”) which
were notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO
(including interests or short positions which they were taken
or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO), or
which were recorded in the register required to be kept by
the Company under Section 352 of the SFO, or which were
required, pursuant to Rules 5.46 to 5.67 of the GEM Listing
Rules, to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange were as follows:—

(1) Long positions in the shares of the Company

EECESERRE

R-ZEZENF+-_A=1+—H ARARIEEK
FEBITRABRAR G KEEMEE QR (EFE
AESLKBEKRG (A THEBIEFRPERK
Bil1) EXVED) MR - HEERD RESFPHEFIR
BESMEIEMEXVEET R ESE D BME
AR RBRTHER AR (BREFERESE
FRHERINCZEERXEBR XA REES 2
BmAR)  HRER AR RIRE SR AE K
BIFE35215BHEE 2 BRMAMERI AR » 5
BIFAIZER FHRAIFE5.46E5.67IK 2 RENS
AABRBMIATMESIAB T

(1) REQXBRDZHR

Number of Ordinary Shares

EERRY
Approximate
percentage
Name of Personal Family Corporate Others of shares
Director Capacity Interests Interests Interests Interests Total in issue
HEERDAE
BTREZ
EEpf 52 BARE RkEEz LARAER HtEz ay Bt
Winnie Pik Shan To Beneficial 12,800,000 - - - 12,800,000 1.5%
Owner
1t 2 ERBERA
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(2) Long positions in the underlying shares of the (2)

Company

The interests in the underlying shares of the Company
arise from unlisted share options (physically settled
equity derivatives) granted to the Directors of the
Company under the Company’s Share Option Scheme,
details of which are as follows:—

ARFEBERO ZER

MRARBIEBERG 2 #a TR BRBEAR A
B EIE T AR RIEST 2 LR
E(EWMEERATTETR) BEFEDR
™~

Aggregate
long position Approximate
in underlying percentage
Name of Subscription shares of of shares
Director Date of grant price per share the Company in issue
RAERATR KEELFE
HERG 2 BITRAZ
EEpnA REBERERD BRABE HRrRiEHE [ER7idse
Winnie Pik Shan To 14 August 2002 HK$0.62 8,538,000 1%
(Notes)
it 2 (B =)
Notes: Bt 5

The above interest constitutes a long position of the
Director in a physically settled equity derivative for the
purposes of the SFO.

As at 1 January 2004 (being the beginning of the
Company’s current financial year) and 31 December 2004
(being the financial year end), the outstanding options held
by Ms Winnie Pik Shan To under the Company’s Share
Option Scheme were 8,538,000 shares. These options were
granted on 14 August 2002 and, subject to the terms of
the Company’s Share Option Scheme, vest over four years
and may be exercised from 14 August 2003 to 13 August
2012 at an exercise price of HK$0.62 per share.

1. biEERESRBERIMEERERER
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ERRE) ER-_ZTNF+_A=+—H
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M A0 4 H R AT O BE AR 4 4 8,538,000%
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(3) Aggregate long position in the shares
underlying shares of the Company.

Aggregate

number

Name of Director in shares
EE®SE %15 2 &
Winnie Pik Shan To 12,800,000

1t 2 i

Save as disclosed herein and as at 31 December 2004,

and (3) RALXARDREBERG 2HFRAHE

Aggregate
number in Approximate
underlying percentage of
shares Total shares in issue
R YN
HHE EBITRAEAZ
R 10 48 2 By [ERvifs
8,538,000 21,338,000 2.5%

BRERAWEEN R_TTNOF+_A=

none of the Directors or chief executive or their
respective associate of the Company had any other
interests or short positions in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company or its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO)
which are required to be notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 or Part
XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions
which he is taken or deemed to have under such
provisions of the SFO) or were required pursuant to
section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register
referred to therein or were required, pursuant to rules
5.46 to 5.67 of the GEM Listing Rules relating to
securities transactions by Directors to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange.
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Share Option Scheme

The Company adopted a share option scheme approved by
way of written resolution of the Company on 7 January 2002

(the

“Scheme"”).

The major terms of the Scheme are

summarised as follows:—

I.  Summary of the Scheme

(a)

(b)

(c)

Purpose of the Scheme

The purpose of the Scheme is to reward the
participants who have contributed to the Group. The
Directors, at their sole discretion, will consider one or
more of the following criteria in deciding whether a
person has contributed to the Group:

contribution to the and
performance of the Group;

development

ii. quality of work performed for the Group;

iii. initiative and commitment in performing his/her
duties; and

iv. length of service or contribution to the Group.

Participants of the Scheme

Pursuant to the terms of the Scheme, the Company
may grant options to any employees, certain
consultants and suppliers or customers of the Group
who at the sole discretion of the Board, have,
subject to paragraph (a) above, contributed to the
Group.

Total number of shares available for issue under the
Scheme

The maximum number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the Scheme must not
exceed 30% of total number of shares of the
Company in issue from time to time.

BRESE

KRR - ZEEZ - F—A+tHBEBZEEARZE
HE B I BR 49 BE AR AE AT 8 (DA T 9 73 [ B8 AR 4 51
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(d)

(e)

()

The shares of the Company which may be issued
upon exercise of all Share Options to be granted
under the Scheme and any other share option
schemes of the Company shall not exceed the
Scheme Mandate Limit, being 10% of the shares of
the Company in issue on Listing Date (“Scheme
Mandate Limit”) subject to the renewal of the
Scheme Mandate Limit by Shareholders in general
meeting from time to time provided the Scheme
Mandate Limit as renewed must not exceed 10% of
the shares of the Company in issue as at the date of
the relevant Shareholders’ approval. Share Options
lapsed in accordance with the terms of the Scheme
however will not be counted for the purpose of
calculating the Scheme Mandate Limit.

Maximum entitlement of each participant

The total number of shares issued and to be issued
upon exercise of the options granted and to be
granted to each participant or grantee (as the case
may be) (including both exercised and outstanding
options) in any 12 month period up to the date of
grant must not exceed 1% of the shares in issue at
the date of grant.

Timing of exercise of options

Pursuant to the terms of the Scheme, an option may
be exercised in accordance with the terms of the
Scheme at any time during the option period but
may not be exercised after the expiry of ten years
from the date of grant of the option. The Directors
may provide restrictions on the exercise of an option
during the option period including, if appropriate:—

i. a minimum period during which all or part of an
option may be exercised; and

ii. performance targets which must be achieved
before the options can be exercised.

Payment on acceptance of an option

Pursuant to the terms of the Scheme, HK$1.00 is
payable by the grantee to the Company on
acceptance of an option within 28 days from the
date of offer.
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(g) Basis of determining the subscription price

The subscription price per share under the Scheme is
determined by the Directors of the Company and
notified to the grantee and shall be no less than the
higher of:

the closing price of the shares of the Company
as stated in the daily quotation sheets issued by
the Stock Exchange on the date of grant;

ii. the average closing price of the shares of the
Company as stated in the daily quotation sheets
issued by the Stock Exchange for the five
business days immediately preceding the date of
grant; and

iii. the nominal value of a share of the Company on
the date of grant of the option.

(h) Duration of the Scheme

Subject to the terms of the Scheme, the Scheme
shall be valid for a period of 10 years commencing
31 January 2002.

The other principal terms of the Scheme are set out in
the Prospectus of the Company dated 15 January 2002.

Share option

As at 31 December 2004, the Directors, employees of
the Group including its jointly controlled entities and
certain participants had been granted options to
subscribe for shares of the Company (market value per
share at 31 December 2004 is HK$0.385). Each option
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gives the holder the right to subscribe for one share of
the Company, details of which as at 31 December 2004
are as follows:—

0.3857870) 2B - T DWIRE 21
AR~ AR © B BIRBER =
TEMAt-A=T—BZHENT :

Number of
Balance options Cancelled/ Balance
Subscription as at 1 granted Exercised lapsed as at 31
Type of Date of price January during during during December
Grantee grant per share 2004 the year the year the year 2004  Option period
R-2BME RZBERF
-B-H tZA=t-H
sRRH R ATR FREM ER EREH/ WR{TRZ BRE
REEARE RTEH REE <BREZE BREZA fTE#E P3¢ 4= BREZE HB
Director 14 August 2002 HK$0.62 8,538,000 - - - 8,538,000 14 August 2002 to
i —EE-fF 13 August 2012
NA+HmA (Note 1(a))
ZZE-4/\ATEA
E-T-—F)\R
T=R (M)
Employees 14 August 2002 HK$0.62 5,700,000 - - 350,000 5,350,000 14 August 2002 to
EE %% (Note 2) 13 August 2012
NA+IEA (B5E2) (Notes 1(h) and 1(c))
ZZT-F\ATEA
E-T-—F)\R
T=H (HE1bR
1)
Other 14 August HK$0.62 1,700,000 = = 140,000 1,560,000 14 August 2002 to
participants 2002 (Note 2) 13 August 2012
Afh28E —BT_F (FitzE2) (Note 1(a))
NA+@A “ZT-E\ATHA
E_Z-—F)\A
T=8 (ftit1(a)
Total 15,448,000
Notes: BT

1. The number of shares subject to the option shall vest in
four equal annual installments.

The timing of vesting of options at HK$0.62 per share is as
follows:—

(a) The options will vest in four equal annual installment
commencing on the first anniversary date from 14
August 2002 i.e. one-fourth of the shares subject to
the option will vest on 13 August 2003 with an
additional one-fourth of the shares subject to the
option respectively vesting on each of the next three
succeeding anniversary dates.
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(b)

For those grantees who have worked for the Group
including its jointly controlled entities for over one
year as at 14 August 2002, one-fourth of the shares
subject to the option shall vest on the first anniversary
date from 14 August 2002. An additional one-fourth
of the shares subject to the option will respectively
vest on each of the next three succeeding anniversary
dates.

For those grantees who have worked for the Group
including its jointly controlled entities for less than one
year as at 14 August 2002, one-fourth of the shares
subject to the option will vest on the second
anniversary date of their respective commencement
dates of employment with the Group or its jointly
controlled entities. An additional one-fourth of the
shares subject to the option will respectively vest on
each of the next three succeeding anniversary dates.

During the year, an aggregate of 490,000 options lapsed
upon the participant ceasing to be qualified under the
Scheme (e.g. the termination of the relevant employees’
employment with the Group.)

At 31 December 2004, the number of shares of the
Company available for issue under the Scheme in respect
thereof was 85,380,000 shares.

No theoretical value of share options is disclosed as no
options were granted during the year.

(b)
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Substantial shareholders

As at 31 December 2004, so far as is known to any Director
or chief executive of the Company, the following persons
(other than a Director or chief executive of the Company)
had an interest or short position in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed to
the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of
Part XV of the SFO, or, who was expected, directly or
indirectly, to be interested in 10% or more of the nominal
value of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in
all circumstances at general meetings of any member of the
Group and set out below are also details of the amount of
each of such person’s interest in such securities, together
with particulars of any options in respect of such capital:—

Name Types of interests held

=1 FERESER

Morningside CyberVentures 1.
Holdings Limited
("MSCV") (note a)

KA 7]626,550,0000% A% 15

Morningside CyberVentures 2.
Holdings Limited
VAT 78 [Mscv] (it ata)
Company will be issued

626,550,000 shares in the Company;

HK$85,000,000 convertible bond exercisable
at HK$0.50 per share. When fully converted,
a total of 170,000,000 shares in the

FERR

R-ZFZENE+_A=+t—H8 RARFES
ZETBTBABMRA  RAXRFANESRRE
ZTBRABRINIAT AL - BIFFLEHER AR
A KBRS IORE MAREES
KEIBIRPIEXVER R 2 R FE 38 D AR A E
MATHSES  FPLERXFAEREAFERE
10% A EMERERBEA (MEE—BERT
EAREEANEMEMKENRRERAE ERER
BA)MALTHOMRE  URERZEALTERZ
FEFRANHBE  EREMAYRZFRAHN
BRENFEBEDOT

Approximate percentage
of shares

in issue as at the

31 December 2004
R=-Z2ZNF+=-A=1+—H
HERTRAMA BTG

73.38%

19.91%

85,000,000/ T AJ % fE % © AL & %0.50
B EBR ARG o B BRRESBEITE
A EE A A KN F] A $£170,000,000 8% JE 19

Verrall Limited via Same as MSCV
MSCV (note b)
Verrall Limited % i@

MSCV (Bf5£b)

MSCV

Mdm Chan Tan Ching Same as MSCV

Fen (note ¢)
REBEE 2+ (MtiEo) ZAMSCV
All of the above interests of MSCV, Verrall Limited and Mdm
Chan Tan Ching Fen constitute long positions under the SFO.
The abovementioned convertible bond represents an interest
in physically settled equity derivatives.
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Notes:
a) MSCV is wholly-owned by Verrall Limited.

b) Verrall Limited is the trustee of a discretionary trust established
by Mdm Chan Tan Ching Fen, the mother of Gerald Lokchung
Chan. None of the discretionary objects of this trust are
Directors nor are they otherwise involved in the management of
the Group.

¢) Mdm Chan Tan Ching Fen is interested in the shares of the
Company in her capacity as founder of the trust (as that term is
defined in the SFO) referred to in note (b) above.

Save as disclosed herein and as at 31 December 2004, so far
as is known to any Director or chief executive of the
Company, no other person (other than a Director or chief
executive of the Company) had an interest or short position
in the shares or underlying shares of the Company which
would fall to be disclosed to the Company under the
provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or, who
was expected, directly or indirectly, to be interested in 10%.
or more of the nominal value of any class of share capital
carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at general
meetings of any member of the Group.

Management shareholders

So far as the Directors are aware, other than MSCV and
Verrall Limited as disclosed above, there is no other person
who is directly or indirectly interested in 5% or more of the
issued share capital of the Company and who is able, as a
practical matter, to direct or influence the management of
the Company.

Sponsor’s interest

As at 31 December 2004, as notified by BNP Paribas
Peregrine Capital Limited (the “Sponsor”) neither the
Sponsor nor its directors, employees or associates (as referred
to in Note 3 to Rule 6.35 of the GEM Listing Rules), had any
interest in the securities of the Company.

Pursuant to the agreement dated 15 January 2002 entered
into between the Company and the Sponsor, the Sponsor
received a fee for acting as the Company’s sponsor for the
period from 31 January 2002 to 31 December 2004.
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Directors’ interests in contracts

No contract of significance to which the Company, its
holding company or any of its subsidiaries or fellow
subsidiaries was a party, either directly or indirectly in which
a Director of the Company had a material interest, either
directly or indirectly subsisted at the end of the year or at
any time during the year.

Significant contract

On 13 October 2004 the Company entered into a
Convertible Bond Agreement with MSCV whereas the
Company issued a new Convertible Bond of HK$85.0 million
to MSCV on 31 December 2004 to replace the old
Convertible Bond. The coupon rate of the new convertible
bond is zero with a redemption premium of 3% on maturity
and the conversion price is HK$0.5 per share. This
transaction has been approved in the extraordinary general
meeting held on 13 December 2004.

Details of significant related party transactions and
continuing connected transactions entered between the
Company or one of each subsidiary and a controlling
shareholder or any of its subsidiary are set out in note 37 to
the financial statement.

Save as disclosed above, there was no contract significance
between the Company or its subsidiaries and a controlling
shareholder or any of its subsidiaries subsisting during or at
the end of the year. Furthermore, there was no contract of
significance for the provision of services to the Company or
any of its subsidiaries by a controlling shareholder or any of
its subsidiaries.

Directors’ service contracts
Executive Directors

Mr. George Ka Ki Chang, Mr. Tony Cheung Kin Au-Yeung
and Ms. Winnie Pik Shan To, have each entered into a
Director’s service contract with the Group for an initial period
of two years commencing from 1 January 2004 which shall
continue thereafter unless otherwise terminated in
accordance with the respective provisions set out therein.
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Non-Executive Directors

The service contracts with each of Mr. Gerald Lokchung
Chan, Mr. Meocre Kwok Wing Li and Mr. Paul Laurence Saffo
is for an initial period of two years commencing from 1
January 2004 which shall continue thereafter unless
otherwise terminated in accordance with the respective
provisions set out therein.

The service contract with Mr. Philip Tit Hon Hung is for an
initial period of two years commencing from 1 May 2004
which shall continue thereafter unless otherwise terminated
in accordance with the respective provisions set out therein.

None of the directors has an unexpired service contract
which is not determinable by the Company or any of its
subsidiaries within one year without payment of
compensation, other than normal statutory obligations.

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Confirmation of Independence

The Company has received from each of Messrs. Philip Tit
Hon Hung, Meocre Kwok Wing Li and Paul Laurence Saffo an
annual confirmation on his independence pursuant to Rule
5.09 of the GEM Listing Rules and the Company still
considers the Independent Non-Executive Directors to be
independent. Likewise, the Company still considers Mr. Philip
Tit Hon Hung, who was appointed during the year and has
met the independence guidelines set out in Rule 5.09 of the
GEM Listing Rules, to be independent.

Directors’ interests in competing business

None of the Directors, the management shareholders or the
substantial shareholders of the Company, or any of their
respective associates, have engaged in any business that
competes or may compete with the business of the Group or
has any other conflict of interest with the Group.

Purchase, sale or redemption of the
Company'’s listed shares

During the year, neither the Company nor its subsidiaries had
purchased, sold or redeemed any of Company’s listed
securities.

Bank loans and other borrowings

Particulars of bank loans and other borrowings of the Group
as at 31 December 2004 are set out in note 25 and 26 to the
financial statements.
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Financial summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the
Group is set out on page 184 and 185 of the annual report.

Connected transactions

Significant related party transactions entered into by the
Group during the year ended 31 December 2004, which do
not constitute connected transactions under the GEM Listing
Rules, are disclosed in note 37 to the financial statements.

Details of the continuing connected transactions are also set
out in note 37 to the financial statements.

(1) Connected transactions

On 13 October 2004, the Company entered into a
Convertible Bond Agreement with MSCV pursuant to
which the Company agreed to issue a Convertible Bond
in the principal amount of HK$85,000,000 to MSCV.
Details of the Convertible Bond were disclosed in the
circular dated 3 November 2004.

(2) Continuing connected transactions
Advertising agency agreement

On 31 May 2002 a subsidiary of the Company, Chengdu
MPI Public Transport Advertising Co. Ltd. (“Chengdu
MPI”) entered into an Advertising Agency Agreement
with K& EE A RZ B R A A (“Bus JV") whereby Chengdu
MPI will provide advertising agency and management
services to the Bus JV. The annual cap amount for the
year ended 31 December 2004 was HK$29,000,000. The
annual cap amount was determined with reference to
the projected amount payable to the Bus JV by Chengdu
MPI in the relevant year, which shall be 70% of the
amount received by Chengdu MPI for the placement of
advertisements on bus bodies. Details of this transaction
were set out in the circular dated 26 June 2002 issued by
the Company. The aforesaid transaction was approved by
the independent shareholders of the Company at an
extraordinary general meeting of the Company held on
12 July 2002. During the year, the aggregate
consideration paid by the Bus JV to Chengdu MPI in
respect of the Advertising Agency Agreement amounted
to HK$6,607,000.
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At the extraordinary general meeting of the Company
held on 13 December 2004 (the "EGM"), the ordinary
resolution approving the Post 2004 Continuing
Connected Transactions (as defined and more particularly
described in the circular of the Company to its
shareholders dated 26 November 2004) was duly passed
by the Shareholders in respect of the Continuing
Connected Transactions contemplated under the
Advertising Agency Agreement for the period after 31
December 2004 up to 31 December 2007. The annual
cap amounts for the three years ending 31 December
2005, 2006 and 2007 are HK$15,000,000,
HK$19,000,000 and HK$25,000,000 respectively.

The Independent Non-Executive Directors have reviewed
the above Continuing Connected Transactions and have
confirmed that the Continuing Connected Transactions
have been entered into (a) in the ordinary and usual
course of business of the Group; (b) on normal
commercial terms or on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available to or from independent third
parties; and (c) in accordance with the relevant
agreements governing them on terms that are fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the Shareholders of
the Company as a whole.

The auditors of the Company have confirmed that the
Continuing Connected Transactions above (a) have
received the approval of the Board of Directors of the
Company; (b) are in accordance with the pricing policies
of the Group where transactions involve provision of
goods and services by the Group; (c) have been entered
into in accordance with the relevant agreements
governing the transactions; and (d) have not exceeded
the respective cap.

The Company confirms that the Continuing Connected
Transactions as disclosed above fall under the definition
of continuing connected transactions in Chapter 20 of
the GEM Listing Rules and that the Company has
complied with the disclosure requirements in accordance
with Chapter 20 of the GEM Listing Rules.

Board practices and procedures

During the year ended 31 December 2004, the Company has
complied GEM Rules 5.34 to 5.45 concerning the Board
practices and procedures, which applied before the
amendment of the GEM Listing Rules relating to the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices and Rules on Corporate
Governance Report effective on 1 January 2005.
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Securities transactions by Directors

The Company has complied with Rules 5.46 to 5.67 of the
GEM Listing Rules (where applicable) concerning securities
transactions by Directors throughout the accounting period
covered by this Report and all Directors have complied with
the required standard of dealings set out herein.

Post balance sheet events

Details of significant post balance sheet events are set out in
note 38 to the financial statements.

Audit committee

The Company established an audit committee on 7 January
2002 with written terms of reference in compliance with the
requirements as set out in Rules 5.28 to 5.33 of the GEM
Listing Rules.

The primary duties of the audit committee are to review the
Company’'s annual report and financial statements, half-
yearly reports and quarterly reports and to provide advice
and comments to the Board. The audit committee is also
responsible for reviewing the financial reporting process and
internal control procedures of the Group.

The audit committee comprises three Independent Non-
Executive Directors, Mr. Philip Tit Hon Hung, Mr. Meocre
Kwok Wing Li and Mr. Paul Laurence Saffo. The audit
committee has met four times during the year.

Auditors

KPMG retire and being eligible, offer themselves for re-
appointment. A resolution for the re-appointment of KPMG
as auditors of the Company is to be proposed at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Stephen Cheuk Kin LAW
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 15 March 2005
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Auditors’ Report
2B OE R E

Auditors’ report to the shareholders of
Media Partners International Holdings Inc.
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 109 to
183 which have been prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

Respective responsibilities of directors and
auditors

The Company’s directors are responsible for the preparation
of the financial statements which give a true and fair view. In
preparing financial statements which give a true and fair
view, it is fundamental that appropriate accounting policies
are selected and applied consistently, that judgements and
estimates are made which are prudent and reasonable and
that the reasons for any significant departure from applicable
accounting standards are stated.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based
on our audit, on those financial statements and to report our
opinion solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of
Auditing Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. An audit includes examination,
on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an
assessment of the significant estimates and judgements
made by the directors in the preparation of the financial
statements, and of whether the accounting policies are
appropriate to the Company’s and the Group’s
circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary
in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give
reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion
we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation
of information in the financial statements. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
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¥ BB S
Opinion 2R
In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair BMRE MEBRREEEEAMRBER

view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group
as at 31 December 2004 and of the Group’s profit and cash
flows for the year then ended and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

KPMG
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 15 March 2005
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
mEeE BEEK

for the year ended 31 December 2004 & Z —FLENF+ -H=+—HIFFE
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (LX& 7T A8 (7)

2003
Note $'000
B 5 Tt
Operating revenue gERrA
Turnover = 2 352,637 277,205
Other revenue H U A 3 14,174 15,280
Other net (loss)/income Hh (E18) 3 (974) 31
Wz F 5
Operating expenses REMx
Site rental EEEe (117,639) (102,852)
Other direct costs H A B E A (115,081) (97,242)
Staff costs 1B B A 4(b) (34,134) (30,054)
Depreciation and amortisation e R (42,074) (40,987)
Other operating expenses H g &M= (37,747) (34,405)
Profit/(loss) from operations & &Kl ~ 19,162 (13,024)
(B8
Finance costs B & B AN 4(a) (15,719) (13,774)
Share of profits less losses pal [l /N b
of associates RS 18 6,008 2,155
Share of profits less losses Sl FL R 5 E 5
of jointly controlled entities s AR E 18 29,408 20,080
Profit/(loss) from ordinary &% EEERBL
activities before taxation  AI&EFI 4 38,859 (4,563)
(B8
Income tax T8 5 (15,658) (14,424)
Profit/(loss) from ordinary 4% ¥ ERBL
activities after taxation ®mA 23,201 (18,987)
(B8
Minority interests D HR R (2,966) (2,787)
Profit/(loss) attributable B SR PEAR T
to shareholders (B8 8 & 35(a) 20,235 (21,774)
Earnings/(loss) per share SREF,
(B8
— Basic — B 10(a) 2.4 centsdl (2.6) centsfll

The notes on pages 117 to 183 form part of these financial FNTEFI1BE 2T AT B oK —EH o
statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

HREEEBRBBX

at 31 December 2004 R —ZFEMFE+ - H=4+—H
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (W& 7T A E7)

2003
Note $'000
B 5 T
Non-current assets EREBEE
Fixed assets & 7 & B 12 14,210 13,873
Interest in associates Bt N B M 14 9,365 4,427
Interests in jointly controlled entities HRE G E R 15 68,206 63,054
Amounts due from a jointly JRE U — [ £ R 42
controlled entity EfRTUIE 15 18,868 18,868
Advertising rights HEe A 16 249,339 291,583
Other investments Hhig & 17 49,528 35,849
Goodwill BES 18 2,235 2,554
Deferred tax assets REFLIAE E 32(a) 4,256 =
416,007 430,208
Current assets RBEE
Accounts receivable & W BR 3R 19 43,675 32,841
Other receivables, deposits H b EUTER K
and prepayments & MIBAFEIE 19 81,457 85,040
Amounts due from jointly JE W Sk RIHE I B
controlled entities BE IR 20 25,348 13,866
Amounts due from minority JE U > BRI
shareholders 21 2,514 5,851
Amounts due from related iR NGIE
companies 22 9 10
Pledged bank deposits B RITIFR 23 130,594 202,188
Cash and cash equivalents BehERIBLIEHR 24 208,677 140,288
492,274 480,084
Current liabilities REBEE
Bank loans RITER 25 220,472 257,402
Entrusted loan EEXEXR 26 19,387 =
Accounts payable FETER R 27 20,532 49,948
Other payables, deposits and H AR
provisions B REE 27 61,896 47,749
Amounts due to jointly controlled & {F 2 B 47 il
entities EfRTUIE 28 18,416 9,650
Amount due to a related company Bt —EEEBEARRIE 22 6,401 9,825
Taxation payable e F IR 30 2,431 1,387
349,535 375,961

1710 Media Partners International Holdings Inc.



Note $'000

=T T

Net current assets MEBEEFRE 142,739 104,123

Total assets less current MEERADAERS

liabilities 558,746 534,331
Non-current liabilities ERBERE

Convertible Bond Al ;AR E S 31 85,000 85,000

Deferred taxation iR JEFH IR 32(a) 45 45

85,045 85,045

Minority interests DERRER 33 25,229 20,992

110,274 106,037

NET ASSETS EEZFE 448,472 428,294
CAPITAL AND RESERVES BAR #iE

Share capital g 2 34 85,380 85,380

Reserves RE 35(a) 363,092 342,914

448,472 428,294

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors KHEFENR _ZTRAF=-_A+HARERR
on 15 March 2005. RETIE -

George Ka Ki CHANG Winnie Pik Shan TO

ok R BH i 2 I
Director Director
= )

FINTEFE183BE ZM AT RER —21M °

The notes on pages 117 to 183 form part of these financial
statements.
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Balance Sheet
EERBEXR

at 31 December 2004 R —ZFEMFE+ - H=4+—H
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (W& 7T A E7)

2003
Note $'000
B 7E Tt
Non-current assets ERBEE
Investments in subsidiaries REB AR ZIRE 13 342,804 361,464
Current assets REBEE
Other receivables, deposits H b EUTER K
and prepayments e RIEF A 19 189 48
Amount due from a jointly JiE Ui — R 2L [R5
controlled entity Ef8IE 20 213 130
Amount due from a related JE U — e A E A Bl
company FRIE 22 - 6
Cash and cash equivalents ReRERRLIER 24 45,037 33,687
45,439 33,871
Current liabilities REEE
Other payables, deposits and H th R BR X
provisions Re REE 27 2,723 1,353
Net current assets REBEEZFE 42,716 32,518
Total assets less current %@ggﬁ)ﬁiﬁ
liabilities = 385,520 393,982
Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Convertible Bond Al AR E 5 31 85,000 85,000
85,000 85,000
NET ASSETS EEFE 300,520 308,982
CAPITAL AND RESERVES BAR #iE
Share capital g 25 34 85,380 85,380
Reserves #E 35(b) 215,140 223,602
300,520 308,982

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors KHEFER _ZTZTHF=-A+HBHIERR

on 15 March 2005. T -

George Ka Ki CHANG Winnie Pik Shan TO

% K B Tt 22 5}

Director Director

B B

The notes on pages 117 to 183 form part of these financial FNTEFE18BE 2T /T B wMEK —2H o
statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
RESBEFEE®K

for the year ended 31 December 2004 & Z —FLENF+ -H=+—HIFFE
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (LX& 7T A8 (7)

Other

Share Share  Merger  capital Exchange Revenue

capital premium reserves reserves reserves reserves Total
Hith

e Bt Bx i BA
g a8 R 1] 1] 1] st
§'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T T T T T T

At 1 January RZTT=F

2003 —HA—H 85,380 233,715 255,366 (61,518) - (63,939) 449,004
Movement for the year REF 7 &8 = = = = 1,064 = 1,064
Net loss for the year REEHRTE - - = = - (21,774) (21,774)
At 31 December RZTT=F

2003 +-A=+—H 85,380 233,715 255,366 (61,518) 1,064  (85,713) 428,294
At 1 January e te ik

2004 —H—H 85,380 233,715 255,366 (61,518) 1,064  (85,713) 428,294
Movement for the year rEEZE - = = = (57) = (57)
Net profit for the year AEERFE - - - = - 20,235 20,235
At 31 December RZTTWE

2004 +=-A=+—H 85,380 233,715 255,366 (61,518) 1,007 (65,478) 448,472

The notes on pages 117 to 183 form part of these financial FNTEFI1BE 2T AT BHRE —EBMH o
statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
mEeEBRETRER

for the year ended 31 December 2004 B Z —FEFF+ A =+—HIFFE
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (W& 7T A E7)

2004 2003
Note $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fx Fx Tt Tz
Operating activities R
Profit/(loss) from operations SR (E8) 19,162 (13,024)
Adjustments for: FTHIEE EHFEE
— Interest income — F B A (3,481) (3,545)
— Depreciation and — T E R#H
amortisation 42,074 40,987
— Loss/(profit) on disposal of —HEBRTEEER
fixed assets and BERE R R
advertising rights Z B8,/ Carl) 974 (31)
— Utilisation of provision — B HEERBERE
for onerous contracts 1 88 27(b) (998) (11,121)
— Exchange gain — [ 5 W as (57) =
Operating profit EEESEHAEZ
before changes in S P
working capital 57,674 13,266
(Increase)/decrease in JiE U BR 7k (38 00) / JRk
accounts receivable (10,834) 13,634
Decrease/(increase) in other HEEWERR « e &
receivables, deposits B RIBR A (3% hn)
and prepayments 16,510 (10,163)
Increase in amounts due from JE LS 2k (R 45 1) B B 3K
jointly controlled entities TE 12 0 (11,482) (4,668)
Decrease/(increase) in JiE U >8R A% 3R SR I R
amounts due from (3% 1)
minority shareholders 4,281 (4,140)
Decrease in amounts due JE Wt B & A | SRIE R
from related companies 1 449
(Decrease)/increase in FESTBR 2X OBl 4>) /18 10
accounts payable (6,095) 6,516
Increase in other payables, HMEMER - e kB
deposits and provisions =h il 15,145 837
Increase/(decrease) in JE A5 2 [R] 2 1) 2 B8 3k TE
amounts due to jointly #hn, Crl2>)
controlled entities 8,766 (888)
(Decrease)/increase in amount JEAT — BB A B A
due to a related company CRi) /1 (3,424) 6,751
Cash generated from K&FEBHESE
Operations 70,542 21,594
Tax paid BEAIRRIE
— Hong Kong profits tax —BBNER
refunded AR E - 57
- PRC tax paid — B EFIE (7,660) (5,776)
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2004 2003
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
o Fr T FIT
Net cash generated REXBRBRE
from operating R
activities 62,882 15,875
Investing activities REED
Uplift/(placement) of EERBEZRER (&A)
pledged deposits 71,594 (5,742)
Payments for the purchase BEETEENEA
of fixed assets (6,331) (4,312)
Proceeds from disposal of & Bl E & EFS A
fixed assets 19 236
Net payments for the purchase B B 1% 28 Fj 1 )% 3B
of advertising rights (17,831) (43,698)
(Increase)/decrease in deposits agm RO EE
in respect of acquisition/ fFREEEA
use of advertising rights BEZ2ike (12,927) 19,957
Payments for other investments  UgBE E (b5 & 518 (13,679) (29,307)
Share capital contributed by RELHRRZTE
minority shareholders 596 597
Interest received 2R B 3,481 3,545
Dividends received from B — R E e
a jointly controlled entity AR 14,116 11,443
Net cash generated RETEREE
from/(used in) (A BEFEE 39,038 (47,281)
investing activities
Financing activities R E R
Net (repayments of)/proceeds RITER(EE),/
from bank loans N FRE (36,930) 25,249
Receipt of entrusted loan BWETER 19,387 =
Finance costs paid 275 E (15,719) (13,774)
Dividends paid to minority B HRERE
shareholders (269) (492)




Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (continued)
REBREeRERMBA

for the year ended 31 December 2004 HZ —ZFZFMF+_H=+—HI-FZ
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (W& 7T A Efr)

2003
Note $'000 $'000
Bt Tt Tt
Net cash (used in)/ BEEE T (BA)
generated from ELERTER
financing activities (33,531) 10,983
Net increase/(decrease) BERERBE &
in cash and cash ARG M
equivalents (R 2) F 58 68,389 (20,423)
Cash and cash —A—HAZRER
equivalents ZRE¥ALEH
at 1 January 140,288 161,409
Effect of foreign ELEHo¥E
exchange rates
changes - (698)
Cash and cash +=B=+—Hz2
equivalents ReRkERAE
at 31 December HH 24 208,677 140,288

The notes on pages 117 to 183 form part of these financial FNTEFI1BEZWE AT BEHRE —BMH o

statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Br %% R R M R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (LX& 7T A8 (7)

1. Significant accounting policies

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

The Company

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman
Islands on 14 May 2001 as an exempted company
with limited liability under the Companies Law (2000
Revision) of the Cayman Islands.

The Company obtained a listing on the Growth
Enterprise Market (“GEM") of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited on 31 January 2002.

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (which includes all applicable
Statements of Standard Accounting Practice and
Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. These financial statements also comply
with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the GEM of
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. A
summary of the significant accounting policies
adopted by the Group is set out below.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in the preparation of
the financial statements is historical cost.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of the Company and all of its
subsidiaries made up to 31 December each year. The
results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated profit and
loss account from or to the date of their acquisition
or disposal, as appropriate. All material intra-group
transactions and balances are eliminated on
consolidation.

1. TEEFBE

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

eI
ARARBEHSHBATDE(ZFTT
FETAR-FE—ERATMAEE
MERSERK I AERLARAT -

ARAR—_BEE_F—A=+—HE=E
EEBBERZMBRAREIZER (T8

ER]) EHEE -

BHRA

MRV EB SRS HEMZPT
BERZEBMBREER - (B
BEHBEHEBERLRRE)  FEAR
REARAUREB RGO 2 BWERTE
R BBBRRTTAERHARSM
BRARBIEREZ EHRAZHBERK
BARE - ARERMANEEGFTHRG
FIENE e

MBBRZEREE

15 B2 1 75 90 55 B T 3R PR 4 1 PR AR FE AR 3t
CES

REREEE

GAMBREDEADARANENB
AABRESET A=+ AZHBA
LG BT R PNOET P
BIRT R S8 B B E
B ABARER - HERERA
AMZEAR S REBHERGAKE
SUREDEE
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Bt 3% 8| R K &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (W&t 5 Efr)

1. Significant accounting policies (Continued)

(e) Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an enterprise controlled by the
Company. Subsidiaries are considered to be
controlled if the Company has the power, directly or
indirectly, to govern the financial and operating
policies of an enterprise so as to obtain benefits
from its activities.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the
consolidated financial statements, unless it is
acquired and held exclusively with a view to
subsequent disposal in the near future or operates
under severe long-term restrictions which
significantly impair its ability to transfer funds to the
Group, in which case, it is stated in the consolidated
balance sheet at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in the consolidated profit and loss
account as they arise.

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any
unrealised profits arising from intra-group
transactions, are eliminated in full in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses
resulting from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains, but
only to the extent that there is no evidence of
impairment.

Minority interests at the balance sheet date, being
the portion of the net assets of subsidiaries
attributable to equity interests that are not owned by
the company, whether directly or indirectly through
subsidiaries, are presented in the consolidated
balance sheet separately from liabilities and the
shareholders’ equity. Minority interests in the results
of the Group for the year are also separately
presented in the consolidated profit and loss
account.
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1. Significant accounting policies (Continued)

(e) Subsidiaries (Continued)

(f)

Where losses attributable to the minority exceed the
minority’s interest in the net assets of a subsidiary,
the excess, and any further losses attributable to the
minority, are charged against the Group's interest
except to the extent that the minority has a binding
obligation to, and is able to, make good the losses.
All subsequent profits of the subsidiary are allocated
to the Group until the minority’s share of losses
previously absorbed by the Group has been
recovered.

In the Company’s balance sheet, an investment in a
subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment losses
(see note 1(k)), unless it is acquired and held
exclusively with a view to subsequent disposal in the
near future or operates under severe long-term
restrictions which significantly impair its ability to
transfer funds to the Company, in which case, it is
stated at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in the profit and loss account as they
arise. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by
the Company on the basis of dividends declared or
approved in the Company’s accounting period.

Associates and jointly controlled entities

An associate is an entity in which the Group or
Company has significant influence, but not control
or joint control, over its management, including
participation in the financial and operating policy
decisions.

A jointly controlled entity is an entity which operates
under a contractual arrangement between the Group
or Company and other parties, where the contractual
arrangement establishes that the Group or Company
and one or more of the other parties share joint
control over the economic activities of the entity.

1. TESTTEHE &)
(e) MBAR ()

(f)

ELBBRREGHEBEBR D BIRINH
BRARFEECEmE  BHZHER
DBR B 2 EE— BRI EA
SEZEDREE  BRIFIEBRREBA
HMRNDBEERBENBEEFELMHE -
MEBAREEZMBERMNIDETAK
B BEELHAAREAE 2 DBBR
BEBRETRE AL -

AATAERERFATUHBAR 2R
B TR A A B (R
FE1(0) AR - TREE RIS AR B A2
BN T A M - S & H R 1
R T AR BB DL B4 6 SRR A
% RIS o EUAERT - ARIKEA
AgEALEEFALAAEEAE
% MAREEZ BDERERSELH
BB FIR o ADFIAA S B3 HI
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[ POEY L
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Bt 3% 8| R K &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (W&t 5 Efr)

1. Significant accounting policies (Continued)

(f) Associates and jointly controlled entities

(Continued)

An investment in an associate or a jointly controlled
entity is accounted for in the consolidated financial
statements under the equity method and is initially
recorded at cost and adjusted thereafter for the
post-acquisition change in the Group’s share of the
associate’s or the jointly controlled entity’s net assets,
unless it is acquired and held exclusively with a view
to subsequent disposal in the near future or operates
under severe long-term restrictions that significantly
impair its ability to transfer funds to the investor or
venturer, in which case it is stated at fair value with
changes in fair value recognised in the consolidated
profit and loss account as they arise. The
consolidated profit and loss account reflects the
Group’s share of the post-acquisition results of the
associates and jointly controlled entities for the year,
including any amortisation of positive or negative
goodwill charged or credited during the year in
accordance with note 1(g).

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from
transactions between the Group and its associates
and jointly controlled entities are eliminated to the
extent of the Group’s interest in the associate or
jointly controlled entity, except where unrealised
losses provide evidence of an impairment of the
asset transferred, in which case they are recognised
immediately in the consolidated profit and loss
account.
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1. Significant accounting policies (Continued)

(g) Goodwill

Positive goodwill arising on consolidation represents
the excess of the cost of the acquisition over the
Group’s share of the fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities acquired. In respect of controlled
subsidiaries and associates and jointly controlled
entities:

— for acquisitions before 1 January 2001, positive
goodwill is eliminated against reserves and is
reduced by impairment losses (see note 1(k));
and

— for acquisitions on or after 1 January 2001,
positive goodwill is amortised to the
consolidated profit and loss account on a
straight-line basis over its estimated useful life
which does not exceed 20 vyears. Positive
goodwill is stated in the consolidated balance
sheet at cost less accumulated amortisation and
impairment losses (see note 1(k)).

In respect of acquisitions of associates and jointly
controlled entities, the cost of positive goodwill less
accumulated amortisation and impairment losses (see
note 1(k)) is included in the carrying amount of the
interest in associates or jointly controlled entities.

Negative goodwill arising from acquisitions of
controlled subsidiaries, associates and jointly
controlled entities represents the excess of the
Group’s share of the fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities acquired over the cost of the
acquisition. Negative goodwill is accounted for as
follows:

— for acquisitions before 1 January 2001, negative
goodwill is credited to a capital reserve; and

1. TESTTEHE &)
(g) &
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Bt 3% 8| R K &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (W&t 5 Efr)

1. Significant accounting policies (Continued)

(9) Goodwill (Continued)

(h)

— for acquisitions on or after 1 January 2001, to
the extent that negative goodwill relates to an
expectation of future losses and expenses that
are identified in the plan of acquisition and can
be measured reliably, but which have not yet
been recognised, it is recognised in the
consolidated profit and loss account when the
future losses and expenses are recognised. Any
remaining negative goodwill, but not exceeding
the fair values of the non-monetary assets
acquired, is recognised in the consolidated profit
and loss account over the useful life of those
non-monetary assets that are depreciable/
amortisable. Negative goodwill in excess of the
fair values of the non-monetary assets acquired
is recognised immediately in the consolidated
profit and loss account.

On disposal of a controlled subsidiary, an associate
or a jointly controlled entity during the year, any
attributable amount of purchased goodwill not
previously amortised through the consolidated profit
and loss account or which has previously been dealt
with as a movement on Group reserves is included in
the calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses (see note 1(k)).

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of
fixed assets on a straight-line basis over their
estimated useful lives as follows:

Leasehold improvements
HEMEERE

Advertising displays

BE BN

Computer equipment

B KR

Furniture, fixtures and equipment
R KERERE

Motor vehicles

YT
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1. Significant accounting policies (Continued)

(h) Fixed assets and depreciation (Continued)

0]

Subsequent expenditure relating to a fixed asset that
has already been recognised is added to the carrying
amount of the asset when it is probable that future
economic benefits, in excess of the originally
assessed standard of performance of the existing
assets, will flow to the enterprise. All other
subsequent expenditure is recognised as an expense
in the period in which it is incurred.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or
disposal of a fixed asset are determined as the
difference between the estimated net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and
are recognised in the consolidated profit and loss
account on the date of retirement or disposal.

Advertising rights

Advertising rights represent fees paid to secure
exclusive rights to sell advertising space on certain
specified assets or at certain specified locations for a
specific period of time.

Advertising rights are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation and impairment losses (see note 1(k)).

Amortisation is calculated on a straight-line basis
over the agreed periods of use of the advertising
rights, which range from 5 to 20 years, starting from
the date of commencement of the commercial use of
the advertising rights.

Subsequent expenditure on advertising rights after
their purchase or their completion is recognised as
an expense when it is incurred unless it is probable
that this expenditure will enable the asset to
generate future economic benefits in excess of its
originally assessed standard of performance and this
expenditure can be measured and attributed to the
asset reliably. If these conditions are met, the
subsequent expenditure is added to the cost of the
advertising rights.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Bt 3% 8| R K &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (W&t 5 Efr)

1. Significant accounting policies (Continued)

0

(k)

Other investments

Other investments are stated at cost less impairment
losses (see note 1(k)).

Impairment of assets

Internal and external sources of information are
reviewed at each balance sheet date to identify
indications that assets may be impaired or an
impairment loss previously recognised no longer
exists or may have decreased.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated. An impairment loss is
recognised whenever the carrying amount of an
asset (including positive goodwill taken directly to
reserves) exceeds its recoverable amount.

(i) Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the
greater of its net selling price and value in use.
In assessing value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset. Where an asset
does not generate cash inflows largely
independent of those from other assets, the
recoverable amount is determined for the
smallest group of assets that generates cash
inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating
unit).

(i) Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an
impairment loss is reversed if there has been a
favourable change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss in respect of goodwill is reversed
only if the loss was caused by a specific external
event of an exceptional nature that is not
expected to recur, and the increase in
recoverable amount relates clearly to the reversal
of the effect of that specific event.
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1. TESTTEHE &)
(k) BEHE (&)

1. Significant accounting policies (Continued)

(k) Impairment of assets (Continued)

(i) Reversals of impairment losses (Continued)

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the
asset’s carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been
recognised in prior years. Reversals of
impairment losses are «credited to the
consolidated profit and loss account in the year
in which the reversals are recognised.

(i) W IEERE D (&)

PrEEEREBEENBRRZBEEE
FHRABEBEMNECEENEE
FRETHEAR - MBENRERSR
EHRAEONFEAFTABRR -

(I) Cash and cash equivalents () RERERELER
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank RekFRBSEEVFERITRFER
and on hand, demand deposits with banks and other & RITREMPEEE 2 BRAFER
financial institutions, and short-term, highly liquid UREHmMZRER BEEEEZRERE
investments that are readily convertible into known RZIRE - ez FRE ] BE R 5 A A]
amounts of cash and which are subject to an MEFE RS - BRBARKZ BRI
insignificant risk of changes in value, having been THA=EAE HEEREXRM=S -
within three months of maturity at acquisition. Bank RekFRHFESBEETEEMNHRERZER
overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form RAEELRSEREFERH 2RITE
an integral part of the Group’s cash management are X °
also included as a component of cash and cash
equivalents for the purpose of the consolidated cash
flow statement.

(m) Jointly controlled assets (m) HEEHEE

Jointly controlled assets are held under a contractual
arrangement whereby the Group and at least one
other party undertake an economic activity which is
subject to joint control and none of the parties
involved unilaterally has control over the economic
activity.

The Group’s share of jointly controlled assets, and its
share of any liabilities incurred in relation to the
jointly controlled assets are recognised in the balance
sheet and classified according to the nature of the
relevant item. Income from the sale or use of the
Group’s share of the output of the jointly controlled
assets, together with its share of any expenses
incurred in relation to its interests in the jointly
controlled assets, are recognised when it is probable
that economic benefits associated with the
transactions will flow to or from the Group, as
applicable.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Bt 3% 8| R K &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (W&t 5 Efr)

1. Significant accounting policies (Continued)

(n) Income tax

(i)

(iii)

Income tax for the year comprises current tax
and movements in deferred tax assets and
liabilities. Current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised
in the profit and loss account except to the
extent that they relate to items recognised
directly in equity, in which case they are
recognised in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the
taxable income for the year, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance
sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable in
respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from
deductible and taxable temporary differences
respectively, being the differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and their tax bases.
Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax
losses and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all
deferred tax liabilities and all deferred tax assets,
to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which the
asset can be utilised, are recognised. Future
taxable profits that may support the recognition
of deferred tax assets arising from deductible
temporary differences include those that will
arise from the reversal of existing taxable
temporary differences, provided those
differences relate to the same taxation authority
and the same taxable entity, and are expected to
reverse either in the same period as the expected
reversal of the deductible temporary difference
or in periods into which a tax loss arising from
the deferred tax asset can be carried back or
forward. The same criteria are adopted when
determining whether existing taxable temporary
differences support the recognition of deferred
tax assets arising from unused tax losses and
credits, that is, those differences are taken into
account if they relate to the same taxation
authority and the same taxable entity, and are
expected to reverse in a period, or periods, in
which the tax loss or credit can be utilised.
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1. Significant accounting policies (Continued) 1. TEGFHEX »®
(n) Income tax (Continued) (n) FABH (&)
(i) (Continued) (i) (#&)

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred
tax assets and liabilities are those temporary
differences arising from goodwill not deductible
for tax purposes, negative goodwill treated as
deferred income, the initial recognition of assets
or liabilities that affect neither accounting nor
taxable profit (provided they are not part of a
business combination), and temporary
differences relating to investments in subsidiaries
to the extent that, in the case of taxable
differences, the Group controls the timing of the
reversal and it is probable that the differences
will not reverse in the foreseeable future, or in
the case of deductible differences, unless it is
probable that they will reverse in the future.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is
measured based on the expected manner of
realisation or settlement of the carrying amount
of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance
sheet date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is
reviewed at each balance sheet date and is
reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow the related tax benefit to be
utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the
extent that it becomes probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available.

Additional income taxes that arise from the
distribution of dividends are recognised when
the liability to pay the related dividends is
recognised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B 3% 8 R K &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (W&t 5 Efr)

1. Significant accounting policies (Continued)
(n) Income tax (Continued)

(iv) Current tax balances and deferred tax balances,
and movements therein, are presented separately
from each other and are not offset. Current tax
assets are offset against current tax liabilities,
and deferred tax assets against deferred tax
liabilities if, and only if, the Company or the
Group has the legally enforceable right to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities
and the following additional conditions are met:

in the case of current tax assets and
liabilities, the Company or the Group intends
either to settle on a net basis, or to realise
the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously; or

in the case of deferred tax assets and
liabilities, if they relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority on
either:

— the same taxable entity; or

— different taxable entities, which, in each
future period in which significant
amounts of deferred tax liabilities or
assets are expected to be settled or
recovered, intend to realise the current
tax assets and settle the current tax
liabilities on a net basis or realise and
settle simultaneously.

(o) Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Company or the Group
has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made.
Where the time value of money is material,
provisions are stated at the present value of the
expenditure expected to settle the obligation.
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(o)

(p)

1. Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Provisions and contingent liabilities (Continued)

Where it is not probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required, or the amount
cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is
disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will
only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more future events are also
disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote.

Recognition of income

Provided it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Group and the revenue and costs, if
applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue is
recognised in the consolidated profit and loss
account as follows:

(i) Advertising and other advertising-related fees
are recognised in the year in which the services
are provided.

(i) Signage production and maintenance service
fees are recognised in the year in which the
services are provided.

(i) Management fee income is recognised in the
year in which the services are provided.

(iv) Interest income is accrued on a time apportioned
basis on the principal outstanding and at the
rate applicable.

(v) Government incentives are recognised when the
right to receive such incentives is established and
receipt thereof is probable.

(vi) Dividend income from unlisted investments is
recognised when the shareholder’s right to
receive payment is established.

(o)

(p)
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Bt 3% 8| R K &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (W&t 5 Efr)

1. Significant accounting policies (Continued)

(g) Translation of foreign currencies

(r)

The consolidated financial statements are prepared
in Hong Kong dollars.

Foreign currency transactions during the year are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange
rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange
rates ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange
gains and losses are dealt with in the consolidated
profit and loss account.

The results of foreign enterprises are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the average exchange rates for
the year; balance sheet items are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the rates of exchange ruling at
the balance sheet date. The resulting exchange
differences are dealt with as a movement in reserves.

On disposal of a foreign enterprise, the cumulative
amount of the exchange differences which relates to
that foreign enterprise is included in the calculation
of the profit or loss on disposal.

Operating leases

Rentals payable under operating leases are
accounted for in the consolidated profit and loss
account on a straight-line basis over the periods of
the respective leases, except where an alternative
basis is more representative of the pattern of
benefits to be derived from the leased asset. Lease
incentives granted are recognised in the consolidated
profit and loss account as an integral part of the
aggregate net lease payments payable.

Contingent rentals are charged to the consolidated
profit and loss account in the accounting period in
which they are incurred.

130 Media Partners International Holdings Inc.

1. TESTEHE &)
(q) Hhsme

(r)

HEMBERRABTR/EM -

FRETZIINERZFEXHBEHZER
BERBIT - UWINEHEZEHEER
BERGEERZEXBRELET - EX
BETAREBERR

SNEREZEERFAZFYERBE
BB MEERBEXRERAZESR
ZEXRBEREIT  FAHBRAZELE
BIERHEED -

HENEREMAELERER - T8
EINEREERIEL ZRE 2 R8I -

KedE

RELLHERNZHEE NERERE
AEMESRABEaRAR  EAREMLT
AFRERRBEEEMEEZ @B
BRI - BREFTHELGESBRERER -
JIAE AR SFHE -

FREERNHRZ G AEERS RS
KPR -



(s)

)

(u)

1. Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Employee benefits

(i) Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave,
leave passage and the cost to the Group of non-
monetary benefits are accrued in the year in
which the associated services are rendered by
employees of the Group. Where payment or
settlement is deferred and the effect would be
material, these amounts are stated at their
present values.

(i) Contributions to Mandatory Provident Funds as
required under the Hong Kong Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance and central
pension schemes operated by the local
governments in the People’s Republic of China
("PRC"), are recognised as an expense in the
consolidated profit and loss account as incurred.

(iii) When the Group grants to employees options to
acquire shares in the Company at nominal
consideration, no employee benefit cost or
obligation is recognised at the date of grant.
When such options are exercised, shareholders’
equity is increased by the amount of the
proceeds received.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are expensed in the consolidated
profit and loss account in the year in which they are
incurred, except to the extent that they are
capitalised as being directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of an asset
which necessarily takes a substantial period of time
to get ready for its intended use or sale.

Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements,
parties are considered to be related to the Group if
the Group has the ability, directly or indirectly, to
control the party or exercise significant influence
over the party in making financial and operating
decisions, or vice versa, or where the Group and the
party are subject to common control or common
significant influence. Related parties may be
individuals or other entities.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt % W oR KA

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (W&t 5 Efr)

1. Significant accounting policies (Continued)

(v) Segment reporting

1. TESTEHE &)
(v) B2,

A segment is a distinguishable component of the
Group that is engaged either in providing products
or services (business segment), or in providing
products or services within a particular economic
environment (geographical segment), which is
subject to risks and rewards that are different from
those of other segments.

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial
reporting system, the Group has chosen
geographical segment information as the primary
reporting format and business segment information
as the secondary reporting format for the purpose of
these financial statements.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and
liabilities include items directly attributable to a
segment as well as those that can be allocated on a
reasonable basis to that segment. Segment revenue,
expenses, assets, and liabilities are determined
before intra-group balances and intra-group
transactions are eliminated as part of the
consolidation process, except to the extent that such
intra-group balances and transactions are between
group enterprises within a single segment. Inter-
segment pricing is based on similar terms as those
available to other external parties.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost
incurred during the relevant year to acquire segment
assets (both tangible and intangible) that are
expected to be used for more than one year.

Unallocated items mainly comprise financial and
corporate assets, interest-bearing loans, borrowings
from the ultimate holding company, corporate and
financing expenses.
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2. Turnover

The principal activities of the Group comprise acting as
an advertising agent and advertising licensor and
licensee, providing consultancy services related to
outdoor advertising, the production of advertisement
signage and the provision of signage maintenance

services.
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2. Turnover (Continued) 2. B (B)

Turnover represents income from advertising and other EEREAFARE SR ES & EHMERER
advertising-related services rendered to customers during BRTEWaMBRRERITIN 2 E5E - WEM
the year, net of returns and discounts allowed, after HEBAQRIBMZRS - REEBRAZET
eliminating intra-group transactions. The amount of each SRR AT -

significant category of revenue recognised in turnover
during the year is as follows:

2003

$'000

Fx

Advertising fees EBEEE 291,978 232,341
Signage production and EEMEUER R

maintenance fees BB 60,659 44,864

352,637 277,205

3. Other revenue and other net (loss)/income 3. HEtW A R E b (BE) W ZH;
£

2003
$'000
Tt
Other revenue Hk A
Interest income from bank deposits RITE A B A 3,458 3,507
Interest income from amounts due JiE U D BRR% 3R R IE
from minority shareholders FEWA 23 38
Management fee income from REHREGIEE
jointly controlled entities BEEERWA 9,517 8,649
Training income from customers KRB R ZHIA 392 395
Forfeited deposits from customers BRREFiRE - 129
PRC Government incentives (note) FR R R T 22 B2 Bl (P 5E) 585 2,415
Sundry income HImHA 199 147
14,174 15,280
Other net (loss)/income Hith (5518) WHFHE
(Loss)/profit on disposal of fixed LEBETEENER (974) 31
assets and advertising rights ARz (BR) &
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Bt 3% 8| R K &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (W&t 5 Efr)

3. Other revenue and other net (loss)/income
(Continued)

Note: PRC government incentives

(a)

PRC government incentives in 2004 represent amounts
received by Chongging MPI Public Transportation
Advertising Co., Ltd (“CQMPI”), a non-wholly owned
subsidiary of the Group, in recognition of its business
development in Chongging.

PRC government incentives in 2003 represented amounts
received by Nanjing Media Partners International Public
Transportation Advertising Co. Ltd (“NJMPI”), a non-wholly
owned subsidiary of the Group. NJMPI is classified by the
local PRC government as an approved “Technology and
Development Entity”. Accordingly, the subsidiary received
incentives of $2,415,000 from a department of the local
PRC government for the year ended 31 December 2003
which were computed based on 50% of the aggregate
foreign enterprise income tax and business tax paid in the
previous year subject to certain amounts retained by the
PRC government.
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4. Profit/(loss) from ordinary activities before

taxation

Profit/(loss) from ordinary activities before taxation is
arrived at after charging/(crediting):

4.

REXBBRBAER, (E8)

REEBRBANET (BB 2mkr (Gt
A) THIEIE :

2004 2003
$'000 $'000
Tr 7T
(a) Finance costs: (a) BB :
Interest on bank advances ARAENEE 2RI
and other borrowings BERREMBEER
repayable within five years FE 13,611 12,626
Interest on Convertible AAREHFRF S
Bond (note 31) (Kt5E31) 2,108 1,086
Other borrowing costs HEEEKA - 62
15,719 13,774
(b) Staff costs: (b) EEMKA :
Contributions to defined B TE R
contribution retirement BIRETE 2
schemes (note 29) HE3 (i EE29) 1,865 2,562
Salaries, wages and o TEREAM
other benefits & A 32,269 27,492
34,134 30,054
(c) Other items: (0 H#IHEB :
Exchange loss/(gain) ERER/ (k) 80 (260)
Auditors’ remuneration ZERM &
- Audit services —%E R 1,417 1,127
- Other services — E b fR 7% 337 217
1,754 1,344
Depreciation of fixed assets BEEERE 4,904 5,433
Amortisation of ISR e
advertising rights B 36,851 35,235
Amortisation of goodwill e 319 319
Provision for bad debts ERER 5,814 6,300
Operating lease charges LEHERY
— properties St /E 5,498 5,278
- site rentals —-EEfufe 118,637 113,973
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt % R & M

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (W&t 5 Efr)

5. Income tax

(a) Taxation in the consolidated profit

and loss account

FABRaRIREARRE

represents:
2003
$'000
T
Overprovision for Hong Kong NEFE
Profits Tax relating to BEABNE
prior years BRERE S - (43)
Provision for Foreign FEIINE b2
Enterprise Income Tax (“FEIT") FriS 7 B {5 8,704 6,938
Share of associates’ taxation FEAG B & X &) B I8 1,070 514
Share of jointly controlled FEAG 2L R5 I E 28
entities’ taxation IR 10,140 6,970
Deferred tax (note 32(a)) FEIEFTE (K 7E32(a)) (4,256) 45
Total income tax expense FRS R8s 15,658 14,424

The provision for Hong Kong Prof
calculated separately at 17.5% (200

its Tax has been
3: 17.5%) of the

estimated assessable profits for the year ended 31

December 2004 of each subsidiary
the Group with operations subjec
Profits Tax.

and associate of
t to Hong Kong

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been
made in respect of subsidiaries of the Group
operating in Hong Kong as these subsidiaries
incurred taxable losses during the year ended 31

December 2004.

(c) Taxation for subsidiaries and jointly controlled

entities operating in the PRC,

except noted

hereinafter, is calculated at 33% (2003: 33%) of the

estimated assessable profits of thes
year ended 31 December 2004.
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5.

Income tax (Continued)

(o)

(Continued)

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the
PRC, CQMPI, a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the
Group is entitled to a reduction in the applicable rate
of PRC FEIT from 33% to 30% for two years
commencing from its first profit-making year of
operations (i.e. for the years ended 31 December
2002 and 2001) and thereafter, it is entitled to a
reduction in the applicable rate of PRC FEIT from

5. Fi8 % (@)

(©)

(%)

BIEFBEEEEGIRBRTE  AEBZIE
2EMBARERRELN HELCEER
FEHEFA2MEFEEIBE_TT_K
—EE—F+-_A=+—HILEFE)Z
FENECEMSM 2 BEEHEH33%
WE30% MERHABE-ZTT=F+
—A=+—BLEFERF=FZ2HHIN
BEEMEMAIMA33%HE31.5% °

33% to 31.5% for the following three years, with
effect from the year ended 31 December 2003.

(d) EEEBBBAGEN, (BE) REEX

Reconciliation between tax expense and profit/(loss)

from ordinary activities before taxation at applicable Lz A
tax rates:
2003
$'000
T
Profit/(loss) from ordinary activities REEBBRBEANGER
before taxation (E518) 38,859 (4,563)
Notional tax, calculated at the BERVIARB
rates applicable to profits Bl 2R A FE SR B K
in the countries concerned e 14,966 1,036
Tax effect on non-deductible 7FEHD5?\%FHZ
expenses Hig 2 8,409 1,184
Tax effect on non-taxable revenue 3F.:%$RH$U\Z$R%%$§; (2,120) (2,706)
Tax effect of temporary differences ﬂiﬁﬁuu & ET MEREZ
not recognised i 52 1,340
Tax effect of tax losses ﬂiﬁﬁuﬁ/ﬂ@ BBz
not recognised BT 608 13,549
Tax effect of prior year's tax losses REWEEFERIB 2
utilised this year g2 (2,001) 64
Tax effect of recognition in the current REFERAEEE RER
year of prior year’s tax losses not HEBE
previously recognised ka4 (4,256) =
Over-provision in prior years FEBREEE = (43)
Actual tax expense BEEHRBE X H 15,658 14,424
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BB R RME

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (W&t 5 Efr)

6. Directors’ remuneration

Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to the GEM

Listing Rules is as follows:

6. EEM &

RBAIZER EHRABRBEZEEHE DT

2004 2003
Note $'000 $'000
M & F Ft
Fees ik 6(a) 579 585
Basic salaries, housing and other EXxFHE  FER

allowances and benefits in kind HiZBEEYFRZE  6(b) 1,967 1,687
Discretionary bonuses BB IEAL 6(b) 650 =
Retirement scheme contributions RRETEI R 6(b) 131 117
3,327 2,389

Notes: st -

(a) Independent non-executive directors and non-executive

director

For the years ended 31 December 2004 and 2003, the fees
paid to independent non-executive and non-executive

directors were as follows:

() BUIFRTEFRIFPTEF

HE_ZTTNMFR_TT=F+=-_A=+—
BIEFE  RABYIERTESRIFENITES
TzZEEOT

2004 2003
$'000 $'000
Fx Tz
Independent non-executive BUIEMITES
directors
Mr. Meocre Kwok Wing LI TR KL 140 195
Mr. Paul Laurence SAFFO Paul Laurence SAFFO%t 4 140 195
Mr. Philip Tit Hon HUNG Ak 88 E S 94 -
Mr. Lawrence Juen Yee LAU RBEHEE 65 195
Non-executive director IENITES
Mr. Gerald Lokchung CHAN PREESR L A4 140 -
579 585

During the year ended 31 December 2003, Mr Gerald
Lokchung CHAN waived his entitlement to fees of $97,500

from the Company.

138 Media Partners International Holdings Inc.

Rt e AN E—EE=F+=-H=
+—HIEFEREWREEES 297,500
BITHED °



6. EEM <€ &)
Biat - (&)

6. Directors’ remuneration (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(b) BITEZF

(b) Executive directors

For the years ended 31 December 2004 and 2003, the
remuneration paid to executive directors was as follows:

Basic salaries,

HE_ZTNFR T ="F+_A=1—
HIEFEE  ARTESTIHZ2MS0T -

housing and other Retirement
allowances and Discretionary scheme
benefits in kind bonuses contributions Total
BEx%e -
EERHEAM
)= 32 31 BEIRETE
BNAE A #"X @t
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T T T
2004 2004
Executive director and HITEZRTHAH
chief executive officer
Ms. Winnie Pik Shan TO HERZ L 1,687 650 17 2,454
Executive director and HITEEFETE
deputy chairman
Mr. George Ka Ki CHANG RERE L 140 - 7 147
Executive director HITEE
Mr. Tony Cheung Kin BRRS RS2 A
AU-YEUNG 140 - 7 147
1,967 650 131 2,748
2003 2003
Executive director and HITEZRTHAH
chief executive officer
Ms. Winnie Pik Shan TO HERZL 1,687 - 117 1,804
Executive director and HTEFRETE
deputy chairman
Mr. George Ka Ki CHANG TR L - - - -
Executive director HITEE
Mr. Tony Cheung Kin BRFS RS A
AU-YEUNG - - - -
1,687 - 117 1,804
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Bt 7 3R X M &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (W&t 5 Efr)

6. Directors’ remuneration (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(b) Executive directors (Continued)
During the year ended 31 December 2003, Mr George Ka
Ki CHANG and Mr Tony Cheung Kin AU-YEUNG waived
their entitlement to fees of $390,000 (US$50,000) each
from the Company.

During the years ended 31 December 2003 and 2004, there
were no amounts paid to former directors in connection
with their retirement from employment with the Group.

No amounts were paid or payable to directors as an
inducement to join or upon joining the Group.

7. Individuals with the highest emoluments

Set out below are analyses of the emoluments of the
four (2003: four) employees of the Group who, not
being directors of the Company or its subsidiaries, were
among the top five paid individuals (including directors
and other employees of the Group) employed by the

6. EEME )
it - (&)

(b) BITEFE (%)
RERMAEERBGEELERBEE ST =
F+-ZA=Z+—ALEEEHE A REKRR
390,0007T (50,000E 7T) 2 % °

BHE-_ZTZE=-GFKR_TTNF+-_A=+—
BIEFE  YERNESRTAEERKM
MEELMEMESEE -

B M EE SN RENEAIRIER - EREE
MAREE 2 RS -

7. BREHFMES

NTRAKERERzAUESHTMAL
(BRASEESEIEMES) F - ER0
“ET=F M) FARRRHAREES
ZREFMOMN -

Group.

2004 2003
$'000 $'000
T T

Basic salaries, housing and other EXFHe  BEREM
allowances and benefits in kind AL B E Y 2 4,601 4,388
Discretionary bonuses (kAN 964 375
Retirement scheme contributions RIRET B R 221 213
5,786 4,976
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Individuals with the highest emoluments
(Continued)
An analysis of senior management’s emoluments by

number of employees and emolument ranges is as
follows:

BEEHMES &)

NEBABEMEHE S TEREEAS M
LW :

2004 2003

Number of Number of

individuals individuals

EBE A" EE A

Not more than $1,000,000 T #8iE1,000,0007T - =
$1,000,001 - $1,500,000 1,000,0017t%21,500,0007T 2 3
$1,500,001 — $2,000,000 1,500,0017C%2,000,0007T 2 1
4 4

No amounts were paid or payable to senior management
as an inducement to join the Group or as compensation
for loss of office during the years ended 31 December
2004 and 2003.

. Profit/(loss) attributable to shareholders

The consolidated profit/(loss) attributable to shareholders
includes a loss of $8,462,000 (2003: $4,394,000) which
has been dealt with in the financial statements of the
Company.

. Dividends

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend for
the year ended 31 December 2004 (2003: $Nil).

10.Earnings/(loss) per share

(a) Basic earnings/(loss) per share

The calculation of basic earnings/(loss) per share is
based on the profit attributable to shareholders of
$20,235,000 (2003: loss of $21,774,000) and the
weighted average of 853,800,000 ordinary shares
(2003: 853,800,000 ordinary shares) in issue.

REE_FTTONFR-_FT=F+_A=1
*EIszﬁfji?ﬁSE1‘J‘7Tﬂ3f/,\§Z1‘H%£ﬂTAIE%
BREEAR EANSEMAREEZ £S
SEER 2 E

. BRRESEF (BE)

R ENLGREEF, (BB BEEEARQ T
MR AR 2 E5188,462,000 (—ET =
£ : 4,394,0007T) °

- Hﬁ /%‘

ARBLEERFRNEE _ZTHF+—
A=+t —HALFEZEMRE(ZEE=
Fo|E) o

10.8RER 7 (BE)

(a) BREZXEF (BH#])

BREARAF (E18) THIRI R EE R
20,235,000t (ZEZE=F : [FE
21,774,000T) R E #&TE LH%}ZM
S 15 87853,800,000% (Z BT =4 :
853,800,000 & @A%) st & o
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (W&t 5 Efr)

10.8REF (E#E) @

10.Earnings/(loss) per share (Continued)

(b) Diluted earnings/(loss) per share

No diluted earnings/(loss) per share for the years
ended 31 December 2003 and 2004 has been
presented, as there were no dilutive potential
ordinary shares during these years.

11.Segment reporting

Segment information is presented in respect of the
Group's geographical segments. Information relating to
geographical segments based on the location of the
advertisements placed by customers and the location of
the provision of advertising and related services rendered
to customers is chosen as the reporting format because
this is considered by management to be more relevant to
the Group in making operating and financial decisions.

Geographical segments by the location of customers
and by the location of assets

The Group’s business can be subdivided into the
Mainland China and Hong Kong markets.

The Group’s geographical segments are classified
according to the location of the advertisements placed
by customers and the location of the provision of
advertising and related services rendered to customers.
No separate disclosure of the Group’s geographical
segments according to the location of assets has been
made as there is no material difference between the
Group's geographical segments classified by location of
customers or by location of assets.

Management consider that all items in the consolidated
profit and loss account and assets included in the
consolidated balance sheet can be reasonably allocated
to each geographical segment.
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(b) BRBERF (BHE)

HREBEE-_TT=FR_TTMF+ =
A=t BUEFEZEERLEEER
I ESEE - B E 25 i B 2
Fh#EERN, (BB -

1.9 2 ;K

DEEMNDRAEEZ R OBMER - A
MRy B2 ERNEREPTIBEES 2
EREPRHEES RABRE ZHWHIERSD
L REAREEREE RS LR
AEBEZRLERMBEARRLER -

LA i B K B 3t R AF i R 5 B

AEBEZEBUTPBEANBEEETHE S °

AEBZROBOIRETFPHERS ZH
B R AR PR MRS KRR RS 2 3 F 8
7 ARARPHEREEMRE D 2 AL
EiEOBRENTBEEAEZER T ES
THRERNEEAEEMEE D> 2D EER -

EREERRGERERAMAEE MEAE
ERERAMBEEDAGEBOKERM
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11.Segment reporting (Continued)
Business segments

No information has been disclosed in respect of the
Group’s business segments as the Group operates only
one business segment which is the provision of
advertising and related services.

MN.2EE2H (&)
ES 2%

A R B IR B S R AR TS — 1
Bl MUY MBEBEAER EBHHEE
¥

Year ended 31 December
BET-A=t-ALEE

Inter-segment

Hong Kong Mainland China elimination Unallocated Consolidated
£ PERH SHEME S g4
2003 2003 IVLIES 2003 2003 2003
§'000 §'000 MKSOOIM  $'000 §'000 §'000
i Tr IS T i I
Turnover B¥E 54439 60,062 298,198 217,143 = - - - 352,637 277,205
Other revenue EfA 19 202 13,682 14,740 = - 473 338 14,174 15280
Total revenue Bk 54,458 60,264 311,880 231,883 = N VE; 338 366,811 292,485
Segment result and profit/(loss) PHEEREE
from operations i/ (8) (694) (8,251) 27,276  (793) - - (7,420 (3.980) 19,162 (13,024)
Finance costs BEKA (162)  (187) (13,449) (12,501) - - (2,108) (1,086) (15,719) (13,774)
Share of profits less HEEE DT
losses of associates wABEE 6,008 2,155 = = = - 6008 2,155
Share of profits less losses of AaHRAEHEE
jointly controlled entities BHRER - - 29,408 20,080 - - 29,408 20,080
Profit/(loss) from ordinary BEEBRBA
activities before taxation i/ (B8) 5152 (6,283) 43,235 6,786 (9,528)  (5,066) 38,859  (4,563)
Income tax i (1,0700  (515) (14,588) (13,909) - - (15,658) (14,424)
Profit/(loss) from ordinary mEERRH®%
activities after taxation w@fl/ (B8) 4082 (6,798) 28,647 (7,123) (9,528) (5,066) 23,201 (18,987)
Minority interests DERRER 39 53 (3,005 (2,840) - - (2.966) (2,787)
Profit/(loss) attributable to R (S
shareholders #H/ (58) 4121 (6,745 25,642  (9,963) (9,528) (5,066) 20,235 (21,774)
Depreciation and amortisation MEREH 491 875 41,583 40,112 = - 42,074 40,987
Capital expenditure incurred ENEARR/RE
during the year 4 506 21,557 110,882 - - 21,599 111,388
Utlisation of provision BHEERE
for onerous contracts BERH 998 11,121 - - - - 998 11,121
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11.Segment reporting (Continued)

Business segments (Continued)

MN.2P2HK &)

B E (E)

Year ended 31 December

BEtZA=t-ALEE

Inter-segment

Hong Kong Mainland China elimination* Unallocated Consolidated
Bk HE R 7R 7% )

2004 WWIGEN 2004 QOGN 2004 EEWODEN 2004 EEWIDEN 2004 AR

$'000 ERSOOGN  $'000 EKSONUM $'000 [ESOMOM $'000 EESOUOM $'000 SO0

vl TRV T YA T YA T A T

Segment assets* AHEE 48,699 31,412 833,909 795484 (116,205 (36,694) 45439 33741 811,842 823,943

Interest in associates BenFER 9365 4,427 = - S - S - 9365 4427

Interests in jointly controlled entities ~ RAFIEHIEBER = - 68206 63,054 S - S - 68206 63,054
Amounts due from a jointly Y -BARZHER

controlled entity FE - - 18868 18,868 - - - - 18868 18,868

Total assets RERE 908,281 910,292

Segment liabilities* AHERE! (183,335) (63,202) (277,343) (346,826) 116,205 36,694  (5107) (2,672) (349,580) (376,006)

Unallocated liabilities TEn Ak (85,000) (85,000) (85,000) (85,000)

Total liabilities BEEE (434,580) (461,006)

Minority interests SBRFER (126) (165 (25,103) (20,827) - - (25229) (20,992)

# Segment assets and liabilities are before elimination of # PDEHEERBERAMBEIDHBEARZZHEE -

inter-segment balances.

*  Inter-segment elimination of $116,205,000 (2003:
$36,694,000) represents inter-segment current accounts.
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12.Fixed assets NREBEEEE

The group NEE
Furniture,
Leasehold Advertising ~ Computer fixtures and Motor
improvements displays equipment equipment vehicles Total
BAH
HE EE EEHE
NEEE BRE BERE ET ] RE st
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T T T T T
Cost: B
At 1 January 2004 RZTTNE
—A—H 4,408 17,434 10,238 3,015 2,336 37,431
Additions NE 718 1,543 3,235 174 661 6,331
Disposals & - - (1,164) (80) (236) (1,480)
Reclassification BHMOE = = (412) 412 = =
At 31 December 2004 HR-TZNF
+=-A=+—H 5,126 18,977 11,897 3,521 2,761 42,282
Accumulated RIHNE
depreciation:
At 1 January 2004 RZTTNE
—A—H 3,208 12,564 4,744 1,978 1,064 23,558
Charge for the year FRERE 587 1,840 1,769 302 406 4,904
Written back on & K& D
disposals = = (218) (59) (113) (390)
Reclassification BMOH = = (95) 95 = =
At 31 December 2004 HR-TZTNF
+=-A=+—H 3,795 14,404 6,200 2,316 1,357 28,072
Net book value: RERE
At 31 December 2004 R-ZTZTNF
+=—A=+—"H 1,331 4,573 5,697 1,205 1,404 14,210
At 31 December 2003 RZ-ZTZT=F
+=-A=+—H 1,200 4,870 5,494 1,037 1,272 13,873
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13.Investments in subsidiaries PBRAMBATRZKRE
The company
PN

2004 2003
$'000 $'000
Frx F T
Unlisted shares, at cost RETR » LKA 100 100
Loans to subsidiaries BN = 184,728 190,978
Amounts due from subsidiaries JE UG B B A B FRIE 162,010 174,477
Amounts due to subsidiaries NG (4,034) (4,091)
342,804 361,464

The loans to subsidiaries and the amounts due from/to
subsidiaries are non-current as these are not expected to
be receivable/payable within the next twelve months.

The following list contains only the particulars of
subsidiaries which principally affect the results or net
assets of the Group. The class of shares held is ordinary
unless otherwise stated.

All of these are controlled subsidiaries as defined under
note 1(e) and have been consolidated into the financial

statements.
Place of
incorporation/ Proportion
establishment of attributable
Name of company and operation equity interest held
R
DNAEAEH REHEME P4t B #E L 4
directly indirectly
B i3
Polyland Holdings British Virgin 100% -
Limited Islands
KBRERHS
Media Partners Hong Kong = 100%
International
Limited (“MPIL")
1R ESERA A BB
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mREHRNEARRE 2 ERREWR,
N B AR ZFETERAR T —EARK
B/ X MZEREL RIS -

TRAFINHAKREEERFEERERNY
E2WMBRAE - BREERAN  AFEZK
AR EBA -

REME1IEZEE  THMERBARY
REBEGHMBAR  YEHFAHATBR
% o

Issued share

capital/
registered Principal
capital activities

BRIRE/

o & A TEXEK
Us$1 Investment holding
17T REER
$647 Outdoor advertising

agent and investment

holding

6477T FONEERE
KA R



13.Investments in subsidiaries (continued) B.RAMBATRIZRE &)

Place of Issued share
incorporation/ Proportion capital/
establishment of attributable registered Principal
Name of company and operation equity interest held capital activities
i A BRITRE
DNRER RExmE P 45 BR L 1 HMEAR TEXH
directly indirectly
HE Gk
Shanghai Media People’s - 100% US$15,300,000 Advertising agent,
Partners International Republic of advertising licensor
Ltd. (Note 1) China and licensee, and
advertising consultant
LEBARDES REAR 15,300,000% T BERE  BESER
BRRA (1) HAE AR REM - AR
& £ B
Nanjing Media Partners People’s - 87.6% RMB68,500,000 Advertising agent
International Public Republic of and advertising
Transport Advertising China consultant
Co., Ltd. (Note 2)
BARIEERI DR REAR 68,500,0007T BERER
EERR AR (Kit2) HAE AR & & B
Chongging MPI Public People’s - 60% US$500,000 Advertising agent
Transportation Republic of and advertising
Advertising China consultant
Co., Ltd. (Note 3)
BEGBPERR REAR 500,000% 7T BERER
BEBRAA (Hi3) HAE & £ B
Chengdu MPI Public People’s - 50% US$500,000 Advertising agent
Transport Advertising Republic of and advertising
Co., Ltd. (Note 4) China consultant
REBEBBEAR REAR 500,000% 7T BERER
EEBR AR (fit4) AN E B &R
Media Partners Hong Kong - 100% $2 Outdoor advertising
International agent
(Hong Kong) Limited
BRERBNEERAR B 27T PoNESRIE
Signmaker Company Hong Kong - 100% $2 Signage production
Limited BB 27T and maintenance
SUERBERSE
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13.Investments in subsidiaries (Continued)

Notes:

(1) Shanghai Media Partners International Ltd. (“SHMPI") was
established in the PRC on 28 December 1995 as a sino-
foreign equity joint venture with a term of 15 years. In July
2000, SHMPI changed its legal structure from a sino-
foreign equity joint venture to a sino-foreign co-operative

joint venture.

On 11 November 2002, the Group submitted an application
to the relevant PRC government authorities for approval of
a proposed amendment to the Joint Venture Contract (“JV
Contract”) and Joint Venture Articles (“JV Articles”) of

SHMPI.

On 8 September 2004, the Group received approval from
State Administration for Industry and Commerce (BIZ T &
THEHELAR) to convert SHMPI from a sino-foreign co-
operative joint venture to a wholly foreign owned
enterprise (“WFOE") and the registered capital of SHMPI
was increased by US$13.5 million (approximately
$105,300,000) to US$15.3 million (approximately
$119,340,000), while the total investment in SHMPI was
increased by US$43 million (approximately $335,400,000)
from US$2.5 million (approximately $19,500,000) to
US$45.5 million (approximately $354,900,000).
certificate of approval was issued by 1 %E A B 3 71 B0 5 75

B on 13 October 2004.

The equity interest of SHMPI held by the Group was
increased from 91.5% to 100.0% following the approval to

convert to a WFOE.

(2) Nanjing Media Partners International Public Transport
Advertising Co., Ltd. (“NJMPI”) was established in the PRC
on 22 March 1999 as a sino-foreign co-operative joint
venture with a term of 15 years. The Group is entitled to
80% of the profits or losses of NJMPI for the first six years
from 22 March 1999. Effective 23 March 2005, the Group
will be entitled to 50% of the profits or losses of NJMPI.

(3) Chongging MPI Public Transportation Advertising Co., Ltd.
("CQMPI") was established in the PRC on 23 September
1999 as a sino-foreign co-operative joint venture with a
term of 30 years. The Group is entitled to 80% of the
profits or losses of CQMPI for the first eleven years from 23
September 1999. Thereafter, the Group will be entitled to

60% of the profits or losses of CQMPI.
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BRAMEBATRZRE @)
B aE -

(1

tEEaRESERAR UATHREILE
WEEH DR - ANEF+T A=+ NRE
FEARAMBRIRS —KPIGELLE DR
¥ FHAISF - R-_TTTFELA tE
ek B EAERE b KPIaE
RECERB—KFIIAIERLEDRE -

R-ZBZ_F+—A+—8 AEERTH
BB E RIERXBAF - BORIE EB1EE
KBz AEtERNUATHREIAEEES
D REEEE@ CATEHE &L %M
A1]) 2 BRI 2= °

RZZEZENFHLANR  AEEEBRRIH
THRERGRILER LB ERSAFINEG
ERECEEAIIEBEELE - LIEEHK
2 7 & &8 013,500,000 7T (4
105,300,0007C ) & 15,300,000 jt (4
119,340,0007T) ' i1 £ /8188 K 8 #) 8 1%
& EA 1% N 43,000,0003 jT (#9335,400,000
JL) * E42,500,0003 Jt (%719,500,0007T) #
Z45,500,0003= 7t (49354,900,0007T) ° B
HEFEZEPEARKNBEZSHIR =
mE+A+=A%E -

BEE L RSB EEE R —RIEE
B AEERURBAZBRAERH
91.5%E MNZE100% °

AREBEERDARESHERAR (A TEHE
(EARgEES )R- ANF=A=-+=
HEREARKMBERILEZ —KPIEIEL
BhE  FHRISF -R—AAAF=ZA=
TZRBHERTF AREA O HERIGHE
EH) 2 s FI K EE80% « Hig - NEBEA 5
16 A ARG K B) 2 5 A Sk E5 18 50% o

EERBALARESEERAA AT HHE
[BEERBBE DR -AAAFAA=-T=
BEREARKMERL L —KPISIER
BhE - FHAF -R—hAAFELAZ
T=ZABFET—F AREADHEEHK
B RMEEL0% - Ak - AKEETA
DIEBEEKBBE LGN REE60% -



13.Investments in subsidiaries (Continued) 1B3RAMBATZERE (&)

Notes: (Continued) M (48)

(4) Chengdu MPI Public Transport Advertising Co. Ltd (4) KEEBELAXRESHR AR (A TEHE
(“CDMPI") was established in the PRC on 28 May 2002 as [REBEREZ) R_EZE_FREA=_+N
a sino-foreign co-operative joint venture with a term of 30 %EFF%/\E#\HWEZ%*%WW’EWF@
years. The Group is entitled to 50% of profits or losses of %/JE% ' %Eﬁﬁmi ° $$ﬂ$ﬁ?}§/ﬁ\ffff?§
CDMPI over the term of co-operative joint venture and is B RIBE < RARD BRI IASR 25 A

HEIEE0% WA EEZERNMNEEKE
HEIREP R - AEBE K ER AL
WFBEEFAR—RNBAR - BEAE
BEES0%K AR ARAEER/AE
ERE A RES KRR AL B REZER

entitled to appoint five out of nine directors on the board
of directors. The Group has accounted for the financial
results of CDMPI as a subsidiary, notwithstanding that the
Group's equity interest is only 50% as, in the opinion of

the directors of the Company, the Group is able to exercise % o
effective control over the financial and operating decisions
of CDMPI.
14.Interest in associates 14.8& N A&
The group
rEE
2003
$'000
Tt
Share of net assets DMEBEEFE (EBRKRIN
other than goodwill 9,365 4,427
Issued share
Place of capital/ Attributable
incorporation/ registered proportion
Name of company operation capital of equity interest Principal activities
dEf BRARAS
NEEHE EXBE HEMER Fi 4 BR #E Lt 451 FEXH
directly indirectly
HE CF:3
POAD Group Limited Hong Kong $1,000 - 49% Provision of advertising
("POAD") BB production and agency
services

RS RUE R RS
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15.Interests in jointly controlled entities ISHEEZEFERER

The group
rEE
2004 2003
$'000 $'000
T T
Share of net assets DB EFE BRI
other than goodwill 68,206 63,054
Amounts due from a jointly JE Ui — R 2 (R4
controlled entity ERNIE 18,868 18,868
87,074 81,922

AEBFREEHAZEGNERES 215

Details of the Group’s interest in the jointly controlled

entities are as follows: K
Place of Group's
Form of incorporation/ Particulars of share of
business establishment registered profits or Principal
Name of company structure and operation capital losses activities
/R ZMER XK@

AR EB ES 2 REXBH #F  ENEEE TERH

Shanghai Metro-ads Co-operative People’s Republic US$2,100,000 90% Outdoor
Advertising Co., joint venture of China advertising agent
Ltd. (Note a)

TEEREES AIERELE hEARANME 2,100,000% 7T FONEERE
BRA (fizra)

Guangzhou Yong Tong Co-operative People’s Republic RMB23,400,000 32.5% Outdoor
Metro Advertising Company joint venture of China advertising
Limited (Note b) agent

BN EABES AIERELE hEARAME 23,400,0007C FONEERE
ARAF (fizb) AR

Shanghai Zhongle Equity joint People’s Republic US$300,000 40% Vehicle signage
Vehicle Painting venture of China production
Co. Ltd (Note )

HRRERERRER RERERE g ARAME 300,000 7T RERE R

RIEBRAT (M)
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15.Interests in jointly controlled entities 15.HFEE4IEEER &
(Continued)

(a) Shanghai Metro-ads Advertising Co., Ltd (a) L EEEHEELSER QA

Shanghai Metro-ads Advertising Co., Ltd. (“Shanghai
Metro JV") was established by a subsidiary of the
Group and )& E 4 A F) under a joint venture
agreement dated 2 July 1993. Throughout the joint
venture period, 3% and 22% of the total net sales
of Shanghai Metro JV are to be paid to _t /&t /&=
EAF] and L/BTHEAE A F], an entity related to

g B & A R), respectively, as a guaranteed
return. The profit or loss after taxation of Shanghai
Metro JV, after payment of the guaranteed return, is
shared by the subsidiary of the Group and & ith &
JE % A a] in the ratio of 90:10, respectively. The joint
venture is for a period of 18 years from 7 December
1993 to 6 December 2011.

The Group's interest in Shanghai Metro JV is held
through a wholly-owned subsidiary which has
contributed 100% of the registered capital.

Notwithstanding the contribution of 100% of the
registered capital and the profit sharing
arrangements of Shanghai Metro JV, the Group
accounts for this investment as a jointly controlled
entity as it only has joint control of the board of
directors.

The following supplementary financial information is
disclosed relating to the Group’s jointly controlled
entity, Shanghai Metro JV, which is extracted from its
audited financial statements.

ERETHEESEARAR (A TEHE
[EHZEZ]) BRER—ANL=FtA
“HAMNZEECE R ERASE M
B R A K EEHiEES AT FJW
3o REEHEIRE ¢ Liiﬂzif‘i”
HEgEA 7@5%@%@@7%/\%%%
X EBERHEEFEI3%K22% ¢
ERRFERIR - EBES ZBRBEEGH
HEER I HREBEDRE - BHAEE
ZHEB 2R R EEiEESQRIE
90:10.Z £ 5 # o OA**H;EEE jm_
Bt BHEI18%F o

AEEH EBERRAEER—HAE
BOIEAMEARAZ2EMBRAREE -

BERBIEEMEAN  MAEBLEE
B2aMOELZH  BARAKEEY
EEeAHRRAE ﬁélﬁié HKH#EZIE&,%WJ
SERZHERA

UTERASEAREFER LgE
Zﬁﬁﬂﬁ%’ﬁ*ﬂr TIiRIEZ N A Z R
¥R AR



Notes to the Financial Statements

BB R RME

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (W&t 5 Efr)

15.Interests in jointly controlled entities

(Continued)

(a) Shanghai Metro-ads Advertising Co., Ltd (Continued)

Results for the years ended 31 December 2004 and

sHEEHERERS &)

(a) L BEEHMEREERAA (&)

BE_TTNMFER _ET=—F1+_-_H=
+—HILFEZEE

2003
2003
$'000
Tz
Turnover =E 123,563 85,033
Profit from ordinary activities K T PR AT s
before taxation 34,022 24,396
Taxation FiIE (11,267) (7,745)
Profit for the year AN R T 22,755 16,651

Assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2004 and

2003

R-FEFMNFER —_FE=F+_-H=+—H
ZEEREE

2003

$'000

F T

Non-current assets ERBEE 8,184 8,392
Current assets mENEE 58,267 49,706
Current liabilities mEBaE (29,025) (24,539)
37,426 33,559
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15.Interests in jointly controlled entities
(Continued)

(b) Guangzhou Yong Tong Metro Advertising

(c)

Company Limited

The Group’s interest in Guangzhou Yong Tong Metro
Advertising Company Limited (“Guangzhou Metro
JV"”) is held under a joint venture agreement dated
26 August 1999. The Group obtained the approval
for the establishment of Guangzhou Metro JV on 9
March 2000. Throughout the joint venture period,
the Group is entitled to share 32.5% of the financial
results and net assets of Guangzhou Metro JV in
accordance with the terms of the joint venture
agreement. The joint venture is for a period of 10
years from 10 May 2000 to 10 May 2010.

The Group’s interest in Guangzhou Metro JV is held
through a wholly-owned subsidiary which has
contributed 100% of the registered capital.

Amounts due from the jointly controlled entity of
$18,868,000 are non-interest bearing, unsecured
and have no fixed terms of repayment. These
amounts represent part of the total cost of purchase
of a property in Guangzhou and may not be settled
before 31 December 2005 (see note 37 for further
details).

Shanghai Zhongle Vehicle Painting Co. Ltd

Shanghai Zhongle Vehicle Painting Co. Ltd
(“Shanghai Production JV”) was established by a
subsidiary of the Group and /&8f& K55 i RIE %
B R AF] under a joint venture agreement in 2002.
The Group obtained the approval for the
establishment of Shanghai Production JV on 14
August 2002. Throughout the joint venture period,
the Group is entitled to share 40% of the financial
results and net assets of Shanghai Production JV in
accordance with the terms of the joint venture
agreement. The joint venture is for a period of 15
years from 28 September 2002 to 27 September
2017.

The Group’s interest in Shanghai Production JV is
held through a wholly-owned subsidiary which has
contributed 40% of the registered capital.

5. HEEFEEER &)

(b) EMtEAKBERERRAF

(c)

AEBETIRER-AANANFNAZTR
BRI 2 A& BEWHHRTA BEIMN MK
BEEARAE CATEHEIEMGE])
ZhiE - AEEER_TZTTF=AN
BEERIZEMNAGE - RAeEHE - &
SEURBERECEHBEZGROEE
MNoKBZ325%MBEREREEFE -
EEHRA—_TEEFRATHEE
T-ZEFRA+HIL  RETF-

AEEHENMNKBZEZESEB—HE
BOIEAMEARAZ2EMBRAREE -

JiE U [ 422 1) & B8 2 5K IE 18,868,0007T
AR B NREEE  BEBETENRSE - %
EREEBERMNYE 2B BRA -
AVER_TETHE+_A=1+—HA]
XA (E s R R EE37) o

LRFEREHREERRERARA T

BRI ERRBEREIEFR QA
(AT EERIEEERE]) NIRE
REZBE_FHUZEECERBHEAR
SE—RHRB AR R EEEXREHRR
BERERAGERMKY - AEBBERZ
TR _F)\f+I0EEEKRY R
EEELE - RAZEHE  AEEAR
BEELERRE KRS E LERES
BLEZA%TBEEREETHE -4
EHR _TT _FhLA-_F+NBRE_
T—t+tFNAZFTtRILE - BHI15F -

AEBY EBSHEAELEZRGERE
B-RHEOREMERZZ2ENEBE R
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Bt 3% 8| R K &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (W&t 5 Efr)

16.Advertising rights 16. 4% 88 £ A #E

The group
AEE
$'000
Tt
Cost: A

At 1 January 2004 R-_ZEZNF—H—H 467,068
Additions NE 1,589
Disposals & (9,283)
At 31 December 2004 RZZEZNFE+_A=+—H 459,374
Accumulated amortisation:  BEE&:
At 1 January 2004 R-_ZEZNF—H—H 175,485
Charge for the year REFERME 36,851
Written back on disposal o & B B [0 (2,301)
At 31 December 2004 RZZEZNFE+_A=+—H 210,035

Net book value: BREFE
At 31 December 2004 RZZEZNF+=_A=+—H 249,339
At 31 December 2003 RZEE=F+=_A=+—H 291,583

Pursuant to agreements signed between certain
subsidiaries of the Group and various companies in the
PRC, the Group has acquired exclusive advertising rights
to certain bus routes, billboards and street furniture in
major cities in the PRC. The cost of advertising rights
represents fees paid to secure exclusive advertising rights
over fixed periods of time which normally range from 5
to 20 years.

The amortisation charge for the year is included in
“profit/(loss) from operations” in the consolidated profit
and loss account.
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17.0ther investments

Other investments represent an amount of $49,528,000
(equivalent to RMB52,500,000) (2003: $35,849,000
(equivalent to RMB38,000,000)) paid by a subsidiary of
the Company to an independent third party in respect of
a commercial arrangement for the planning,
development and marketing of certain existing and
future advertising media in Shanghai ("the
Arrangement”).

The term of the Arrangement is for the period of 20
years from 1 November 2002 to 31 October 2022. For
the period from the effective date of the Arrangement to
December 2005, the independent third party warrants
that the subsidiary shall receive (i) advertising
consultancy fees from the independent third party, being
$11,321,000 (RMB12,000,000) for the year ended 31
December 2003, $16,509,000 (RMB17,500,000) for the
year ended 31 December 2004 and $17,925,000
(RMB19,000,000) for the year ending 31 December
2005, and (ii) an additional amount per annum (if any)
representing 35% of the annual pre-tax operating profit
derived from the Arrangement after deducting the
advertising consultancy fees.

For each year of the remainder of the Arrangement, the
independent third party will undertake to pay 35% of
the annual pre-tax operating profit derived from the
Arrangement to the subsidiary.

Barring unanticipated developments, it is the present
intention of the Group to replace the current
Arrangement by establishing a joint venture with the
independent third party in the foreseeable future subject
to and in compliance with the prevailing PRC legislation
and government policies.

17.H R &

H b & & 58 49 & 49,528,0007T (#H ZF R
52,500,000 A R®) (ZZ T = F :
35,849,000 T (48 % % 38,000,0007TC A B
) BARRIZHEBAR R —RBEILE=
BXN  MEFTUBENEZCER - %BH
ERELBETRE  HAEREESTERA
RARRzBEHE([HE]) -

HNEZBFHER-_ZEE_F+—A—HEE
—E-—F+A=+—HIt - BH20F - A
HNEHRPERE-_TTTRF+— A I 7 HHE
N BYE=FRENBARITEBLE=
FWBOEEEMRE  HE-TT=F+=
A=+ —HIEFE A11,321,0005T
(12,000,000T AR¥) : BHEZTTHF
A=+ —BLFEAEI16,509,000T
(17,500,000t ARE) - MEBZ =T RHF
+ZA=+—H1EFER8AE17,925,0007T
(19,000,0007C AR #E) » LA K (i) FF BRI
@ (A BERSFR AN T ZBRF AN
235% MKBEBF2EESERE -

R-BERFEC T“i%ﬁ%m%%T
ZFEREF  BYUF=HBAEANEB LR
AR B ek 2 B 4R BR B0 A AR & e 113 5%°

BRIFE TR ZER ENETEBRBX
RRBFOHEET K%lﬁ%mmﬁmﬂ
ARMAKREBIE=FXNIL-—HaLd
X UBRBEANOE -



Notes to the Financial Statements
Bt 7 3R X M &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (W&t 5 Efr)

18.Goodwill 18.7 8
The group
rEH
$'000
Fr
Cost: RN :
At 1 January 2004 and R-ZZETWHE—H—H
31 December 2004 rEt+=—A=+—H 3,059
Accumulated amortisation: ?.i‘“l‘ﬁﬁé’ '
At 1 January 2004 RZZEZENFE—H—H 505
Charge for the year REE R 319
PUS) Dowemlbey 2008 R=FERFY=A=F"A ____________________ G2t
Carrying amount: FREE :
At 31 December 2004 R-ZETENFE+-_HA=+—8H 2,235
At 31 December 2003 R-FZFE=F+t-A=1+—8 2,554
Goodwill arose from the acquisition of the remaining 5% M_ZTT G102 & J#£3,500,0007T
interest in Metrolink Investments Ltd. (“Metrolink”) from R AB 7] > A% B8 Uk BE Metrolink Investments
the minority shareholders for a consideration of Ltd. ([Metrolink]) #& T~ 5% 3 il & 15 ©
$3,500,000 in 2002.
Goodwill is amortised on a straight-line basis over a HBRNFF ZHARNEREEE - FAH
period of 9.5 years. The amortisation charge for the year HREINAGEERRPIEERN, (&

is included in “profit/(loss) from operations” in the B)JEBEA -
consolidated profit and loss account.

19.Accounts receivable, other receivables, 19.FEURBEF: - HMEWERR - &L

deposits and prepayments RFENRIE
The group The company
rEH KAFE

2003
$'000
T

Accounts receivable JFE UK BR 3R 43,675 32,841 = =
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19.Accounts receivable, other receivables,
deposits and prepayments (Continued)

19.BIARR - HtbBUWARR » &£

RFEAFRE @)
The group The company
REME ARA
2003
$'000

T

Other receivables and prepayments £ ftb & U B 3¢ 11,821 16,149 189 48
Utility and rental deposits NEREEEEZS 56,404 60,598 = =

Amounts due from joint FEN G &R
venture partners I8 10,003 5,679 - -
Others Hfth, 3,229 2,614 - -
81,457 85,040 189 48

The amount of other receivables, deposits, and
prepayments of the Group expected to be recovered
after more than one year is $32,676,000 (2003:
$6,886,000). The remaining amount is expected to be
recovered within one year.

An ageing analysis of accounts receivable at the year end

TEHRR — F & U o] A 55 [ 2 H Ath fE URBR 3R~
& KRB FIE 532,676,000 (BT =
F : 6,886,0007T) ° FBHEAFT A SR IGN —F
AUk E o

FRZEBUREFERESTOT

is as follows:
The group
rEH
2003
$'000
Tt
Current B EA 25,363 11,781
One to three months overdue —Z==18A 17,490 15,581
More than three months overdue =@AMNE 822 5,479
43,675 32,841

Debts are due within 30 days from the date of billing.

BB ERAHEA0ARNEIE -
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Bt 7 3R X M &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (W&t 5 Efr)

20. Amounts due from jointly controlled entities

The amounts due from jointly controlled entities are
interest free, unsecured and repayable on demand.

21.Amounts due from minority shareholders

The amounts due from minority shareholders are non-
interest bearing, unsecured and repayable on demand
except for amounts of $1,138,000 (2003: $1,950,000)
which are interest bearing at a rate of 2% (2003: 2%)
per annum.

All amounts due from minority shareholders are expected
to be recovered within one year.

22.Amounts due from/to related companies

The amounts due from/to related companies are interest
free, unsecured and repayable on demand.

23.Pledged bank deposits

Pledged bank deposits represent deposits placed with
banks as security for banking facilities made available to
the Group. Of the total pledged deposits, $128,229,000
(2003: $199,928,000) was utilised to secure the bank
loans set out in note 25.

24.Cash and cash equivalents

20 BB H| E . R IE
RN A R BB B A B R EIEE
WERN B REEE -

21T B D E R ERIKIE

FEU LSRR RIES AR B RERR - WA

REREEE - HEF1,138,00000 (ZFZF
=4 : 1,950,0007T) Z 7} IE BI3% F F| K 2[E
—ET = 2F)HERNA -

e RE D BREFERRIR —FAKE -

22. B FETRAE A B RE
W ENEEATIRES AR S RER
o WEREREEE -
23.8IKHFRITER

BEARIT T RIEIEANEB AEERET
FEEZRITHER o HH128,229,0007T (= F
T =4 : 199,928,0007T) A EERME252
BITER -

2B ERERFBEEEH

The group The company
EE RAF

2003 2003
$'000 $'000
T T

Deposits with banks and HRIT R E A B 7S

other financial institutions MR F K 68,655 50,883 43,150 30,063
Cash at bank and in hand RITRFEBRS 140,022 89,405 1,887 3,624
Cash and cash equivalents EEBERZAS

in the balance sheet ;ERBESIEE

(note (a)) (Pt 5% (a)) 208,677 140,288 45,037 33,687
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24.Cash and cash equivalents (Continued)

Notes:

(a)

In July 2002, a subsidiary of the Group entered into an
agreement with Beijing Urban Transit Railway Co., Ltd
("Beijing Rail”) to secure the exclusive rights to operate
and market the advertising media within the Beijing Light
Rail System for a term of 18 years commencing from
January 2003. The subsidiary of the Group agreed to place
aggregate cash equivalents of $75,471,000 (equivalent to
RMB80,000,000) into a jointly controlled bank account for
the construction of advertising media facilities within the
Beijing Light Rail System.

As at 31 December 2004, the Group had utilised
$26,108,000 (2003: $24,519,000) in connection with the
construction of advertising media. Interest receivable on
the bank account amounted to $1,772,000 (2003:
$909,000). Expenses paid on behalf of Beijing Rail
amounted to $1,594,000 (RMB1,690,000) in 2003. Such
expenses were reimbursed in 2004. Cash held by the Group
under a jointly controlled bank account of $51,135,000
(2003: $50,267,000) is included in cash and cash
equivalents of the Group at 31 December 2004.

Cash and cash equivalents include $121,929,000 (2003:
$82,562,000) which is denominated in Renminbi (“RMB")
in the amount of RMB129,245,000 (2003:
RMB87,516,000). RMB is not freely convertible into foreign
currencies. Under the PRC's Foreign Exchange Control
Regulations and Administration of Settlement, Sale and
Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations, in certain
circumstances the Group is permitted to exchange RMB for
foreign currencies through banks authorised to conduct
foreign exchange business.

20 B RERBELEH &)
M8

(a)

R-TZT-_F+H AEE—FHHBEARRE
1@%%%&@%%@%&& A (AT M
W) R e  RGIERBERRE SR
%%Zé%%%«%&fﬁﬁéé BE-TZ=F—A
B AHI8EF - AEE KB ARRE S
4 {H75,471,0007T (80,000,0007T A B #) 2
LRBESBEEFABERITES  fEAEIL
RBEARERESHEBRBEZH -

H=E *"“m¢+*ﬂ*+ A AEEE
MBS EEEREA26,108,000T (—TT =
F 2451900071:) IEER 1T AR = AT R B &
1,772,0007C (ZZEZ =4 : 909,0007T) ° KX
—ZZNEFENRER ST =ZFERIH
1,594,0007T (1,690,0007C A R#) o RN&EE
EFHERZEHEBETEREFABZR S B
51,135,0007t (ZZFZ =4 : 50,267,0007T)
Bt AREBR -_ZTEMF+_A=1+—H
Z2EERERBELER -

HeRERRELEBEE E1E121,929,0007T (=
TE =4 : 82,562,0007T) 2 &% MZLHE
EL‘AAEM%S@ HER 129,245, ooo;TtAE
(—ZET =4 : 87,516,000t ARKE) -
REABERZBEBINEG o RIEHRE QI\EA
FIEFI R EE HEREETERT &5
FIERT @ AEBEEEEBEREREITINE
E¥BZ2BRITHBARB LB EINE -



Notes to the Financial Statements
Bt 3% 8| R K &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (W&t 5 Efr)

25.Bank loans

258 1TER

The group
AEE
2004 2003
$'000 $'000
Fr Tt
Bank loans RITER

— unsecured — I — 7,075
— secured — B A 220,472 250,327
220,472 257,402

The banking facilities of certain subsidiaries are secured
by deposits of $130,594,000 (2003: $202,188,000)
placed with banks at 31 December 2004. Such banking
facilities, amounting to $421,887,000 (2003:
$516,226,000), were utilised in respect of bank loans
and bank guarantees to the extent of $220,472,000
(2003: $257,402,000) and $4,730,000 (2003:
$4,520,000) respectively.

The secured bank loans of $220,472,000 (2003:
$250,327,000) are secured by term deposits of
$128,229,000 (2003: $199,928,000) pledged with banks
and guarantees granted by the Company.

All the bank loans are repayable within one year or on
demand.

160 Media Partners International Holdings Inc.

ETHBRARZEBITEEAN_ZTENF+ =
A=+—H 27715 130,594,0007T (=&
T =4 : 202,188,0007T) tE B o Ll iR
1715 B 421,887,000 (Z & = & :
516,226,0007T) EF1220,472,000C (— 2=
=4 : 257,402,0007T) &% 4,730,0007T (=&
T =1 :4,520,0007T) E DRI ERITE R
MERITHEAR o

BEFRITE 220,472,000 (ZEE=
% :250,327,00070) AR FIR1T 2 EHATE
X 128,229,000t (= & T = F :
199,928,0007T) M AR APzt 2 ERIER
AR o
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26.Entrusted loan

Pursuant to an entrusted loan agreement entered into
between a subsidiary of the Group and a jointly
controlled entity of the Group in August 2004, a
designated account with a balance of RMB20,550,000
(equivalent to $19,387,000) (“designated deposit”) was
placed by the jointly controlled entity of the Group as
security for a loan of the same amount advanced to the
subsidiary of the Group (“entrusted loan”).

The entrusted loan is interest free and is secured by the
designated deposit placed by the jointly controlled entity
of the Group. The entrusted loan of RMB20,550,000
(equivalent to $19,387,000) at 31 December 2004 is
expected to be settled before 31 December 2005.

27.Accounts payable, other payables,

deposits and provisions

26.EEER

BEANEE-—EHBAREARNEE—F LR
A EER -_TZNFENAVUZETER
g AREZ AREGIEELL— AL
#20,550,0007T A R ¥ (485 119,387,000
L) ZEBERFP (EEEFR]) - EARRT
REBHMBAR —£REFSBER 2K
[(ZEER ] -

EAEERERERUAEE LREH EE
RUZEETERERF - RZ2ZETWF+=
A =+4+—HA&%(20,550,0007t A R (B
719,387,0007T) 2 ZEERFEBHRN =T
EFE+-_A=+—HAEE -

27. BIRN - HMENERR - &2

R
The group The company
REME RN

2003
$'000
T

2003
$'000
T

Accounts payable e BR K 20,532 49,948 = =
The group The company
AEEH KAF
2003 2003
$'000 $'000
T

Other payables H th & 1~ 3RIB 10,093 7,582 33 101

Deferred revenue EEWA 2,750 2,979 = =

Deposits received in advance FElZ S 33,603 23,442 = =

Accrued expenses FEETE R 14,943 12,241 2,690 1,252
Provision for onerous contracts BRREBERE

(note 27(b)) (Mt 5E27(b)) 507 1,505 - =

61,896 47,749 2,723 1,353

KEBEEEER A A
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (W&t 5 Efr)

27.Accounts payable, other payables,
deposits and provisions (Continued)

Deferred revenue represents the amounts received before
the related work was performed.

Deposits received in advance represent advertising site
rental deposits received from advertisers and advances
from customers.

The amount of other payables and accrued expenses
expected to be settled after more than one year is
$933,000 (2003: $1,623,000).

(a) Included in accounts payable, other payables,
deposits and accruals are accounts payable with the
following ageing analysis:

27.EHEBRAR - HERERR » &2
& #1E @

BEEWAER#EITH R TER B W Z 5K
15 o

BRREEEUDESHZESNRERE
FZ BN IR -

FHEE N —FRER 2 EMENRR R ET
& /933,000t (ZTT =4 : 1,623,000
o) ©

(a) FTABMERNK - HMMBEAERR  BERk
Bt ERZ BN BRARE ST

The group
REH

2004 2003
$'000 $'000
T Tz
Current BN HA 2,479 4,087
One to three months —Z=={@H 6,343 5,868
More than three months =@A U E 11,710 39,993
20,532 49,948
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27.EHERR - EMEMSERR - ES
R EE @

(b) ENEREBERE

27.Accounts payable, other payables,
deposits and provisions (Continued)

(b) Provision for onerous contracts

The group
rEE

2003

$'000

FT

Balance at 1 January R—A—Bz&#% 1,505 12,626
Provisions utilised during

the year AN 2 B R 3 (998) (11,121)

Balance at 31 December Rt+t-_A=+—B2&&#% 507 1,505

28.Amounts due to jointly controlled entities ~ 28.F& {7 t [3 # | & 88 318
The amounts due to jointly controlled entities are interest e HEREGIEERIBL RS REER

WERBREERE -

29.EERKER

Set out below are certain particulars of defined RNTARNEEMTHEEREITRKGEZE
contribution retirement schemes operated by the Group. F&IE °

free, unsecured and repayable on demand.

29.Employee retirement benefits

(a) sTBIZMEE
AEEE2MBRATEHIERES A

(a) Nature of the schemes

The Group participates in Mandatory Provident Fund

("MPF") schemes operated by an approved MPF
trustee. All employees of the Group’s subsidiaries in
Hong Kong make monthly contributions to the MPF
schemes at 5% of the employees’ monthly salaries
and the Group makes monthly contributions to the
MPF schemes at 5% to 10% of the employees’
monthly salaries. The Group’s mandatory
contributions which comply with the minimum
requirements of the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance will be fully and immediately
vested in the employees’ accounts as their accrued
benefits in the schemes. In respect of the Group’s
voluntary contributions to the MPF schemes for the
employees, the employees are entitled to receive
100% of the Group’s contributions and accrued
interest thereon upon retirement or upon leaving the
Group after completing ten years of service, or at a
reduced scale of between 10% to 90% after
completing one to nine years of service.

THERE[EES]) XRAEEZBES
stEl - AEEBEEWBRARZHERE
FRAARAFH SR ARE S S ME L H
R MAKERESALEE AF5%
E10%MABESFEFELHR - AKE
ZRHAEAEEEHRTERIEITES
sPEIRGIZ TIRRE - % F R 6 HFE
28R ARERFE  (FARFRIE
el EEAMmE - ERAKEREERR
B EFH Z BRHR - BERNE
RS BR 75 m 1 6 12 B B AN SR [ B m) 28
BASEE2HBERERIRFANE - M
RIGm—FENFAZL G A EREH
AEREAFE10%ZE0%TEF »
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Bt 3% 8| R K &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (W&t 5 Efr)

29.Employee retirement benefits (Continued)

(a) Nature of the schemes (Continued)

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries in the
PRC, are members of central pension schemes
operated by the local governments in the PRC and
these subsidiaries make mandatory contributions to
these central pension schemes to fund the
employees’ retirement benefits. The retirement
contributions paid by the PRC subsidiaries are based
on certain percentages of the employees’ salaries
cost in accordance with the relevant regulations in
the PRC, which range from 3% to 22% (2003: 9%
to 22%), and are charged to the consolidated profit
and loss account as incurred. The Group discharges
its retirement obligations upon payment of the
retirement contributions to the central pension
schemes operated by the local governments in the
PRC.

Retirement benefit costs for the year were as
follows:

29.EEERKER &)
(a) St (&)

AEETBRMNBRARIZEEE R MAF
Bl i 75 BUN B 2 R RIRRERE - T
LHE A B AR A SRR IRET 8 /B 28
W AT HEE ZBRIKEF - R RHH
BRARMSZ 2 RARERDIRERBRE
AR ECIREESF SR ANIEER P LET
. NF3%E2D2%(ZTEZE=F : 9%
ENNAE  BRAREHEEERRE
R o AR BT BT B I 2 R RIR K
TR RE - AEBERERKRARBERIK
BRZ2EE °

REFZZRRBRRAMT

The group
TEH

2003

$'000

T

Retirement contributions payable EXTRREE 2

to retirement schemes RREE K 1,942 2,814
Forfeited contributions refunded REARNEE 28K

to the Group (77) (252)
Total net contributions payable & X PR RET B 2 3K

to retirement schemes EFHFR 1,865 2,562
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30.Taxation 30.%i 18

The group
rEE
2003
$'000
Tt
Provision for FEIT in the PRC AKEEHRBEINEDEMST
for the year T 8,704 6,938
Tax paid during the year RAFEEFHE (6,273) (5,551)
Taxation payable FE TR IE 2,431 1,387
31.Convertible Bond 31. 0/ A R & %
The group and the company
AEBRAADT

2003
$'000
e

Original Convertible Bond RA &R &S
At 1 January R—HA—H 85,000 85,000
Cancelled during the year (note (a)) RAFEEEHE M E@)] (85,000) =
At 31 December R+=—A=+—8 - 85,000

New Convertible Bond HOBRES
At 1 January R—H—H - =
Issued during the year (note (b)) RARFEZE 21T M aE(b)] 85,000 =
At 31 December R+=—A=+—8 85,000 =

prEEseEsRAa 165
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt % R & M

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (W&t 5 Efr)

31.Convertible Bond (continued)

Notes:

(a) Original Convertible Bond

The term of the Original Convertible Bond (“Original CB")
was for the period from 9 January 2002 to 31 December
2004. Interest was payable at the rate of 2.5% per annum,
semi-annually in arrears. The Group obtained a 50% waiver
of interest payable to the holder of the Original CB for the
period from 9 January 2003 to 8 January 2004.

The holder of the Original CB, Morningside CyberVentures
Holdings Limited, (“Bond Holder”) had, subject to certain
conditions, the right at any time following the expiry of six
months from 31 January 2002 (i.e. 31 July 2002) to covert
part or all of the Original CB into shares of the Company at
a price of $1.21 per share.

Unless previously repurchased, cancelled, redeemed or
converted, the Original CB would be redeemed at its
principal amount together with any accrued interest on
maturity.

The Bond Holder had undertaken not to demand
repayment of the principal sum of $85,000,000 due under
the Original CB for a period of 12 months from 31
December 2004.

The Original CB was effectively cancelled upon the issue of
the New Convertible Bond as set out in note (b) below.
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3. R EF (@)

B 2 -

(a)

[RAT (B 55 ([R A B 5 |) 2 FHif —
EE_F-ANBE_ZTTMEFT=_R=+
—B - FRRFR25EHE - GEEXMA
HIFE - AEFERABRKRESTEARR
R _ET=F-—ANBE_ZTZTONF—AN
BHIE RN S 250% °

JR Al 8 R 8 % FF B A Morningside
CyberVentures Holding Limited ([{& %5 &
ANEETFTHEEZERT - BEE=-FT=
F—A=+—HBRBFAZABABIZZEZEZ
FrA=+—H) BERETARMBUER
1.2170 2 (B & SR sk 2 30 IR 7] AR & 5
BARRNAZKRG -

BROCATAEMD « 3H8H - BRI E N - RATR
BREFH BIRA S EER E W E A SR 2 H
g o

BFEFEAERR  A-ZETWNFE+_A=
+—BRizt—EASPMRA TS ERE
BRI E S 2 A& %85,000,0007T °

BT XM - A RAT R R E SR
AR E S BITIREEH -



31.Convertible Bond (continued)

(b) New Convertible Bond

On 13 October 2004, the Company entered into an
agreement with the Bond Holder whereby the Company
agreed to issue a new Convertible Bond (“New CB"”) in the
principal amount of $85,000,000. The New CB was issued
to the Bond Holder on 31 December 2004 in return for the
cancellation of the Original CB which was expired on 31
December 2004.

The term of the New CB is for the period from 31
December 2004 to 31 December 2007 (the “maturity
date”). No interest is payable by the Company to the Bond
Holder for the period from 31 December 2004 to 31
December 2007.

The New CB or any part thereof is convertible into the
Company’'s shares at a price of $0.50 per share (subject to
adjustments), at the option of the Bond Holder during the
period commencing from 31 December 2004 to 31
December 2007.

Unless previously repurchased, cancelled, redeemed or
converted, the New CB will be redeemed by the Company on
the maturity date at a redemption amount equal to 103% of
the principal amount, which implies a yield to maturity of
approximately 0.99% per annum to the Bond Holder.

32.Deferred taxation

(a) Deferred tax (assets)/liabilities recognised:

The group

The components of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities
recognised in the consolidated balance sheet and the
movements during the year are as follows:

1./ R B (@)

(b)

Fr AR (B 5
RZZZENFE+A+=H ARERESFT
BAFTL I  BREARAREETASHE

$£85,000,0007T 2 #7 A] # % (& 5 ([ 7l #2 3%
EF]) c A BRBRESF IR ST NF+=
A=+—BEITFESHFEBA  UEHERZ
TENE+—A=+—HIBHZ Ba @G
%é °

MR EF 2 FHHE —_TTWNF+ A=
+— Hi_77i¢+ ﬂ +— B ([2/#
Bl - ARBBER_ZTTMFE+ A=+
*Eif77t¢+ ﬂ T—HAREZR
A AN ERFE o

TRRESHEATEBR - STMES =
A=t-AZE-22tF+t-A=+—AH
B - RS RR0.507T 2 B (7 F %) 137 e
IR ES 2 EABOWRARATZRE -

BROCATEED - 3E8H EEsSEBREN A
BBRESNIBHBERARREESENASEHE
Z103%MEE - EXRTEDNHE - EFFH
ANEFZEBELA099% °

32.3E fE B A

(a)

ERIAZELE (BE) &F:
rEE

REAEERABRAERZELEHA
(BE) /A RREAZEE N
0

Depreciation
allowances

in excess Future
of the related benefit of
depreciation tax losses Total
BB E HE&EHRS
WiTERHE B8z & #at
$'000 $'000 $'000
Tz T T
At 1 January 2004 RIZETNMF 45 = 45
—H—H
Credited to the consolidated B ARGEERR
profit and loss account (note 5(a)) (Bt 3E5(a)) = (4,256) (4,256)
At 31 December 2004 R-ZTETNF 45 (4,256) (4,211)
+ZA=+—H




Notes to the Financial Statements
B % &k M EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L& T 3% 7)

32.Deferred taxation (Continued)

32 ERERIE (&)

(a) Deferred tax (assets)/liabilities recognised: (a) EMRAZELRE (BE) &E: (&)
(Continued)
The group
AEHE
2003
$'000
Tt
Net deferred tax assets recognised TEiReEEAER
in the consolidated balance EERZIELER IR
sheet (note 5(a)) & EFE (MsEs(a)) (4,256) =
Net deferred tax liabilities ERAEERREER
recognised in the consolidated BEERZIELETIE
balance sheet BEFE 45 45
4,211) 45

At 31 December 2004, the Group recognised
deferred tax assets arising from the future benefits
of tax losses derived from the PRC operations of
$4,256,000 (2003: Nil). The deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that the directors consider
that it is probable that a subsidiary of the Group in
the PRC will generate future taxable profits against
which the deferred tax assets can be utilised, prior to
their expiry.

The major component of unprovided deferred
taxation of the Group is the future benefit of tax
losses of $7,066,000 (2003: $18,818,000).

The Group has not accounted for the deferred
taxation assets attributable to the future benefit of
tax losses generated from the Hong Kong operations
as the availability of future taxable profits from the
Hong Kong operations against which the assets can
be utilised is uncertain at 31 December 2004. The
tax losses of the Hong Kong operations do not expire
under current tax legislation.
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(b)

R-ZEENEFE+-_A=+—H ~&£E
REFEEFRARREBEZAREL
ZIEEFIEE E®R A4,256,000T (=
TE=F ) BEEFHEERGE
BHER DETEEREAEERFTEH
2 — B ARG RIEEHRBEEES
HRTRE D EA B RERTAEF M E °

AEEBABEHEZEEHEFEREAR
TR 15 B 18 2 F257,066,0007T (ZEE=
£ :18,818,0007T) °

AEEYEGEERBEE A RHBEE
B2 MBEHEEHRBAEEAR  RE
ER-_ZFENFF+_A=+—H  T&
HESAEAXBELZARERT &
MAl ez EEERE - RIFRBHS
ERXBELE B ERIBRY -



33.Minority interests BALEREER
The group
rEH
2003
$'000
T
Amounts due to JEAS DB SR FRIE
minority shareholders 6,845 5,901
Minority shareholders’ DB
share of net assets REEFE 18,384 15,091
25,229 20,992

The amounts due to minority shareholders are interest
free, unsecured and are not expected to be settled
before 31 December 2005.

B DBRRFBEA /RS REEM - W
HTAER 2R F+_A=1+—HAE

34.Share capital 34. 88 7
2003
Number Number
of shares of shares Amount
RiEE frin g B Ex|
$'000
Tt
Authorised: EERA
At 1 January »n—A—H 1,000,000,000 100,000 1,000,000,000 100,000
Increase during the year RAEE N 500,000,000 50,000 = =
At 31 December R+=-A=+—~H 1,500,000,000 150,000 1,000,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: BETREERA :
At 1 January and R—HA—BX
31 December +=-—A=+—8H 853,800,000 85,380 853,800,000 85,380
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34.Share capital (continued) 34. 2 7 (&)
On 13 December 2004, the authorised share capital of RZZEZEWNFE+_A+=H ' ARAEZEE
the Company was increased from $100,000,000 to fi% 7 #& 58 5 38 5% 500,000 OOOHQtthTE
$150,000,000 by the creation of an additional 0.107T 2 & f» - T £ 100,000,0007T i =
500,000,000 shares of $0.10 each ranking pari passu 150,000,0007T ° ?%Hﬁfﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ,\a
with the then existing shares in all respects. REBEBTROZERF R -
Share option scheme (the “Scheme”) BRETE (TBRETS])
The Company conditionally adopted the Scheme on 7 RARRZEZT=F— At H B GG HERA
January 2002 whereby any employees (whether or not ERERTE  EST2ENEREERES
full-time or part-time and, for the avoidance of doubt, Zlz R mMEAEREER 2 2B GRBE
including the Directors of the Group except Mr Gerald B (RRUFHBRERERLEUIINZAEE
Lokchung Chan) who, at the sole discretion of the EF)BRTURERARAIRND 2 ERE - I8
Directors have, subject to the terms of the Scheme, TSz BERNESTEHRSE o

contributed to the Group, may be granted options to
subscribe for shares in the Company. Details of the
Scheme are disclosed in the Directors’ Report.

The maximum number of shares in respect of which RIRET 8P % ) 2 BE AR P8 AR (0 B BTN 13
options may be granted under the Scheme must not BEARNA TR BEITRMAZE 230% -

exceed 30% of the total number of shares of the
Company in issue from time to time.

Pursuant to written resolutions of all the members of the BEFHEZES2EXNEDRIRZ —F
Compensation Committee dated 20 May 2002 and 13 HAAZ= ‘HEUSZf? 77¢}\)5H— EIZEZ@Z
August 2002 respectively and the minutes of a Directors’ EmMrBEEA =TT _FN\A+=-HESFZ
meeting dated 13 August 2002, the Company granted B ARRIER TARITEESR0.62
options to subscribe for a total of 18,448,000 shares of TR B G ££18,448,000/ A~ A THXT%ZE%HX
the Company at exercise price of $0.62 per share which o REERTZEREIIR_ZEZ=F)N\
are exercisable during the period from 14 August 2003 AtmRAE=_ZE— =N \A+=H(BE=H
to 13 August 2012, both dates inclusive. EMB)BAMETE -
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34.Share capital (Continued)

Share option scheme (the “Scheme”) (Continued)

(a) Movements in share options

34. 8 7 (&)
BREE (RS (&)
(a) BERIEZZF

2004 2003

Number Number

=] A

At 1 January R—A—8 15,938,000 17,328,000

Granted b dun - -

Lapsed K (490,000) (1,390,000)

At 31 December Rt+=-—A=+—8H 15,448,000 15,938,000
Options vested at 31 December R+=—A=+—H

A 17 {58 B AR A 7,661,500 3,984,500

(b) Terms of unexpired and unexercised share options at
the balance sheet date

Exercise
Date granted period
ERHEBH TR

(b) FF R H KRR R 7T (2 F AR A 49 15 50

14 August 2002

—EE_FN\ATOEA

14 August 2003

to 13 August 2012
—ZET=FNA+HMAE
2_Z-—_%)\A+=H

Exercise 2003
price Number
TEE # B

$0.62
15,448,000 15,938,000

(c) Details of share options granted during the year
No share options were granted during the year
ended 31 December 2004 (2003: Nil).

(d) Details of share options exercised during the year

No share options were exercised during the year
ended 31 December 2004 (2003: Nil).

€ RAFECRHUZBRIEFE
R-ZEENFF_A=1T—HLFER
VTEELBRE(CTT=F: &) -
() RAFEEITEZFEREFIF

R-ZEZENF+ _A=+—HILFERN
WETEERE(CTT=F : 8) -
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35.Reserves 35.1# 18
(a) The group (a) A5 H
Other
Share Merger capital Exchange Revenue
premium reserves reserves reserves reserves Total
RAEE AtRE HitELRE B 5 e LON-1 ] st
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T Tr T T Tr T
At 1 January 2003 RZZE=F—-HA—H 233,715 255,366 (61,518) = (63,939) 363,624
Movement for the year K7 2% - = = 1,064 = 1,064
Loss for the year ~EEER - - = = (21,774) (21,774)
At 31 December 2003 R=-ZZ=%
+=A=t-H 233,715 255,366 (61,518) 1,064 (85,713) 342,914
At 1 January 2004 RZZEEME—-A—H 233,715 255,366 (61,518) 1,064 (85,713) 342,914
Movement for the year AF[E 2 28 - - - (57) = (57)
Profit for the year AEE R - - - - 20,235 20,235
At 31 December 2004 R-ZTTWF 233,715 255,366 (61,518) 1,007 (65,478) 363,092
tTZA=t-H

Other capital reserves represent the excess/shortfall
of the cost of investments in subsidiaries and
associates over the appropriate share of the fair
value of the net tangible assets acquired by the

Group at the date of acquisition.

Merger reserves represent the amount of reserves of
subsidiaries that has been capitalised as a result of

share-for-share exchanges.

HEAFEERHE AR R E QA
ZEEKAE - B/ ERAEEEER
WEEAMBABREEFEZAAE

B -

BOFEERENE QR EBRBRERMBEIEER
RZEBE

2003
$'000
Tt

Profit/(loss) for the year is BRI ARRERNRE 2

retained by: mA (B8 -

— The company and its — KRR A RENERAF]
subsidiaries 10,145 (25,082)
— Associates VNI 4,938 1,641
— Jointly controlled entities — HEEHIE 5,152 1,667
20,235 (21,774)
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35.Reserves (Continued) 35.f# & (&)

(a) The group (Continued) (a) &R (&)
Included in the figure for revenue reserves at 31 BHE_ZTTWF+_A=+—HZKA
December 2004 are reserves of $8,995,000 (2003: ﬁfﬁ@%)@fﬁﬂﬁﬁ%’&571%%1%%,995,000
$4,057,000) attributable to associates and reserves T (ZFT = : 4,057,0007T) R &M
of $16,191,000 (2003: $11,039,000) attributable to R REER BB H16,191,000T (= F
the jointly controlled entities. F =4 :11,039,0007T) °
(b) The company (b) &2 A
Share Revenue
premium reserves Total
IR A% 8 N #et
$'000 $'000 $'000
FT FT FT
At 1 January 2003 R-_EE=F—H—H 233,715 (5,719) 227,996
Loss for the year KEEEE - (4,394) (4,394)
At 31 December 2003 R=BB=F
+=BA=+—8 233,715 (10,113) 223,602
At 1 January 2004 R-_ZETWHFE—H—H 233,715 (10,113) 223,602
Loss for the year KEEEE = (8,462) (8,462)
At 31 December 2004 R-Z2Z2NF
+=HA=+—H 233,715 (18,575) 215,140
36.Commitments and contingencies 36. K ERNXMARIEH
(i) Commitments under operating leases () REHERE
At 31 December 2004, the Group had total future RZEZENF+_A=+—H ' ~5E
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable AR AT HRUSH A8 & A B M R0 T 51 A
operating leases payable as follows: XMz HERSBEINN AT :
2004 2003
Site Site
Property rentals Property rentals Total
nE EEULES @ mE BELHE @t
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr Fr T Fr T
Within one year —FR 4,094 84,646 88,740 2,575 44,439 47,014
After one year —ERERER
but within
five years 4,228 285,709 289,937 3,525 267,677 271,202
After five years AF% 1,792 495,886 497,678 2,311 588,665 590,976
10,114 866,241 876,355 8,411 900,781 909,192
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36.Commitments and contingencies (Continued)
(i) Commitments under operating leases (Continued)

The Group leases a number of properties and
advertising sites under operating leases. The leases
typically run for an initial period of one to eighteen
years. Certain leases contain an option to renew
upon expiry when all terms are renegotiated. Certain
leases contain a contingent rental element which is
based on advertising fees receivable from customers.

(ii) Other commitments

(a) As at 31 December 2004, CQMPI, a subsidiary of
the Group was a party to an agreement with its
PRC joint venture partner to pay an annual fee in
respect of the granting of certain bus media
rights. The agreement is for the period from 1
November 1999 to 22 September 2029.
$7,642,000 (RMB8,100,000) (2003: $5,377,000)
is due within the next twelve months,
$36,792,000 (RMB39,000,000) (2003:
$33,679,000) is due after one year but within
five years and $10,755,000 (RMB11,400,000)
(2003: $21,510,000) is due after five years. The
aggregate amount payable by the Group to the
PRC joint venture partner up to 31 December
2010 is $55,189,000 (RMB58,500,000) (2003:
$60,566,000). For the years from 2011 and
onwards, the annual fee will be determined
through commercial negotiation between CQMPI
and its PRC joint venture partner. In view of the
above, the commitments mentioned above have
not taken into account the annual fee to be
payable by CQMPI to its PRC joint venture
partner during the years from 2011 to 2029 as
the amounts payable cannot be reasonably
estimated.
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36.XKENRHAER (&)
() EEEERE (&)

AEERELKEHERRZEYENRE
S ZEHRE-—RNIRE—E+N
FOETHEARBHERWKERE
o BRERERENGE - B THE
AEEAEE  NEERKEFESER
mEE °

(ii) HEAtbAiE

(@) RZEEWF+=-_A=+—8 &
SE—EBRAREREEA%E
HPBEEEBHT L - SLATE
ETETHEBERAEINFEE - #H
FHA-NANANF+—A—BZE=
ZE-_AEARAZT=H - RARE+
— @ B A & f 7,642,000
(8,100,000t AR®) (ZZ2EZ =
£ :5,377,0000T) ' R—F%&ER
F KN A X ff 36,792,0007T
(39,000,000t AR¥) (Z2F =
£ :33,679,0007T) * MR AFEA
J8 f410,755,0007T (11,400,000
ARE)(ZZEZ =4 : 21,510,000
) c AREBHE_ZT—ZTF+_-A
=+—HEX{J&$55,189,0007T
(58,500,000t AR¥) (Z2F =
£ : 60,566,0007T) TZFHE &%
- -HZZE——F#E FEHEHE
BEEALEEREEEREET
XERET c ARYTAI A EER
ZeR o Wb AESEANEE
HEREKE T ——FE2_FT =
NFREFEREGEREHF IS ZF
5 o



36.RERHARIER &)
(i) HbxE (&)
by R _ZEZFEWF+_-_A=+—H -

36.Commitments and contingencies (Continued)
(ii) Other commitments (Continued)
(b) As at 31 December 2004, Media Partners

International Holdings Limited, a subsidiary of
the Group had entered into an agreement with
an independent third party in respect of the
provision of advertising agency services and the
enhancement of the Group’s metro advertising
management system. The terms of the
agreement are for the period from 5 September
2003 to 4 September 2008. $529,000
(JPY7,000,000) (2003: $1,265,000) is payable
within one year and $Nil (2003: $506,000) is
payable after one year but within five years.

The above commitments are not included in the
operating lease commitments disclosed in note
36(i) above.

(iii) Capital commitments

(a) In July 2004, pursuant to the Joint Venture

Agreement and subject to relevant approvals
from the related PRC regulatory authorities,
which may be subject to such conditions as they
may consider appropriate, the Group entered
into a sino-foreign co-operative joint venture
agreement with an independent third party to
establish a joint venture, namely Nanjing Metro
Media Partners Advertising Co., Ltd (FJ 5 b &5 £
BE(RZE S AR A A (“Nanjing Metro MPI”) in
the PRC which engages in the design,
production, dissemination and publishing and
act as an agent for the placement of all kinds of
advertisements in or outside Mainland China.
The Group and the independent third party own
98% and 2% of Nanjing Metro MPI respectively.

The total investment is RMB120 million ($113.2
million) and the registered capital is RMB60
million ($56.6 million), whereby the Group will
contribute cash of RMB58.8 million ($55.5
million) and the independent third party RMB1.2
million ($1.1 million).

The term of Nanjing Metro MPI is for 18 years
starting from the date of commencement of
official operations of the Nanjing Metro Line 1
(Phase 1). Nanjing Metro MPI has not yet been
established as at 31 December 2004.

Media Partners International
Holdings Limited (&A% E Z K18 A
) EBYE=AREERERSE X
ok N S B 2 b BB %:Ii/%wﬁﬁ
Al e MEA TR =F N
FEHEE-_ZTN\FHALANA
- R—FRIBZEMNREAL
529,000 (7,000,000H &) (=ZZTZE
=4 : 1,265,0007T) © M ERD—
FREAFAINBH2ENKEB(CE
T =4 : 506,0007T) °

gl R HE I A B R R ST R 36(1)
W&%Z%%ﬁ%%ﬁ°

(iii) E A&

(a) R—ZEZNMFELA - REALDE
kAP EEERE ERR
BEENBRT » AEBHE— %%
NEZARIM—HPBINEERE
2 EPEKY — %é%ﬁ%
MRMBEERALESAR A
(T b 3 1 B mmn EANGIEN

REF - BUE - DBERHRSER
& & iﬁlwwm%%%ﬁﬁﬁo
AREBHEHZEBIFE = ADHEA
MR EEELEES 298% K
2% m o

48 % & %8 /% 120,000,0007T A R #
(113,200,0007T) * MaEMEXRA
60,000,000t A R # (56,600,000
Jo) EUAEER R LB E =S
#% 9 Bl /£ & 3R £ 58,800,000 A R
# (55,500,0007T) & 1,200,0007T A
E# (1,100,0007T) °

R ERERL Y FHARBE R
88— aﬁ&(*iﬂ)ﬁ‘ﬁﬁﬂﬁ B{EH
HARE ST+ \4F o TPEF—
A=+—8" F‘ﬁ)ﬂi‘@ﬁﬁ% REEAD
R °
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36.Commitments and contingencies (Continued)

(iii) Capital commitments (Continued)

36.XKENRHAER (&)
(iii) B A& RIE (£)

(a) (Continued)
Capital commitments in respect of Nanjing
Metro MPI which have been contracted for by

(a) (#)
R-BEONF+_A=+—H &
SEMERMERBALESITNZ

the Group as at 31 December 2004 are as BEARFEFENT -
follows:
RMB'000 $'000
AR T T T
Capital commitments contracted for: BEIH 2 BRI :
— Within 90 days from the date of issue —BEEEEHR
of the business licence HEf#EEF90 K A 29,400 27,736
— In the second year from the date of issue ~ —JEZE & PR
of the business licence HEf#ERTEE —F 19,600 18,491
— In the third year from the date of issue —BEEEEHR
of the business licence HEf#EETE =F 9,800 9,245

(b) In September 2004, a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Group and an independent third party
entered into a joint venture agreement to
establish a joint venture named “Shanghai
Donghu — MPI Advertising Company Limited”
("Donghu MPI").

The Group obtained the approval for the
establishment of Donghu MPI on 13 January
2005. Capital commitments which have been
contracted for by the Group as at 31 December
2004 total US$840,000 (equivalent to
$6,552,000) and are payable before 31
December 2005.

(iv) Contingent liabilities

At 31 December 2004, the Group had contingent
liabilities amounting to $13,315,000 (2003:
$4,520,000) in respect of bank guarantees given to
independent third parties in the ordinary course of
business to ensure the due performance and
observance of the obligations of a subsidiary and a
jointly controlled entity to certain agreements.

At 31 December 2004, guarantees given by the
Company to banks to secure banking facilities made
available to the subsidiaries amounted to
$229,340,000 (2003: $132,170,000).
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by RAZZEZEWMFNA - AEE—H2
BB AR E —ZBIE =
—BEEDEHE KL —XEAH
[EEEAERALEEFTRAR]
([RPEBRE]) caEDE -

KEIEA_7?£¢ A+=HH

BHbEKRY ESRAERALY - R®
:§$E¢+ A=+—H &%
B E T4 2 B AR AEES $£840,0003
7T (18 % 726,552,0007T) @ WAENR =
TERFE+_A=+—Ha Xt

(iv) RAREE

R-ZTEZTWF+_A=+—H8  A%E
ZHABES £13,315,000c (=T Z
=4 :4,520,0007T) ° sk ABBEIIAR
SEERARESTRBLE=EELZ
MITER - UER—HENBAF R —ME
H[EZE %IJE%E;:.EH&L*“:F%@
%E):EHZM-JL% nA/\H¢ %”E%ﬁ /EE
£ -

RZZTZTWF+_A=+—8 ' ARQF
M 3R 77 $2 4t & £1229,340,0007T Z &R
—ZTET =4 1 132,170,0007T) © {F M
BARAEFRITEER °



37.Material related party transactions

The following transactions represent material and
significant related party transactions between the Group
and related parties identified by management:

In the Directors’ opinion, the transactions noted below
were entered into in the ordinary course of business and
on normal commercial terms.

3V.ERBEALIRS

BREEERT  NIASAKBEHERBEEALRT
VEAREBEZBAEALRS

EEZR/ - THRZDHERERBFE R

R RKET AL »

2003
Note $'000
Bt = Tt
Income W =
Management fees and other EEBAR
related service fees Hi R % E (a)
— Guangzhou Yong Tong — B
Metro Advertising K E S
Company Limited BRAA (i) 5,557 4,689
- Shanghai Metro-ads — EBESE
Advertising Co., Ltd. BEBERAR (i) 3,960 3,960
9,517 8,649
Advertising and other & R EH A
related service fees HERSE (b)
- POAD —POAD (v) 1,236 359
— Guangzhou Yong Tong — B
Metro Advertising oK E (i) 8,391 619
Company Limited BRAA
- Shanghai Metro-ads — EBESE
Advertising Co., Ltd. BEBRAF (i) 1,121 =
10,748 978
Loan interest income B A B e
— Minority shareholder —DHRR (0) 23 38
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37.Material related party transactions (Continued) 37.BERXKBEALTR S (&)

2003
Note $'000
Bt T
Expenses X
Advertising and other & & K E At
related services 1A B AR 75 (b)
— Shanghai Zhongle — g (i) 18,975 12,826
— Guangzhou Yong Tong Metro — B Hh 82 oK i
Advertising Company Limited BEBR AR (i) 1,315 726
— POAD —POAD (v) 313 763
20,603 14,315
Office rentals PWAEHE (d)
- Hang Lung Real Estate —EEMmERE
Agency Limited BRAF] (iv) 628 649
— Nobel State Company Limited —EHER AT (ii) 1,349 915
1,977 1,564
Administrative fees THE A (e)
— MTI Administration Limited - RERKER
RIE B R DA (i) 300 400
Consultancy fees B E (f)
- Springfield Financial — Springfield Financial
Advisory Limited Advisory Limited (ii) 156 123
Advertising fees BEE (9)
— K ERAZERAF —EPE AR
BRAF (iii) 6,607 7,413
Interest on Convertible Bond AR ESFTE (h)
— Morningside —Morningside
CyberVentures CyberVentures
Holdings Holdings
Limited Limited 31 & (ii) 2,108 1,086

1 78 Media Partners International Holdings Inc.



37.Material related party transactions (Continued)

Notes:
Nature and the basis of the related party transactions are
set out below:

(a)

Management fees for accounting, administration and other
related service fees are calculated based on the pre-
determined rates specified in the underlying management
fee agreements signed between the Group and the jointly
controlled entities.

Advertising and other related service fees are charged
based on the amounts agreed between the Group and the
related parties by reference to similar transactions with
outside customers.

Loan interest income received from the minority
shareholder of Best Reward Venture Limited is calculated at
a rate of 2% per annum on the outstanding loan advanced
to the minority shareholder.

Office rentals are payable at a pre-determined amounts per
month by reference to market rates in accordance with the
terms of the tenancy agreements signed by the Group and
the related parties.

On 9 January 2002, the Company entered into an
administrative services agreement with MTI Administration
Limited (“MTI"), a wholly owned subsidiary of MSCV, the
ultimate holding company, to provide or procure the
provision of administrative services to the Group. The
Company agreed to pay MTI, on a monthly basis, a
proportion of the monthly total staff costs in relation to
such administrative services.

Consultancy fees are charged based on the services
provided to the Group by the related party by reference to
similar transactions with outside customers.

CDMPI pays F &M ZEH AR BFR QA (“Bus V") 70% of the
amounts received by it for the placement of advertisements
on the buses owned by Bus JV and retains the remaining
30% to cover its agency fees and management fees.

Interest on the Convertible Bond payable to MSCV is
calculated at a rate of 2.5% per annum, semi-annually in
arrears. For the period from 9 January 2003 to 8 January
2004, MSCV agreed to waive 50% of the interest payable
by the Group in respect of the Convertible Bond.

3V.ERBEALTRS &)

it
BMEALRSZMEREERINT :

(a)
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B % &k M EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L& T 3% 7)

37.Material related party transactions (Continued)

Details of the relationship between the related parties and
the Group are set out below:

(i)

(if)

(iii)

Jointly controlled entities of the Group.

Part of the Morningside group, companies controlled by
various trusts established by Madam Chan Tan Ching Fen,
the mother of Mr Gerald Lokchung Chan (the non-
executive director of the Company) for the benefit of
certain members of her family and other charitable objects,
excluding Hang Lung Group Limited (“Hang Lung”) and its
subsidiaries.

Bus JV, a PRC sino-foreign co-operative joint venture where
the foreign partner, MPI Transportation Company Limited,
is part of the Morningside group and contributed 64% of
the registered capital.

A member of Hang Lung which is controlled by the trustees
of trusts established by Madam Chan Tan Ching Fen, the
discretionary objects of one of which includes an Associate
(as defined in the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Growth Enterprise Market of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited) of Mr Gerald Lokchung Chan, the non-
executive director of the Company.

Associate of the Group.
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37.Material related party transactions (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

Transfers of assets from the Group to Guangzhou Metro JV
The Group holds the legal title of a property in Guangzhou, the
PRC. The property was transferred to Guangzhou Metro JV
pursuant to an agreement signed between the Guangzhou
Metro Corporation and MPIL on 26 August 1999. The
agreement was signed in respect of the establishment of
Guangzhou Metro JV. The property is currently occupied as an
office by Guangzhou Metro Corporation, the PRC partner of
Guangzhou Metro JV and EM it EE AR A 5], a subsidiary
of Guangzhou Metro Corporation, whereas Guangzhou Metro
JV currently occupies a property as an office being held by the
PRC partner in the same building. Such occupancy
arrangements were determined after arm’s length negotiation.
The property was transferred at a value of $27,830,000
(RMB29,778,000), being the original cost to MPIL, with no
profit or loss incurred on disposal by MPIL. Of the $27,830,000,
$9,138,000 (RMB9,778,000) was transferred to Guangzhou
Metro JV by way of an asset injection. As at 31 December 2004,
the remaining amount of $18,868,000 (RMB20,000,000) (2003:
$18,868,000 (RMB20,000,000)) was due from Guangzhou
Metro JV in respect of the above transfer which amount is non-
interest bearing, unsecured and has no fixed terms of
repayment.

Amounts due to and from related parties
Amounts due to and from related parties at 31 December 2004
are set out in the consolidated balance sheet of the Group.

Entrusted loan advanced by a subsidiary of the Group
Pursuant to an entrusted loan agreement entered into between
a subsidiary of the Group and a jointly controlled entity of the
Group in August 2004, a designated account with a balance of
RMB20,550,000 (equivalent to $19,387,000) (“designated
deposit”) was placed by the jointly controlled entity of the
Group as security for a loan of the same amount advanced to
the subsidiary of the Group (“entrusted loan”).

The entrusted loan is interest free and is secured by the
designated deposit placed by the jointly controlled entity of the
Group. The entrusted loan of RMB20,550,000 (equivalent to
$19,387,000) at 31 December 2004 is expected to be settled
before 31 December 2005.

Contingent liabilities

At 31 December 2004, a subsidiary had contingent liabilities
amounting to $8,585,000 (2003: Nil) in respect of a bank
guarantee given to an independent third party in the ordinary
course of business to ensure the due performance and the
observance of the obligations of a jointly controlled entity to an
agreement.

3V.ERBEALTRS &)

MisE © (48)
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B 3% 8| R M R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L& T 3% 7)

38.Post balance sheet events BEERERSBE

The following events occurred subsequent to 31 THEBER_ZTEENF+_HA=1T—HEZE

December 2004 up to the date of approval of these EEgR M B mE ARELE

financial statements by the board of Directors:

(a) In September 2004, a wholly-owned subsidiary of (a) RAZZEZTWMFENA ' AEE—HE2EWN

the Group and an independent third party entered BARE-—EZBHIE=FFF—HEE
into a joint venture agreement to establish a joint TEHE KL —FKEaR[ EEBRAE
venture named “Shanghai Donghu — MPI Advertising BELESAERAR] ([ LERBERE
Company Limited” (“Donghu MPI"). RED) 2EaERE -
The Group obtained the approval for the AEBR_ZETHFE—HAT=ZHEEH]
establishment of Donghu MPI on 13 January 2005. BT FBRAERAELS Rae &l
Throughout the joint venture period, the Group is N AEEREZEEREBRIGR
entitled to share 70% of the financial results and net ERESMEBRNERRECEERF
assets of Donghu MPI in accordance with the terms BEZI0% B _ZETHF—H
of the joint venture agreement. The joint venture is +tEtHE=ZF—HF—A+H  AH
for a period of 10 years from 17 January 2005 to 16 TF - BAASEBERAE ZFBEEHR
January 2015. Details of the capital commitments of B 5 36(iii)(b) °

the Group in this regard are set out in note 36(iii)(b).

(b) On 15 January 2005, the Group entered into an by RZZETRF—HA+AHH » AEEHK
agreement with Morningside CyberVentures PR % A B Morningside CyberVentures
Holdings Limited, the ultimate holding company, for Holdings Limitedt & #£22,000,0003 &
a term loan facilities of US$22 million ($171.6 (171,600,0007T) M E B E R E ] 7
million). The facilities are unsecured and interest Wik - ZEEEEEWATISE R Rt
bearing at market rates. The loan facilities were B ZBERFEERENRASBRHEEIN
secured for the purpose of providing additional EEES  WARBNRAHEFT =@
general working capital to the Group and are AAEE -
repayable within twelve months from the date of
advance.

39.Recently issued accounting standards 39. A HAME M 2 & 5H ZE Al

The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants BB ASEBMIEI REEFTE A

has issued a number of new and revised Hong Kong B EEA RBEE G ER ([ E AR

Financial Reporting Standards and Hong Kong HAELR]) - BALAR_ZTRF—H—H

Accounting Standards (“new HKFRSs”) which are kBB TR AR o

effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1
January 2005.

The Group has not early adopted these new HKFRSs in AEBRBE_TTNF+_HA=1T—H1L
the financial statements for the year ended 31 December FRZMEHREANL BIRANZE D BN
2004. HELEL -
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39.Recently issued accounting standards 3 IHAEMmzER ER ()
(Continued)

The Group has already commenced an assessment of the AEBERBTEZEFTE SV B HRE%ER
impact of these new HKFRSs but is not yet in a position 2B WEAIAREERPZRENE BTG
to state whether these new HKFRSs would have a HERAHHELEZRRMBAMAETEK
significant impact on its results of operations and BERTE -

financial position.

40.Ultimate holding company A0. &R ER AT
The Directors of the Company consider MSCV, a RAREERA RIZETNF+HA="T
company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, to be —B BRRERAFRAREBR XS EM
the ultimate holding company at 31 December 2004. P 3Z 2 MSCV ©
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Financial Summary

%R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (W& 7T A E7)

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T Fx Fx Fx Frx
Mainland China & A i
Turnover ] 298,198 217,143 218,903 171,851 141,977
Profit/(loss) attributable A% ZR fE15 %~
to shareholders (&B18) 25,642 (9,963) 11,932 17,972 5,115
EBITDA (note 3) EBITDA (Fff5£3) 68,859 39,318 54,373 59,652 46,198
Adjusted EBITDA 4R EEBITDA 89,160 54,013 67,362 71,208 51,339
(note 4) (Mf3x4)
Hong Kong &t
Turnover ] 54,439 60,062 71,901 87,125 78,484
Profit/(loss) attributable A% ZR fE1h % F,~
to shareholders (E1#8) 4,121 (6,745) (35,620) 5,415 4,553
EBITDA EBITDA (203) (7,375) (36,184) 2,556 6,841
Adjusted EBITDA 4R EBITDA 4,735 (5,734) (34,238) 6,946 6,841
Group Total (note 5) & ME#A5t (FFaE5)
Turnover ] 352,637 277,205 290,804 258,976 220,461
Profit/(loss) attributable IR FEAG % A~
to shareholders (E1#8) 20,235 (21,774) (29,941) 23,387 9,668
EBITDA EBITDA 61,236 27,963 14,014 62,208 51,013
Adjusted EBITDA 4R EBITDA 86,475 44,299 28,949 78,154 56,154
Assets and liabilities BEH & &
Total assets BB E 908,281 910,292 880,655 583,713 548,318
Total liabilities FEN=R (434,580) (461,006) (411,318) (401,325) (393,802)
Minority interests DHRRE R (25,229) (20,992) (20,333) (22,438)  (17,953)
Net Assets BEFE 448,472 428,294 449,004 159,950 136,563
Notes: B &
(1) The results of the Group for each of the two years ended (1) AEEBE_ZTTFR_ZTT—F+=A

St BIEMFERFIEE  DRERAE
BREBARRNRD ETREEBARZH
BRAFRIZERZ By (B8] &2
RBENERFE—BEFEMEHEEAHEE
R AEEHE_TTTF+ _A=+—
BUEMEEZEE  DEHBEAARR_FFT
“F-AT+HRAZHAKRER-

31 December, 2000 and 2001 have been prepared on a
proforma combined basis as if the Group structure
immediately after the formation of the Group for the
purpose of the listing of the Company’s shares on the
Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (“the Reorganisation”) had been in existence
throughout those years. The results of the Group for year
ended 31 December 2000 was extracted from the
Company’s Prospectus dated 15 January 2002.
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The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on
14 May 2001 and became the holding company of the
companies now comprising the Group as a result of the
Reorganisation which was completed on 9 January 2002.

EBITDA is defined as earnings before interest expenses, tax,
depreciation and amortisation.

Adjusted EBITDA is defined as earnings before interest
expenses, tax, depreciation and amortisation, minority
interests and including the Group’s share of net profits of
associates and jointly controlled entities.

The Group total included results generated from Mainland
China and Hong Kong operations and after deduction of
the corporate expenses.

ARARR-_ZE-—FAATONEER=HS
Eﬂ%ﬁki E_TT_fF— HJLEIE%H?EEX
B RBER R QR ZERRQF

EBITDAREARFTFIBF X » 18 - T
Al 2 2 F o

KFAEEBITDAERFT AR ~ 18 - &
Eﬁiﬁﬁé FLERRESZABTRAERD
HEE N R EREH BB ZFHF -

AEEAARERTERNOREEETEE
ZERE UHMBEEMAX -



Glossary
Bx

“AEL”
Airport Express Line in Hong Kong

“Board”
board of Directors

“Company”

Media Partners International Holdings Inc., a company
incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability and
listed on GEM

“Chengdu MPI”
Chengdu MPI Public Transport Advertising Co. Ltd.,
foreign CJV established in the PRC

a sino-

“Chongqging MPI”
Chongqging MPI Public Transportation Advertising Co., Ltd., a
sino-foreign CJV established in the PRC

L
co-operative joint venture

“Combined Turnover”
turnover of MPI Group together with the turnover of the
three jointly controlled entities and an associate

“Directors”
the directors of the Company

HE
equity joint venture

“GDP"

gross domestic product is a measure of the total value of
production of all resident producing units of a country or
territory in a specified period. GDP can be measure during
different approaches. For the PRC, GDP is compiled using the
production approach and the income approach. For Hong
Kong, GDP is compiled using the expenditure approach and
the production approach

IIGEMII
the Growth Enterprise Market of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited

“GEM Listing Rules”
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the GEM of
Stock Exchange
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“Guangzhou Metro JV"
Guangzhou Yong Tong Metro Advertising Company Limited,
a sino-foreign CJV established in the PRC

“Hong Kong” or “HK"
Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the PRC

“HKD"” and “HK Cents”
Hong Kong Dollars and Hong Kong Cents, the lawful
currency of Hong Kong

")CE™
jointly controlled entity

g
joint venture

"LEDs"
liquid electronic displays

“Mainland China” or “PRC”
the People’s Republic of China, which, for the purpose of this
Annual Report, excludes Hong Kong, Macau and Taiwan

“MPI Group” or “the Group”
the Company and its subsidiaries

“MPIL"
Media Partners International Limited, a
incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability

company

“MPI(HK)"
Media Partners International (Hong Kong) Limited, a
company incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability

“Morningside” or “MSCV"

Morningside CyberVentures Holdings Limited, a private
company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands with
limited liability

“Morningside group”
collectively, companies controlled by the Chan Family
excluding Hang Lung and its subsidiaries

“Nanjing MPI”

Nanjing Media Partners International Public Transport
Advertising Co., Ltd., a sino-foreign CJV established in the
PRC
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Glossary
g =

“Prospectus”
the prospectus of the Company dated 15 January 2002

“POAD"
POAD Group Limited, a company incorporated in Hong Kong
with limited liability, an associate company of the Group

“RMB"
Renminbi, the lawful currency of the PRC

“SEQ™
the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the
laws of Hong Kong)

“Shanghai MPI”
Shanghai Media Partners International Ltd., a WFOE in the
PRC

“Shanghai Zhongle”
Shanghai Zhongle Vehicle Painting Co. Ltd., a sino-foreign
EJV established in the PRC

“Shanghai Metro JV”
Shanghai Metro-ads Advertising Co., Ltd., a sino-foreign CJV
established in the PRC

“Share(s)”
share(s) of HK$0.1 each in the capital of the Company

“Shareholder(s)”
holder(s) of the Shares

“Shenzhen MPI”
Shenzhen Media Partners International Advertising Limited, a
sino-foreign EJV established in the PRC

“Stock Exchange”
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

“WTO"
the World Trade Organization

“WFOE"
Wholly foreign owned enterprise
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